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From: Jason Duffey

To: Case, Rachel L; Cameron, Susan

Cc: Josh Henry; Jennifer Broush; chris@batgate.com
Subject: Transco SSE - May 16, 2025 USFWS Meeting Minutes
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 1:09:00 PM
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Ms. Case and Ms. Cameron,

Attached for your review are meeting minutes from our May 16, 2025 meeting regarding
threatened and endangered bats along the Transco Southeast Supply Enhancement (SSE)
Project. Please let us know if you have any comments on the minutes. Following your review,
Transco intends to include these meeting minutes in the correspondence log in a future filing
of supplemental materials to FERC.

We appreciate the continued coordination between Transco and the U.S. Fish and Wildlife
Service. Should you have any questions while reviewing, please do not hesitate to contact Josh
Henry of Transco or a member of our team.

Thank you,

Jason Duffey
Assistant Environmental Manager

GAI Consultants, 11 Spiral Drive, Suite 8, Florence, KY 41042
M 937.554.8488

GAIl Consultants
EMGINEERING, PLANNING, AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING SINCE 1958

GAI CONSULTANTS CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication contains confidential information belonging to the sender and may be legally privileged. This
communication is solely for the use of its intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, inform the sender of the error and remove this email from your system. If
this transmission includes any technical information, design data, and/or recommendations, they are provided only as a matter of convenience and may not be used for final
design and/or construction.
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May 16, 2025 09:00 EDT

VA and NC USFWS Meeting Agenda

Transco Southeast Supply Enhancement Project

USFWS Staff:
— Rachael Case VA USFWS Bat Lead
— Susan Cameron NC USFWS Bat Lead
Transco Team:
— Josh Henry Williams -Environmental Project Manager
— Jason Duffey GAl - T&E Coordinator
— Chris Sanders Sanders Environmental - Bat Specialist

1.0 Forested Habitat

Northern long-eared bats are considered present along a portion of the Project in VA
based on a previous record. Tricolored bats are considered present along the entire Project in

VA and NC based on previous records and Transco’s summer presence/absence surveys.
1.1 Tree Clearing

In the VA portion of the Project and in NC north of MP 1338.5", Transco will avoid tree
clearing from April 1 to November 15. In NC south of MP 1338.5 Transco will avoid tree clearing

from December 15 to February 15 and April 1 to July 15.
1.2 Blasting

Transco expects the effects of noise and vibration from blasting on summer tree-roosting
bats to be insignificant and discountable. No blasting restrictions protective of summer tree

roosting bats are anticipated.
2.0 Structures

Transco surveyed structures that are within the LOD and could be impacted by the Project for
signs of summer bat use. Structure surveys are not complete but have found no evidence of bat

use for surveys completed to date.
21 Structure Removal

In the VA portion of the Project and in NC north of MP 1338.5, where structures are
anticipated to be removed to support Project construction, Transco will attempt to remove those

structures from November 16 to March 31. If this is not feasible, Transco may remove a limited

" Milepost (MP 1338.5) is the boundary between the Tricolored Bat Hibernating Range and the Tricolored
Bat Year-round Active Range (Zone 1).
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number of structures from April 1 to November 15 following negative emergence counts
conducted the night prior to removal. Structures showing signs of bat use during emergence
counts in VA and NC north of MP 1338.5 would be removed from November 16 to March 31.

In NC south of MP 1338.5, where structures are anticipated to be removed to support
Project construction, Transco will attempt to remove those structures from November 16 to
December 14 or from February 16 to March 31 (avoiding the deep torpor season December 15
— February 15). If this is not feasible, Transco may remove a limited number of structures from
April 1 to November 15 following negative emergence counts conducted the night prior to
removal. Structures showing signs of bat use during emergence counts in NC south of MP

1338.5 would be removed from November 16 to December 14 or from February 16 to March 31.
2.2 Blasting

Transco would avoid blasting within 150 feet of any structure proposed for removal that
showed signs of bat use during emergence counts (if required prior to removal) until the
structure can be removed as described above for hibernating and active ranges in VA and NC.

No blasting restrictions protective of structures outside of the LOD are anticipated.
3.0 Culverts

Transco surveyed culverts within the LOD for summer bat use that met minimum
USFWS size requirements. Transco surveyed culverts for winter bat use that met minimum
USFWS size requirements within a 300-foot-wide corridor centered on the pipeline centerlines.
This included areas within and adjacent to Project LOD that fall within 150 feet of potential
blasting. Transco encountered five culverts during surveys that were inaccessible and could not
be surveyed due to limited visibility. Culvert surveys are not complete but have found no

evidence of bat use for surveys completed to date.
3.1 Culvert Removal

Transco may impact culverts within the LOD meeting minimum USFWS size
requirements that have been surveyed for bats and showed no signs of summer or winter bat

use. No restrictions on culvert removal protective of summer or winter bat use are anticipated.

Transco encountered five culverts during surveys that were inaccessible and could not

be surveyed due to limited visibility. These five culverts will not be impacted by the Project.
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3.2 Blasting

No blasting restrictions protective of culverts in the LOD that have been surveyed and
showed no signs of summer bat use are anticipated. No blasting restrictions protective of
culverts in the LOD or within 150 feet of Project centerlines that have been surveyed and

showed no signs of winter bat use are anticipated.

Transco encountered five culverts during surveys that were inaccessible and could not
be surveyed due to limited visibility. Transco will avoid blasting within 150 feet of these
inaccessible or unsurveyed culverts meeting minimum USFWS size requirements during the
winter hibernation and torpor season. In the VA portion of the Project and in NC north of MP
1338.5 the hibernating season is November 16 to March 31 and in NC south of MP 1338.5 the

torpor season is December 15 to February 15.
4.0 Cave, Mine, and Rock Winter Habitat

Transco’s report Bat Hibernacula and Winter Culvert Surveys for the Southeast Supply
Enhancement Project details desktop and field investigations of various types of potential cave,
mine, and rock winter habitat in addition to the culverts described above. No known, occupied,

or suitable cave, mine, or rock winter habitat was found.
4.1 Construction

No construction restrictions, including tree clearing or ground disturbance, protective of

cave, mine, or rock winter bat habitat are anticipated.
4.2 Blasting

No blasting restrictions protective of cave, mine, or rock winter bat habitat are

anticipated.
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VA and NC USFWS Meeting Agenda

Transco Southeast Supply Enhancement Project

USFWS Staff:
— Rachel Case VA USFWS Bat Lead
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
31 Culvert Removal

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

To: Case, Rachel L; "Cameron, Susan"

Cc: troy andersen@fws.gov; Stanhope, Jennifer W; "Tompkins, Bryan"; Rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov; Munzer,
Olivia; Josh Henry; Jennifer Broush; chris@batgate.com

Subject: Transco SSE - Updated Bat Hibernacula and Acoustic Survey Reports

Date: Monday, May 5, 2025 11:58:00 AM
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Ms. Case and Ms. Cameron,

Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company, LLC (Transco) is pleased to provide you updated

versions of the Bat Hibernacula and Winter Culvert Surveys Report and the Bat Acoustic
Sampling Report.

The updated Bat Hibernacula and Winter Culvert Surveys Report includes the results of winter
culvert surveys conducted in February 2025. The updated Bat Acoustic Sampling Report
contains additional descriptions of bat call files recorded in North Carolina that were initially
identified by the acoustic analysis software as being consistent with gray bats.

These updated reports are available for download from your respective VA and NC USFWS folders
here:

] VA Bat Reports
CJNC Bat Reports

Transco is requesting review and concurrence with the results of the reports. Transco
appreciates the continued coordination with the USFWS VA and NC Field Offices, and state
agencies regarding listed and rare species. If you have any questions or require any additional
information, please do not hesitate to contact Josh Henry of Transco or a member of our team.

Thank you,

Jason Duffey
Assistant Environmental Manager

GAI Consultants, 11 Spiral Drive, Suite 8, Florence, KY 41042
M 937.554.8488

GAIl Consultants
ENGIMEERING, PLANNING, AND ENVIROMMENTAL COMSULTIMG SINCE 1958

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

To: Stanhope, Jennifer W; "Tompkins, Bryan"

Cc: Jennifer Broush; Josh Henry

Subject: Transco SSE - April 21, 2025 USFWS Meeting Minutes
Date: Monday, May 5, 2025 4:48:26 PM
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Ms. Stanhope and Mr. Tompkins,

Attached for your review are meeting minutes from our April 21, 2024 meeting regarding
threatened and endangered species along the Transco Southeast Supply Enhancement (SSE)
Project. Please let us know if you have any comments to the minutes. Following your review,
Transco intends to include the meeting minutes in the correspondence log in a future filing of
supplemental materials to FERC.

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
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April 21, 2025

VA and NC USFWS Meeting Agenda
Transco Southeast Supply Enhancement Project
USFWS Staff:

— Jennifer Stanhope VA Field Office Lead, VA Mussels Lead

— Emily Argo VA Roanoke Logperch Lead
— Troy Andersen VA Field Supervisor
— Rachael Case VA Bat Lead
— Bryan Tompkins NC Asheville Field Office Lead
— Susan Cameron NC Bat Lead
Transco Team:
— Josh Henry Williams -Environmental Project Manager
— Joe Dean Williams - Environmental Manager
— Jason Duffey GAl - T&E Coordinator
— Chris Sanders Sanders Environmental - Bat Specialist
— Jeremy Alberts ESI, Inc. - Roanoke Logperch and Bald Eagle
— Casey Swecker EDGE Engineering and Environmental - Mussels and Plants

1. Project Update
e Schedule (CP25-10) remains the same
o NOS 1/22/25 (EA in November 2025, Order and Construction in 2026)
o Total Project tree clearing of approximately 290 acres (includes 155 ac. in VA and 135 ac.
in NC)
o Planned HDD crossings remain the same
2. Bats
e Outstanding surveys to be conducted in 2025
o Summer Acoustics in NC
=  Confirm with NC USFWS that one reroute outside of tricolored bat positive
detection buffers in NC where Transco will assume presence
= Both NC and VA confirmed that assuming presence in this area and applying the
same Avoidance and Minimization Measures (AMMs) that are being applied to
the rest of the Project would be sufficient.
o Culverts as potential hibernacula
= Culverts within 150 feet of Project Centerline that could be disturbed by blasting
were surveyed in February 2025 as potential hibernacula
= Transco will be submitting an updated report summarizing the surveys
=  Transco will continue to coordinate with USFWS on any potential AMMs
o Culverts as potential summer roosts
= Recently identified culverts in the LOD that were not surveyed in the summer of
2024 will be surveyed in 2025
=  Only surveying culverts in LOD as summer roosts that could be removed or
directly disturbed by construction
= Transco will follow 2024 study plan
= Transco will be submitting an updated report following surveys



April 21, 2025

=  USFWS agreed with approach
o Structures as potential summer roosts
= Six (6) outstanding in VA and any new structures in the LOD that were not
surveyed in the summer of 2024. Transco is reviewing LOD to verify all
structures surveyed.
= Only surveying structures in LOD as summer roosts that could be removed or
directly disturbed by construction
= Transco will follow 2024 study plan
= Transco will be submitting an updated report following surveys
= USFWS agreed with approach
3. Roanoke Logperch
e Qutstanding surveys to be conducted in 2025
o None
e USFWSrequested additional details on HDD entry and exit locations in proximity to potential
RLP resources (Dan River, Cascade Creek, Sandy River). USFWS agreed that avoidance of direct
impacts and significant set backs from resources shows avoidance and minimization.
e TOYRs
o USFWS agreed that TOYRs are unlikely to be recommended in instances where
avoidance of resources through HDD is proposed.

4. Mussels
e OQOutstanding surveys to be conducted in 2025
o No surveys for Federal Mussels outstanding
e TOYRs
o Transco does not expect TOYRs for Mussels based on negative survey findings in VA and
avoidance via HDD in NC
o USFWS agreed that because surveys were negative in areas of impactin VA and
avoidance via HDD is proposed in NC, TOYRs would be unlikely to be recommended.
5. Monarch Butterfly
e Timing of vegetation mowing prior to construction (Prior to April 1) as part of Operational right-
of-way maintenance
e USFWS agreed operational mowing between August 1 and April 1 minimizes potential impact to
Monarch Butterfly in the project area.




From: Case, Rachel L

To: Jason Duffey

Cc: Josh Henry; kevinc@whmgroup.com; chris@batgate.com; Jennifer Broush; Stanhope, Jennifer W; Reynolds,
Richard (DWR); Andersen, Troy M

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Transco SSE - VA Bat Acoustic Survey Report USFWS Project Codes: 2024-0047474 and 2024-
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Jason,

We have reviewed the 5 bat survey reports for the Southeast Supply Enhancement
project listed below. The following comments are provided under provisions of the
Endangered Species Act (16 USC 1536), as amended. The proposed action will occur in
Virginia and North Carolina. Four out of the 5 bat surveys were conducted in both states,
while the mist-net survey was only conducted in Virginia. The comments provided below
pertain only to the portions of the survey conducted in Virginia.

1) “Report on Bat Acoustic Sampling on the Southeast Supply Enhancement Project
Phase 2 Presence/Absence Acoustic Bat Survey” (acoustic survey), dated December 17,
2024 (updated January 31, 2025);

2) “Mist Net Survey Report, Bat Sampling Southeast Supply Enhancement Project” (mist-
net survey), dated October 14, 2024;

3) “Southeast Supply Enhancement — Hibernacula Phase 1 Report” (hibernaculum
survey), dated December 19, 2024;

4) “Structure Assessments and Bat Emergence Counts for the Southeast Supply
Enhancement Project” (structure survey), dated October 14, 2024 (updated December
16, 2024, and January 31, 2025) and;

5) “Bat Culvert Surveys for the Southeast Supply Enhancement Project” (culvert survey),
October 22, 2024 (updated December 17, 2024).

Acoustic and mist-net survey

Both the acoustic and mist-net survey were conducted by a qualified surveyor in
accordance with the Service’s Range-wide Indiana Bat and Northern Long-eared Bat
Survey Guidelines (survey guidelines).

In Virginia, acoustic data were collected from June 5 through July 14, 2024. The northern
long-eared bat (NLEB) was detected by the software program used to analyze the data;
however, after a qualified individual manually reviewed the data, it was determined that
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no calls were consistent with the NLEB. Although the survey did not determine the
presence of the NLEB, the surveyed area falls within an inner tier of a known occurrence
for the species. According to the survey guidelines, the NLEB is assumed to be present
within this inner tier. The surveyor was informed of this occurrence by the Service during
early coordination. Additionally, the software program detected the tricolored bat (TCB),
and manual review of the data further confirmed the species' presence within the
project area.

Mist net surveys were conducted from June 5 through July 2, 2024. No NLEBs were
captured; however, one pregnant TCB was captured. A transmitter was not attached to
the TCB to avoid postpartum complications.

Based on the results of the acoustic and mist-net surveys, our office finds it acceptable
to conclude the presence of the TCB in the project area. Additionally, outside of the
known occurrence listed above (e.g., the NLEB inner tier), our office finds it acceptable
to conclude the probable absence of the NLEB in the project area. The results of these
surveys are valid for a minimum of 5 years.

Hibernaculum survey

A phase 1 desktop analysis and initial field reconnaissance was conducted by a
qualified surveyor in accordance with the survey guidelines in 2024. No potential
hibernacula were identified during this assessment. Based on the results of this
assessment, our office finds it acceptable to conclude probable absence of NLEB or
TCB hibernaculum in the project area. The results of this assessment are valid for a
minimum of 5 years.

Culvert survey

Culvert assessments were conducted by a qualified surveyor in accordance with the
survey guidelines in June, July, and October of 2024. In Virginia, 7 culverts were identified
within the project area as having potential habitat for bats. Of those culverts, 1 culvert
(EL-Bat Segment 08) was surveyed during the active season; the remaining six culverts
will be surveyed in 2025. No bats or signs of bats were observed at culvert EL-Bat
Segment 08. Based on the results of this survey, our office finds it acceptable to
conclude the probable absence of the NLEB and TCB at culvert EL-Bat Segment 08. This
survey is valid for a minimum of 2 years.

Structure survey

Structure assessments were conducted by a qualified surveyor on August 11 and August
14, 2024, along the Virginia portion of Eden Loop and on October 1, 2024, at structures



associated with Compressor Station 165. Twenty-seven structures were determined to
provide potential habitat for bats within the project area in Virginia. Surveys were
completed for 21 structures; six will be surveyed in 2025. Of the 21 structures surveyed
in 2024, no bats or signs of bats were observed; therefore, our office finds it acceptable
to conclude the probable absence of the NLEB and TCB at these structures. These
surveys are valid for a minimum of 2 years.

Rachel Case
Fish and Wildlife Biologist

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

Virginia Field Office

6669 Short Lane

Gloucester, VA 23061
https://www.fws.gov/office/virginia-ecological-services

From: Jason Duffey <J.Duffey@gaiconsultants.com>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 2:15 PM

To: Case, Rachel L <rachel_case@fws.gov>; Rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov
<rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov>

Cc: Josh Henry <Josh.Henry@williams.com>; kevinc@whmgroup.com <kevinc@whmgroup.com>;
chris@batgate.com <chris@batgate.com>; Jennifer Broush <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>;
Stanhope, lennifer W <jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov>; Luu, Jackie A <jackie_luu@fws.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Transco SSE - VA Bat Acoustic Survey Report USFWS Project Codes: 2024-
0047474 and 2024-0137992

Hi Rachael,

Transco is pleased to provide responses to your comments on the bat survey reports. In
addition, we are providing information requested by the USFWS during our recent January 27,
2025 discussion on the survey results. Where noted, updated reports and other files are
available for download from our secure folder here:

[]VA Bat Reports

Our responses are below:

Culvert Survey
Comment 1: The report indicates that “the project has identified culverts located within the

limits of disturbance, that may be removed or demolished as part of proposed Project
construction activities” (pg. 4). “The use of these controlled blasting techniques limits the
impacts to nearby areas, or areas outside of the limits of disturbance, which would include


https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fws.gov%2Foffice%2Fvirginia-ecological-services&data=05%7C02%7Cj.broush%40gaiconsultants.com%7Cbe2f6b41825249206cba08dd72c5b839%7C4dd6475704d94f1893d050433c357087%7C0%7C0%7C638792915763132625%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XYXJNCtAjydc0cN9vIP5adClDzOfefjuoXNqGhooJDQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gaiconsultants-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/p/j_duffey/EtFyfuo39Z9AoZIWfRdwZL0B8sMzzPt7bnV7GLq868aG3A?xsdata=MDV8MDJ8ai5icm91c2hAZ2FpY29uc3VsdGFudHMuY29tfGJlMmY2YjQxODI1MjQ5MjA2Y2JhMDhkZDcyYzViODM5fDRkZDY0NzU3MDRkOTRmMTg5M2QwNTA0MzNjMzU3MDg3fDB8MHw2Mzg3OTI5MTU3NjMxNTgzMTl8VW5rbm93bnxUV0ZwYkdac2IzZDhleUpGYlhCMGVVMWhjR2tpT25SeWRXVXNJbFlpT2lJd0xqQXVNREF3TUNJc0lsQWlPaUpYYVc0ek1pSXNJa0ZPSWpvaVRXRnBiQ0lzSWxkVUlqb3lmUT09fDB8fHw%3d&sdata=RXptVCtSNnVQb1ZsMFBRc2l5ZFJvc1N3Q3pHRGdrZWRjc1psNFQzTVBvWT0%3d

minimizing impacts to culverts outside of the limit of disturbance” (pg. 5).

The first statement indicates that only culverts within the limits of disturbance were surveyed.
The second statement indicates that impacts will extend outside the limits of disturbance, but
will be minimal (e.g., “which would include minimizing impacts to culverts outside of the limits
of disturbance”). The action area is defined by ESA regulation as all areas to be affected
directly or indirectly by the action and not merely the immediate area involved in the action (50
CFR 8402.02). If culverts outside of the limits of disturbance will be affected, even if the
applicant has determined the effects will be minimal, those culverts should be included in the
assessment.

Transco response: As discussed , the use of controlled blasting techniques could
result in minimal detectable noise and vibration outside of the LOD before attenuating
to ambient or undetectable levels. However, Transco does not anticipate blasting to
have impacts beyond 150 feet from the Project centerline. Therefore, Transco is
expanding the culvert assessment beyond the LOD, to 150 feet from the Project
centerline, to identify portals potentially suitable for use by hibernating and summer-
roosting bats. These portals are being surveyed in accordance with the survey plan
submitted and approved on February 10, 2025.

Comment 2: Of the culverts surveyed, 7 are in VA. Of those 7, only 1 culvert was accessible
and surveyed during the survey season. The other 6 were either inaccessible or surveyed
outside the survey season. Therefore, VA cannot fully analyze the potential impacts of the
project to listed or proposed bat species in VA until all assessments are complete.

Transco response: The remaining culverts will be surveyed for summer roosting bats
during the appropriate survey window in 2025. Transco will provide an updated Culvert
Survey Report to the USFWS when surveys are complete.

Comment 3: Culvert surveys resulting in probable absence are valid for 2 years. If the project
“commences in the third quarter of 2026”, culvert assessments done in 2024 that were not
repeated in 2025 may no longer be valid.

Transco response: In coordination with the USFWS, Transco will conduct follow-up
surveys on suitable culverts to verify culverts within the LOD have valid surveys at the
time of construction.

Hibernacula survey
USFWS: No comments.

Structure survey
Comment 1: Please indicate which state the structure is in on Table 3-1 and submit the

revised document.



Transco response: The Structures Survey Report is updated to include states for each
structure and is available for download at the link above.

Acoustic survey
Question 1: The report uses the term “quality check” throughout the document. Can you

please provide the definition of a “quality check?” | have not seen this term used before.

Transco response: As discussed on January 27, 2025, the manual quality check (QC) is
an initial review of call files for a species that Kaleidoscope determines to be present.
Once the QC confirmed that Kaleidoscope correctly identified the species, no
additional review (i.e., qualitative analysis) for that site was conducted. Quality Check
is not used to invalidate an automated KPro presence determination, only to manually
verify those positives or lead to a potential qualitative analysis.

In response to a request from the NC Field Office, the report has been updated to
include additional language to clarify that biologists conducted manual vetting when
the MLE was > 0.05 for any site/nights and when there are 10 or more calls identified
as tricolored bat. The updated report is available for download at the link above.

Question 2: Can you provide a shapefile containing all detector sites where TCB was
determined present following quantitative analysis?

Transco response: The shapefiles containing Project detector sites where TCB was
determined present available for download at the link above.

Other

Comment: A mist-net survey was also conducted in Virginia. Has this report been submitted to
our office for review?

Transco response: Transco submitted the mist net survey report on October 29, 2024,
and forwarded via email on January 3, 2025. The reportis available at the link above (as
an attachment to the October 29 submittal package and as a standalone report).

In addition to these responses, as discussed on January 27, 2025, Transco is providing you
with the following, available for download at the link above:

¢ Shapefiles of proposed tree clearing along the Project

e Atable showing proposed time of year restrictions (TOYRs) to be applied along
the Project to avoid effects to bats

e Batdetector log files and KPro raw outputs for acoustic survey sites in VA



We appreciate the continued coordination between Transco, the USFWS VA and NC Field
Offices, and state agencies regarding listed and rare species. If you have any questions or
require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact Josh Henry of Transco or
me.

Thank you,

Jason Duffey
Assistant Environmental Manager

GAI Consultants, 11 Spiral Drive, Suite 8, Florence, KY 41042
M 937.554.8488

GAIl Consultants
ENGINEERING , PLANNING, AND ENVIROMMENTAL CONSULTIMG SINCE 1958

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 5:05 PM

To: 'Case, Rachel L' <rachel_case@fws.gov>; rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov

Cc: Josh Henry <Josh.Henry@williams.com>; kevinc@whmgroup.com; chris@batgate.com; Jennifer
Broush <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>; Stanhope, Jennifer W <jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov>; Luu,
Jackie A <jackie_luu@fws.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Transco SSE - VA Bat Acoustic Survey Report USFWS Project Codes: 2024-
0047474 and 2024-0137992

Hi Rachael,

| just wanted to follow up with you and let you know you didn’t actually overlook the October
29 email | mentioned, also attached. | didn’t copy you on it!

At that point we had not yet identified you as the biologist to submit our reports to for review.

Regardless, the report is available at the links in the attached email and below.

Thanks,

Jason Duffey
Assistant Environmental Manager

GAI Consultants, 11 Spiral Drive, Suite 8, Florence, KY 41042
M 937.554.8488
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GAIl Consultants
ENGINEERING , PLANNING, AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING SINCE 1958

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

From: Case, Rachel L <rachel_case@fws.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 3:32 PM

To: Jason Duffey <J.Duffey@gaiconsultants.com>; rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov

Cc: Josh Henry <Josh.Henry@williams.com>; kevinc@whmgroup.com; chris@batgate.com; Jennifer
Broush <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>; Stanhope, Jennifer W <jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov>; Luu,

Jackie A <jackie_luu@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Transco SSE - VA Bat Acoustic Survey Report USFWS Project Codes: 2024-
0047474 and 2024-0137992

EXERCISE CAUTION: This is an External Email Message!
**Think before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding**
Thanks, Jason! | must have overlooked it. | will review that one ASAP.

Rachel Case (she/her)
Fish and Wildlife Biologist
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

Virginia Field Office

6669 Short Lane

Gloucester, VA 23061

804-323-4801
https://www.fws.gov/office/virginia-ecological-services

From: Jason Duffey <J.Duffey@gaiconsultants.com>
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 2:58 PM

To: Case, Rachel L <rachel_case@fws.gov>; rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov

<rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov>

Cc: Josh Henry <Josh.Henry@williams.com>; kevinc@whmgroup.com <kevinc@whmgroup.com>;
chris@batgate.com <chris@batgate.com>; Jennifer Broush <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>;
Stanhope, Jennifer W <jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov>; Luu, Jackie A <jackie luu@fws.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Transco SSE - VA Bat Acoustic Survey Report USFWS Project Codes: 2024-
0047474 and 2024-0137992

Hi Rachael,

Thank you for your review and comments on the reports. We will provide updates and
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responses soon. In the meantime, regarding the final comment below, we submitted the Mist
Net Survey Report via the same link below on October 29, 2024. The Mist Net Survey Report is
still available at the link below under the original October 29, 2024 cover letter along with the
original Hibernacula, Structures, and Culvert reports. That document is titled
“241029_Transco_SSE_VA Bat Survey Reports.”

Please let me know if you have any questions and if you prefer, we can separate out the Mist
Net Report from the original October 29, 2024 transmittal.

Thank you,

Jason Duffey
Assistant Environmental Manager

GAI Consultants, 11 Spiral Drive, Suite 8, Florence, KY 41042
M 937.554.8488

GAIl Consultants
ENGINEERING , PLANNING, AND ENVIROMMENTAL CONSULTING SINCE 1958

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

From: Case, Rachel L <rachel case@fws.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 2:21 PM

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
**Think before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding™*
HiJason,

Our office has reviewed the culvert, hibernacula, structure and acoustic survey reports
provided at the link below. We have the following comments/questions.

culvert survey
comment 1:

The report indicates that “the project has identified culverts located within the limits of
disturbance, that may be removed or demolished as part of proposed Project
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construction activities” (pg. 4). “The use of these controlled blasting techniques limits
the impacts to nearby areas, or areas outside of the limits of disturbance, which would

include minimizing impacts to culverts outside of the limit of disturbance” (pg. 5).

The first statement indicates that only culverts within the limits of disturbance were
surveyed. The second statement indicates that impacts will extend outside the limits of
disturbance, but will be minimal (e.g., “which would include minimizing impacts to
culverts outside of the limits of disturbance”). The action area is defined by ESA
regulation as all areas to be affected directly or indirectly by the action and not merely
the immediate area involved in the action (50 CFR 8402.02). If culverts outside of the
limits of disturbance will be affected, even if the applicant has determined the effects
will be minimal, those culverts should be included in the assessment.

comment 2:

Of the culverts surveyed, 7 are in VA. Of those 7, only 1 culvert was accessible and
surveyed during the survey season. The other 6 were either inaccessible or surveyed
outside the survey season. Therefore, VA cannot fully analyze the potential impacts of
the project to listed or proposed bat species in VA until all assessments are complete.

comment 3:

Culvert surveys resulting in probable absence are valid for 2 years. If the project
“commences in the third quarter of 2026”, culvert assessments done in 2024 that were
not repeated in 2025 may no longer be valid.

hibernacula survey

No comments.

structure survey

comment 1:

Please indicate which state the structure is in on Table 3-1 and submit the revised
document.

acoustic survey

question 1:
The report uses the term “quality check” throughout the document. Can you please
provide the definition of a “quality check?” | have not seen this term used before.

question 2:
Can you provide a shapefile containing all detector sites where TCB was determined
present following quantitative analysis?



other

A mist-net survey was also conducted in Virginia. Has this report been submitted to our
office for review?

Thanks,
Rachel

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

From: Jason Duffey <J.Duffe aiconsultants.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 6:46 PM

To: Virginia Field Office, FW5 <virginiafieldoffice @fws.gov>; rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov
<rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov>; Case, Rachel L <rachel_case@fws.gov>; Irizarry, Amarilys (Ami)

<amarilys_irizarry@fws.gov>

Cc: Josh Henry <Josh.Henry@williams.com>; kevinc@whmgroup.com <kevinc@whmgroup.com>;
chris@batgate.com <chris@batgate.com>; Jennifer Broush <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Transco SSE - VA Bat Acoustic Survey Report USFWS Project Codes: 2024-
0047474 and 2024-0137992

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening

attachments, or responding.

Ms. Case and Mr. Reynolds,

RE: Bat Acoustic Survey Report

Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company, LLC. (Transco), an indirect, wholly owned
subsidiary of The Williams Companies, Inc. (Williams), is seeking authorization from the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission under Sections 7(b) and 7(c) of the Natural Gas Act for
appropriate abandonment authority and a certificate of public convenience and necessity
(Certificate) to construct, own, operate, and maintain the proposed Southeast Supply
Enhancement Project (Project) facilities.
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Transco is pleased to provide the linked Bat Acoustics Survey Report for your review and
comment. Transco previously submitted Bat Mist Net, Structures, Culverts, and Hibernacula
Survey Reports to you via the link below on October 29, 2024. The following secure link allows
those copied on this email to download the cover letter and reports:

VA Bat Reports

If someone else in your organization requires access to download the reports, please notify
me and | can grant access.

Transco appreciates your attention to the Project and looks forward to your guidance and
concurrence on the attached reports. Should you have questions related to this report, please
let us know.

Thank you,

Jason Duffey
Assistant Environmental Manager

GAI Consultants, 11 Spiral Drive, Suite 8, Florence, KY 41042
M 937.554.8488

GAl Consultants
ENGIMEERING , PLAMMING, AND ENVIRONMENTAL COMNSULTIMG SINCE 1958

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
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From: Stanhope, Jennifer W

To: Jason Duffey
Cc: Josh Henry; Jeremy Alberts; Watson, Brian (DWR); Argo, Emily E; Jennifer Broush; Casey Swecker; Akers,
Shauna; kevinc@whmagroup.com; Andersen, Troy M
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Transco SSE - VA Freshwater Mussel Survey and RLP Habitat Assessments - 1 of 2
Date: Monday, March 31, 2025 8:41:25 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

EXERCISE CAUTION: This is an External Email Message!
**Think before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding**

Jason,

We have reviewed the 2 survey reports for the Southeast Supply Enhancement project
listed below. The following comments are provided under provisions of the Endangered
Species Act (16 USC 1536), as amended.

1. “Virginia freshwater mussel survey report, Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line
Company, LLC, Southeast Supply Enhancement Project, Pittsylvania County,
Virginia,” updated February 28, 2025 and received on March 2, 2025;

2. “Habitat Assessments for Roanoke Logperch (Percina rex),” amended February
17, 2025 and received on March 2, 2025.

Freshwater Mussels

Abbreviated and full mussel surveys were conducted from August 18, 2024 to
September 14, 2024 by surveyors permitted by Virginia Department of Wildlife
Resources and approved for this project. They found suitable habitat for freshwater
mussels in multiple streams (see Table 2 in survey report when results indicated
presence of live eastern elliptio [Elliptio complanata]), but no federally listed
endangered James spinymussel (Parvaspina collina), federally listed threatened Atlantic
pigtoe (Fusconaia masoni), or federally proposed threatened green floater (Lasmigona
subvirdis) were identified during the field surveys. Based on that survey report, it is the
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service’s opinion that the James spinymussel, Atlantic pigtoe, and
green floater do not currently occur at the stream reaches surveyed. This survey is valid
for 2 years.

Roanoke Logperch

The proposed action will occur in Virginia and North Carolina and the following
comments are only applicable to the Virginia portion of the project. Based on the results
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of the habitat assessment in the Sandy River, it is the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service’s
opinion that there is potential for the species to be present in suitable habitat. Due to the
lack of modeled predicted suitable habitat for Roanoke logperch at the other crossings
included in the habitat assessment, the Service believes species presence is unlikely.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Jen

Jennifer Stanhope

Fish and Wildlife Biologist

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service - Virginia Field Office
6669 Short Lane

Gloucester, VA 23061

Office: 804-905-9781 (note: new number)

Jennifer stanhope@fws.gov

https://www.fws.gov/office/virginia-ecological-services

From: Jason Duffey <J.Duffey@gaiconsultants.com>

Sent: Sunday, March 2, 2025 8:55 PM

To: Stanhope, Jennifer W <jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov>; Jennifer Broush
<j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>; Watson, Brian (DWR) <brian.watson@dwr.virginia.gov>; Argo,
Emily E <emily_argo@fws.gov>

Cc: Josh Henry <Josh.Henry@williams.com>; Jeremy Alberts <JAlberts@envsi.com>; Casey Swecker
<cdswecker@edge-es.com>; Akers, Shauna <shauna.akers@williams.com>; kevinc@whmgroup.com
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Transco SSE - VA Freshwater Mussel Survey and RLP Habitat Assessments -
1lof2

Hello Ms. Stanhope,

On behalf of Jennifer Broush, Josh Henry, and the rest of the Transco team, | am providing you
with updated Roanoke Logperch and Virginia Freshwater Mussel reports that address your
questions in your email below. Both updated reports include the dates and names of the
permitted biologists that conducted surveys along each reach. The Virginia Freshwater Mussel
Reportincludes additional language on whether the permitted surveyors considered each of
the streams where no mussels were observed to have suitable mussel habitat.

The reports are available for download from the folder here:

[]VA Aquatics Reports

We also included in the folder the Project Proposed HDD Inadvertent Returns Contingency


mailto:Jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fws.gov%2Foffice%2Fvirginia-ecological-services&data=05%7C02%7Cj.broush%40gaiconsultants.com%7C5599467a25f249b46ebd08dd70515659%7C4dd6475704d94f1893d050433c357087%7C0%7C0%7C638790216847864951%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1nFJ8cY94ENnnIk59PJMIEM8VcA%2B8agL8W9cke3Zk%2BE%3D&reserved=0
https://gaiconsultants-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/p/j_duffey/EriYYxKhj_FLuIt3mQ88xjwBwWFl4nts40BYnf9CCxkEqw?xsdata=MDV8MDJ8ai5icm91c2hAZ2FpY29uc3VsdGFudHMuY29tfDU1OTk0NjdhMjVmMjQ5YjQ2ZWJkMDhkZDcwNTE1NjU5fDRkZDY0NzU3MDRkOTRmMTg5M2QwNTA0MzNjMzU3MDg3fDB8MHw2Mzg3OTAyMTY4NDc4ODMyMjd8VW5rbm93bnxUV0ZwYkdac2IzZDhleUpGYlhCMGVVMWhjR2tpT25SeWRXVXNJbFlpT2lJd0xqQXVNREF3TUNJc0lsQWlPaUpYYVc0ek1pSXNJa0ZPSWpvaVRXRnBiQ0lzSWxkVUlqb3lmUT09fDB8fHw%3d&sdata=M25hZktTZC9XdkU3UlRnTS81djR0UG9kSU1oMy85RStna0Urdmx0QjZHUT0%3d

Plans as requested by the VA Field Office in recent discussions.

We greatly appreciate the continued coordination with the VA Field Office. If you have any
questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact Josh Henry of
Transco or members of our team.

Thank you!

Jason Duffey
Assistant Environmental Manager

GAI Consultants, 11 Spiral Drive, Suite 8, Florence, KY 41042
M 937.554.8488

GAIl Consultants
ENGINEERING , PLANNING, AND ENVIROMMENTAL CONSULTING SINCE 1958

GAIl CONSULTANTS CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication contains confidential information belonging to the sender and may be legally privileged. This
communication is solely for the use of its intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, inform the sender of the error and remove this email from your system. If
this transmission includes any technical information, design data, and/or recommendations, they are provided only as a matter of convenience and may not be used for final
design and/or construction.

From: Stanhope, Jennifer W <jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 4:31 PM

To: Jennifer Broush <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>; Watson, Brian (DWR)
<brian.watson@dwr.virginia.gov>; Argo, Emily E <emily_argo@fws.gov>

Cc: Josh Henry <Josh.Henry@williams.com>; Jeremy Alberts <JAlberts@envsi.com>; Casey Swecker
<cdswecker@edge-es.com>; Akers, Shauna <shauna.akers@williams.com>; Jason Duffey

<J.Duffe aiconsultants.com>

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

Jennifer B.,

Thank you for sending the survey reports for freshwater mussels and RLP habitat in VA.

My questions/comments below pertain to the mussel survey report dated December 17,
2024.

1. When were each of the surveys conducted? Please provide the dates for each
stream.
2. Who were the VDWR permitted biologists leading the surveys at each of the
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streams?

3. For each of the streams where no mussels were observed, please indicate if the
qualified, permitted surveyor considered the stream to have suitable mussel
habitat? Or do we assume because the stream was surveyed, the surveyors would
characterize the habitat as suitable for mussels?

Thankyou,
Jen

Jennifer Stanhope

Acting Assistant Field Office Supervisor - Endangered Species
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

From: Jennifer Broush <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 2:43 PM

To: Luu, Jackie A <jackie_luu@fws.gov>; Watson, Brian (DWR) <brian.watson@dwr.virginia.gov>;
Stanhope, Jennifer W <jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov>; Argo, Emily E <emily_argo@fws.gov>

Cc: Josh Henry <Josh.Henry@williams.com>; Jeremy Alberts <JAlberts@envsi.com>; Casey Swecker
<cdswecker@edge-es.com>; Akers, Shauna <shauna.akers@williams.com>; Jason Duffey

<J.Duffe aiconsultants.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Transco SSE - VA Freshwater Mussel Survey and RLP Habitat Assessments - 1 of
2

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening
attachments, or responding.

Ms. Luu and Mr. Watson (Email 1 of 2),

Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company, LLC (Transco) is pleased to submit the Virginia (VA)
Freshwater Mussel Survey Report and Roanoke Logperch Habitat Assessments which were
conducted in support of the proposed Southeast Supply Enhancement (Project) in Pittsylvania
County, VA. We look forward to your review and comment regarding these reports and are
available to discuss at your convenience. We are submitting via two emails due to the size of
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the files.

We appreciate the continued coordination between Transco, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service VA
Field office, and VA Department of Wildlife Resources regarding sensitive species in VA.
Should you have any questions while reviewing, please do not hesitate to contact Josh Henry
(Transco) or me. If the size of the documents are too large to be accepted, we will provide a
link to download.

Regards,
Jennifer

Jennifer Broush, MBA
Senior Associate / Environmental Director

GAI Consultants, 385 E. Waterfront Drive, Homestead, PA 15120-5005
D 412.399.5317 M 724.516.1155 E j.broush@gaiconsultants.com

Facebook | YouTube | LinkedIn | Instagram | Glassdoor | News & Insights

GAI CONSULTANTS CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication contains confidential information
belonging to the sender and may be legally privileged. This communication is solely for the use of its intended
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, inform the sender of the error and remove this email from your
system. If this transmission includes any technical information, design data, and/or recommendations, they are
provided only as a matter of convenience and may not be used for final design and/or construction.
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From: Stanhope, Jennifer W

To: Jason Duffey; Cooper, Jeffrey (DWR)
Cc: Jennifer Broush; Josh Henry; Jeremy Alberts; Andersen, Troy M
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Transco SSE - VA Bald Eagle Survey Report
Date: Friday, March 28, 2025 3:01:13 PM
Attachments: image001.png

imaae002.png

EXERCISE CAUTION: This is an External Email Message!
**Think before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding**

Jason,

We have reviewed the survey report entitled “Surveys for Bald Eagle (Haliaeetus
leucocephalus) on the Southeast Supply Enhancement Project in Pittsylvania County,
Virginia,” dated February 28, 2025 and received on March 7, 2025. The following
comments are provided under provisions of the Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act
(16 USC 668-668d), as amended.

Aerial surveys for bald eagle nests were conducted on January 13, 2025 per the study
plan, updated and received on November 4, 2024. No bald eagle or eagle nests were
identified during the surveys. We concur with the results of the survey report.

Thank you,
Jen

Jennifer Stanhope

Fish and Wildlife Biologist

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service - Virginia Field Office
6669 Short Lane

Gloucester, VA 23061

Office: 804-905-9781 (note: new number)
Jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov

https://www.fws.gov/office/virginia-ecological-services

From: Jason Duffey <J.Duffey@gaiconsultants.com>

Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 12:59 PM

To: Stanhope, Jennifer W <jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov>; Cooper, Jeffrey (DWR)
<Jeff.Cooper@dwr.virginia.gov>

Cc: Jennifer Broush <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>; Josh Henry <Josh.Henry@williams.com>;
Jeremy Alberts <JAlberts@envsi.com>; Andersen, Troy M <troy_andersen@fws.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Transco SSE - VA Bald Eagle Survey Report
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This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening
attachments, or responding.

Ms. Stanhope and Mr. Cooper,

Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company, LLC (Transco) is pleased to submit the Virginia (VA)
Bald Eagle Survey Report. The bald eagle survey was conducted in support of the proposed
Southeast Supply Enhancement (Project) in Pittsylvania County, VA. We look forward to your
review and comment regarding the report and are available to discuss at your convenience.
We are submitting via a OneDrive download link for security and due to the size of the report
here:

[C]VA Bald Eagle Report

We appreciate the continued coordination between Transco, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service VA
Field office, and VA Department of Wildlife Resources regarding sensitive species in VA.
Should you have any questions while reviewing, please do not hesitate to contact Josh Henry
of Transco or a member of our team.

Thanks!

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


https://gaiconsultants-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/p/j_duffey/ErQuH0d2BvZLuJtoozuPl-MBFQDgA3WhVFB-1j9Wca-XUA?xsdata=MDV8MDJ8ai5icm91c2hAZ2FpY29uc3VsdGFudHMuY29tfDI1NTljNmMwNzk1NDQ2ZTNiMzhkMDhkZDZlMmFlNWE5fDRkZDY0NzU3MDRkOTRmMTg5M2QwNTA0MzNjMzU3MDg3fDB8MHw2Mzg3ODc4NTI3MjMyMjM0NTh8VW5rbm93bnxUV0ZwYkdac2IzZDhleUpGYlhCMGVVMWhjR2tpT25SeWRXVXNJbFlpT2lJd0xqQXVNREF3TUNJc0lsQWlPaUpYYVc0ek1pSXNJa0ZPSWpvaVRXRnBiQ0lzSWxkVUlqb3lmUT09fDB8fHw%3d&sdata=YjVrNE4wbDdJMmZyeVFteC8yWDhzNWsyc0tJbnUxTFhZUDdtVUcwWTRTRT0%3d
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgaiconsultants.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cj.broush%40gaiconsultants.com%7C2559c6c0795446e3b38d08dd6e2ae5a9%7C4dd6475704d94f1893d050433c357087%7C0%7C0%7C638787852723231970%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=J9UaOni%2BDVzf%2BDawauDSduXhjThJyK%2FEEUrv39%2BEwb4%3D&reserved=0

From: Jason Duffey

To: Case, Rachel L; rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov

Cc: Josh Henry; kevinc@whmgroup.com; chris@batgate.com; Jennifer Broush; Stanhope, Jennifer W

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Transco SSE - VA Bat Acoustic Survey Report USFWS Project Codes: 2024-0047474 and 2024-
0137992

Date: Thursday, March 20, 2025 4:18:50 PM

Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

Hi Rachael,

Thank you for your review and comments on the reports. Our answers are provided below in
bold text. We appreciate the continued coordination with USFWS VA Field Office. If you have
any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact Josh Henry
of Transco or a member of our team.

USFW Comment: For Virginia, can you provide the dates that mist net surveys were
conducted and the date(s) the hibernacula assessment was conducted?

Transco response: The mist net surveys were conducted June 5, 2024 - July 2, 2024,
and were only conducted in VA. Project field teams (bats, wetlands, cultural
resources, etc.) noted and identified rocky habitat/potential caves/mines over the
duration of field activities for the Project in 2024. No features suitable for
hibernating bats were found during field surveys, therefore, no winter inspections
were conducted. In February 2025, biologists conducted winter inspections of
culverts (36 inches in diameter or greater and 23 feet long or greater) within
approximately 150 feet of the Project centerline. The results of that survey is being
compiled and an updated hibernacula report will be provided to USFWS in the near
future.

USFW Comment: | also don't think a date range is provided in the structure assessment.
It’s a lot of information to look over so | apologize if  am missing this.

Transco response: Structure assessments were conducted August 11, and August
14 -15, 2024 along the VA portion of the Eden Loop, and on October 1, 2024 at
structures associated with Compressor Station165 in VA.

USFW Comment: Furthermore, can you confirm that the structures listed in table Table
3-1 under CS145, CS155, CS165, and Eden Loop in the report entitled "Structure
Assessments and Bat Emergence Counts for the Southeast Supply Enhancement
Project"” are the structures in Virginia?

Transco response: In the Structure Assessments and Bat Emergence Counts
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for the Southeast Supply Enhancement Project version 3-5 (submitted February 24,
2025 at the link in my previous email), Table 3-1 was updated with headers that
include state designations. Structures in VA include 5 structures associated with
Compressor Station165 (CS165) as described above, and 22 structures along the VA
portion of the Eden Loop. Note CS165 and the VA portion of the Eden Loop are the
only Project components in VA. The NC portion of the Eden Loop, the Salem Loop,
CS145, CS150, and CS155 arein NC.

USFW Comment: | need to know exactly how many structures are in Virginia and of those
structures how many have completed surveys VS how many need to be revisited (e.g.,
visual or emergence surveys will be completed in 2025). It’s a little hard to tell from the
maps and | don't have it in me to plug in all the coordinates.

Transco response: There are at total of 27 structures in VA, of which 21 structure
surveys are complete, and 6 structures will be revisited in VA in 2025. Those 6
structures include the following: Structures CS$S165-09, CS165-11, EL - 1391.90 Barn,
EL - 1391.92 Barn, EL - 1391.95 Barn, and EL - 1391.96 Barn. In the summer of 2025,
emergence counts will be conducted at Structures CS165-09 and CS165-11 because
initial assessments were inconclusive. Initial assessments, and emergence counts
if applicable, will be conducted at 4 Eden Loop structures (Structures EL - 1391.90
Barn, EL - 1391.92 Barn, EL - 1391.95 Barn, EL - 1391.96 Barn) pending landowner
permission.

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

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 4:47 PM

To: Jason Duffey <J.Duffey@gaiconsultants.com>; rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov

Cc: Josh Henry <Josh.Henry@williams.com>; kevinc@whmgroup.com; chris@batgate.com; Jennifer
Broush <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>; Stanhope, Jennifer W <jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov>
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

For Virginia, can you provide the dates that mist net surveys were conducted and the
date(s) the hibernacula assessment was conducted? | also don't think a date range is
provided in the structure assessment. Its a lot of information to look over so | apologize if
I am missing this. Furthermore, can you confirm that the structures listed in table Table
3-1 under CS145, CS155, CS165, and Eden Loop in the report entitled "Structure
Assessments and Bat Emergence Counts for the Southeast Supply Enhancement
Project" are the structures in Virginia? | need to know exactly how many structures are in
Virginia and of those structures how many have completed surveys VS how many need
to be revisited (e.g., visual or emergence surveys will be completed in 2025). Its a little
hard to tell from the maps and | don't have itin me to plug in all the coordinates.

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 1:49 PM

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

Stanhope, Jennifer W <jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Transco SSE - VA Bat Acoustic Survey Report USFWS Project Codes: 2024-
0047474 and 2024-0137992

Hi Rachael,
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The current estimate of Project tree clearing in VA is approximately155 acres.

All sites (ELO1 -EL41; EL43; EL51 - EL54; EL AR-02, EL AR-03, EL AR-06, EL AR-07; and CS165
01 and 02) in VA were surveyed June 5to June 20, 2024 except EL42 which was surveyed July
11to 14, 2024.

Please let us know if you have any questions or require any additional information.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 4:27 PM

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

Thank you for responding to my comments and for sending the shapefiles. Can you
please confirm the total acres of tree removal in Virginia (my apologies if you already
provided the total number)?

Additionally, | am drafting our response for the acoustic survey report and need to clarify
the date range during which acoustic surveys were conducted in Virginia. When
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comparing Table 3 in the report with the KMZ file provided with the survey plan, it
appears that sites EL1 through 43 are located in Virginia, indicating that acoustic surveys
were conducted in Virginia from June 5 to June 20. Is that correct?

Best,
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
to ambient or undetectable levels. However, Transco does nhot anticipate blasting to
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

e Shapefiles of proposed tree clearing along the Project



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


https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgaiconsultants.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cj.broush%40gaiconsultants.com%7Cc87f4bcc948b4e99954608dd67ec6b26%7C4dd6475704d94f1893d050433c357087%7C0%7C0%7C638780987289573668%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=APBA0E0WXmq02KmJl0oPLhH9HkcWwE1SuXQmAftykXk%3D&reserved=0
mailto:rachel_case@fws.gov
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mailto:kevinc@whmgroup.com
mailto:chris@batgate.com
mailto:j.broush@gaiconsultants.com
mailto:jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov
mailto:jackie_luu@fws.gov

culvert surve

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
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United States Department of the Interior
FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

Virginia Ecological Services Field Office
6669 Short Lane
Gloucester, VA 23061-4410
Phone: (804) 693-6694

In Reply Refer To: 02/18/2025 20:44:37 UTC
Project Code: 2024-0137992
Project Name: Southeast Supply Enhancement Project - Compressor Station 165

Subject: List of threatened and endangered species that may occur in your proposed project
location or may be affected by your proposed project

To Whom It May Concern:

The enclosed species list identifies threatened, endangered, proposed and candidate species, as
well as proposed and final designated critical habitat, that may occur within the boundary of your
proposed project and/or may be affected by your proposed project. The species list fulfills the
requirements of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (Service) under section 7(c) of the
Endangered Species Act (Act) of 1973, as amended (16 U.S.C. 1531 et seq.). Any activity
proposed on National Wildlife Refuge lands must undergo a 'Compatibility Determination'
conducted by the Refuge. Please contact the individual Refuges to discuss any questions or
concerns.

New information based on updated surveys, changes in the abundance and distribution of
species, changed habitat conditions, or other factors could change this list. Please feel free to
contact us if you need more current information or assistance regarding the potential impacts to
federally proposed, listed, and candidate species and federally designated and proposed critical
habitat. Please note that under 50 CFR 402.12(e) of the regulations implementing section 7 of the
Act, the accuracy of this species list should be verified after 90 days. This verification can be
completed formally or informally as desired. The Service recommends that verification be
completed by visiting the [PaC website at regular intervals during project planning and
implementation for updates to species lists and information. An updated list may be requested
through the IPaC system by completing the same process used to receive the enclosed list.

The purpose of the Act is to provide a means whereby threatened and endangered species and the
ecosystems upon which they depend may be conserved. Under sections 7(a)(1) and 7(a)(2) of the
Act and its implementing regulations (50 CFR 402 et seq.), Federal agencies are required to
utilize their authorities to carry out programs for the conservation of threatened and endangered
species and to determine whether projects may affect threatened and endangered species and/or
designated critical habitat.



Project code: 2024-0137992 02/18/2025 20:44:37 UTC

A Biological Assessment is required for construction projects (or other undertakings having
similar physical impacts) that are major Federal actions significantly affecting the quality of the
human environment as defined in the National Environmental Policy Act (42 U.S.C. 4332(2)
(c)). For projects other than major construction activities, the Service suggests that a biological
evaluation similar to a Biological Assessment be prepared to determine whether the project may
affect listed or proposed species and/or designated or proposed critical habitat. Recommended
contents of a Biological Assessment are described at 50 CFR 402.12.

If a Federal agency determines, based on the Biological Assessment or biological evaluation, that
listed species and/or designated critical habitat may be affected by the proposed project, the
agency is required to consult with the Service pursuant to 50 CFR 402. In addition, the Service
recommends that candidate species, proposed species and proposed critical habitat be addressed
within the consultation. More information on the regulations and procedures for section 7
consultation, including the role of permit or license applicants, can be found in the "Endangered
Species Consultation Handbook" at:

https://www.fws.gov/sites/default/files/documents/endangered-species-consultation-
handbook.pdf

Migratory Birds: In addition to responsibilities to protect threatened and endangered species
under the Endangered Species Act (ESA), there are additional responsibilities under the
Migratory Bird Treaty Act (MBTA) and the Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act (BGEPA) to
protect native birds from project-related impacts. Any activity, intentional or unintentional,
resulting in take of migratory birds, including eagles, is prohibited unless otherwise permitted by
the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (50 C.F.R. Sec. 10.12 and 16 U.S.C. Sec. 668(a)). For more
information regarding these Acts, see https://www.fws.gov/program/migratory-bird-permit/what-
we-do.

The MBTA has no provision for allowing take of migratory birds that may be unintentionally
killed or injured by otherwise lawful activities. It is the responsibility of the project proponent to
comply with these Acts by identifying potential impacts to migratory birds and eagles within
applicable NEPA documents (when there is a federal nexus) or a Bird/Eagle Conservation Plan
(when there is no federal nexus). Proponents should implement conservation measures to avoid
or minimize the production of project-related stressors or minimize the exposure of birds and
their resources to the project-related stressors. For more information on avian stressors and
recommended conservation measures, see https://www.fws.gov/library/collections/threats-birds.

In addition to MBTA and BGEPA, Executive Order 13186: Responsibilities of Federal Agencies
to Protect Migratory Birds, obligates all Federal agencies that engage in or authorize activities
that might affect migratory birds, to minimize those effects and encourage conservation measures
that will improve bird populations. Executive Order 13186 provides for the protection of both
migratory birds and migratory bird habitat. For information regarding the implementation of
Executive Order 13186, please visit https://www.fws.gov/partner/council-conservation-
migratory-birds.

We appreciate your concern for threatened and endangered species. The Service encourages
Federal agencies to include conservation of threatened and endangered species into their project
planning to further the purposes of the Act. Please include the Project Code in the header of this
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letter with any request for consultation or correspondence about your project that you submit to
our office.

Attachment(s):

= Official Species List

= USFWS National Wildlife Refuges and Fish Hatcheries
» Bald & Golden Eagles

» Migratory Birds

OFFICIAL SPECIES LIST

This list is provided pursuant to Section 7 of the Endangered Species Act, and fulfills the
requirement for Federal agencies to "request of the Secretary of the Interior information whether
any species which is listed or proposed to be listed may be present in the area of a proposed
action".

This species list is provided by:

Virginia Ecological Services Field Office
6669 Short Lane

Gloucester, VA 23061-4410

(804) 693-6694
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PROJECT SUMMARY

Project Code:
Project Name:
Project Type:
Project Description:

2024-0137992

Southeast Supply Enhancement Project - Compressor Station 165
Pipeline - Onshore - Maintenance / Modification - Above Ground
Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company, LLC (Transco), an indirect,
wholly owned subsidiary of The Williams Companies, Inc. (Williams), is
seeking authorization from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
(FERC or Commission) under Sections 7(b) and 7(c) of the Natural Gas
Act for appropriate abandonment authority and a Certificate of Public
Convenience and Necessity (Certificate) to construct, own, operate, and
maintain the proposed Project facilities.

The Project is an expansion of Transco’s existing natural gas transmission
system that will enable Transco to provide 1,596,900 dekatherms per day
(Dth/d) of incremental firm transportation capacity to remove pipeline
capacity constraints in Zones 4 and 5 and meet growing natural gas-fired
power generation, commercial, residential, and industrial demand in the
southeast United States. Transco is proposing to collocate the proposed
Project within or adjacent to the existing Transco Mainline System to the
extent practicable. The Project will consist of the following components:

Pipeline Facilities

Approximately 31.2 miles of 42-inch-diameter pipeline in Pittsylvania
County, Virginia (VA) and Rockingham County, North Carolina (NC),
designated as the Eden Loop;

Regulator installation in Rockingham County, NC near milepost (MP)
1382.53, designated as the Eden Regulator Station;

Approximately 294 feet of 30-inch-diameter pipeline and ancillary valves
in Rockingham County, NC, designated as the Dan River Inlet Piping;

and,

Approximately 24.1 miles of 42-inch-diameter pipeline in Guilford,
Forsyth, and Davidson Counties, NC, designated as the Salem Loop.

Compression Facilities
The addition of two [33,000 horsepower (HP) each] electric motor-driven
(EMD) compressor units at Transco’s existing Compressor Station 165

located in Pittsylvania County, VA.

The addition of one [23,465 International Standardization Organization
(ISO) HP] Solar Titan 130 Turbine and two (31,871 ISO HP each) Solar
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Project Location:

Titan 250 Turbine driven compressor units at Transco’s existing
Compressor Station 155 located in Davidson County, NC.

The addition of one (15,900 ISO HP) Solar Mars 100 Turbine driven
compressor unit at Transco’s existing Compressor Station 150 in Iredell
County, NC, and,

The addition of three (33,000 HP each) EMD compressor units at
Transco’s existing Compressor Station 145 in Cleveland County, NC, to
provide the incremental HP required by the Project and accommodate the
abandonment (in-place) of three (12,500 HP each) existing EMD
Compressor Units.

Facility Modifications

Modifications to valve controls at existing mainline valve (MLV) setting
MLV-145B21 in Lincoln County, NC;

Modifications to valve controls at existing MLV setting MLV-145B20 in
Gaston County, NC;

Piping modifications at Transco’s existing Compressor Station 135 in
Anderson County, South Carolina (SC) to make the station bi-directional;

Piping modifications at Transco’s existing Compressor Station 125 in
Walton County, Georgia (GA) to make the station bi-directional;

Regulator installation and piping modifications at Transco’s existing
Compressor Station 120 in Henry County, GA to make the station bi-
directional; and

Piping modifications at Transco’s existing Compressor Station 105 in
Coosa County, Alabama (AL) to make the station bi-directional.

The use of existing, improved, and new access roads, and contractor yards
will also be required for the Project. Additional ancillary facilities and
piping, such as MLVs, cathodic protection, communication facilities, and
internal inspection devices (e.g., pig launchers and receivers) will be
necessary to support the Project.

Subject to FERC'’s certification of the Project and receipt of other
necessary permits and authorizations, Transco anticipates that
construction of the Project would commence in the third quarter of 2026
to meet a proposed in-service date of November 1, 2027.

The approximate location of the project can be viewed in Google Maps: https://
www.google.com/maps/@36.832100800000006,-79.33741974085916,14z
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ﬁa.."'

Counties: Pittsylvania County, Virginia
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ENDANGERED SPECIES ACT SPECIES

There is a total of 2 threatened, endangered, or candidate species on this species list.

Species on this list should be considered in an effects analysis for your project and could include
species that exist in another geographic area. For example, certain fish may appear on the species
list because a project could affect downstream species.

IPaC does not display listed species or critical habitats under the sole jurisdiction of NOAA
Fisheries!, as USFWS does not have the authority to speak on behalf of NOAA and the
Department of Commerce.

See the "Critical habitats" section below for those critical habitats that lie wholly or partially
within your project area under this office's jurisdiction. Please contact the designated FWS office
if you have questions.

1. NOAA Fisheries, also known as the National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS), is an
office of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration within the Department of
Commerce.
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MAMMALS

NAME STATUS

Tricolored Bat Perimyotis subflavus Proposed
No critical habitat has been designated for this species. Endangered

Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/10515

INSECTS

NAME STATUS

Monarch Butterfly Danaus plexippus Proposed
There is proposed critical habitat for this species. Your location does not overlap the critical Threatened
habitat.

Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/9743

CRITICAL HABITATS

THERE ARE NO CRITICAL HABITATS WITHIN YOUR PROJECT AREA UNDER THIS OFFICE'S
JURISDICTION.

YOU ARE STILL REQUIRED TO DETERMINE IF YOUR PROJECT(S) MAY HAVE EFFECTS ON ALL
ABOVE LISTED SPECIES.

USFWS NATIONAL WILDLIFE REFUGE LANDS
AND FISH HATCHERIES

Any activity proposed on lands managed by the National Wildlife Refuge system must undergo a
'Compatibility Determination' conducted by the Refuge. Please contact the individual Refuges to
discuss any questions or concerns.

THERE ARE NO REFUGE LANDS OR FISH HATCHERIES WITHIN YOUR PROJECT AREA.

BALD & GOLDEN EAGLES

Bald and Golden Eagles are protected under the Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act 2 and the
Migratory Bird Treaty Act (MBTA) 1. Any person or organization who plans or conducts
activities that may result in impacts to Bald or Golden Eagles, or their habitats, should follow
appropriate regulations and consider implementing appropriate avoidance and minimization
measures, as described in the various links on this page.

1. The Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act of 1940.
2. The Migratory Birds Treaty Act of 1918.
3. 50 C.F.R. Sec. 10.12 and 16 U.S.C. Sec. 668(a)

There are Bald Eagles and/or Golden Eagles in your project area.
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Measures for Proactively Minimizing Eagle Impacts

For information on how to best avoid and minimize disturbance to nesting bald eagles, please
review the National Bald Eagle Management Guidelines. You may employ the timing and
activity-specific distance recommendations in this document when designing your project/
activity to avoid and minimize eagle impacts. For bald eagle information specific to Alaska,
please refer to Bald Eagle Nesting and Sensitivity to Human Activity.

The FWS does not currently have guidelines for avoiding and minimizing disturbance to nesting
Golden Eagles. For site-specific recommendations regarding nesting Golden Eagles, please
consult with the appropriate Regional Migratory Bird Office or Ecological Services Field Office.

If disturbance or take of eagles cannot be avoided, an incidental take permit may be available to
authorize any take that results from, but is not the purpose of, an otherwise lawful activity. For
assistance making this determination for Bald Eagles, visit the Do I Need A Permit Tool. For
assistance making this determination for golden eagles, please consult with the appropriate
Regional Migratory Bird Office or Ecological Services Field Office.

Ensure Your Eagle List is Accurate and Complete

If your project area is in a poorly surveyed area in IPaC, your list may not be complete and you
may need to rely on other resources to determine what species may be present (e.g. your local
FWS field office, state surveys, your own surveys). Please review the Supplemental Information
on Migratory Birds and Eagles, to help you properly interpret the report for your specified
location, including determining if there is sufficient data to ensure your list is accurate.

For guidance on when to schedule activities or implement avoidance and minimization measures
to reduce impacts to bald or golden eagles on your list, see the "Probability of Presence
Summary" below to see when these bald or golden eagles are most likely to be present and
breeding in your project area.

NAME BREEDING SEASON
Bald Eagle Haliaeetus leucocephalus Breeds Sep 1 to
This is not a Bird of Conservation Concern (BCC) in this area, but warrants attention Jul 31

because of the Eagle Act or for potential susceptibilities in offshore areas from certain
types of development or activities.
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/1626

PROBABILITY OF PRESENCE SUMMARY

The graphs below provide our best understanding of when birds of concern are most likely to be
present in your project area. This information can be used to tailor and schedule your project
activities to avoid or minimize impacts to birds. Please make sure you read "Supplemental
Information on Migratory Birds and Eagles", specifically the FAQ section titled "Proper
Interpretation and Use of Your Migratory Bird Report" before using or attempting to interpret
this report.

Probability of Presence ()

90f14


https://www.fws.gov/media/national-bald-eagle-management-guidelines
https://www.fws.gov/Alaska-eagle-nesting
https://www.fws.gov/program/migratory-birds/contact-us
https://www.fws.gov/program/ecological-services/contact-us
https://www.fws.gov/program/eagle-management/eagle-incidental-disturbance-and-nest-take-permits
https://www.fws.gov/story/do-i-need-eagle-take-permit
https://www.fws.gov/program/migratory-birds/contact-us
https://www.fws.gov/program/ecological-services/contact-us
https://www.fws.gov/media/supplemental-information-migratory-birds-and-bald-and-golden-eagles-may-occur-project-action
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

Green bars; the bird's relative probability of presence in the 10km grid cell(s) your project
overlaps during that week of the year.

Breeding Season ( )
Yellow bars; liberal estimate of the timeframe inside which the bird breeds across its entire

range.

Survey Effort (|)
Vertical black lines; the number of surveys performed for that species in the 10km grid cell(s)

your project area overlaps.

No Data (-)
A week is marked as having no data if there were no survey events for that week.

probability of presence breeding season | survey effort — no data
SPECIES JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC
Bald Eagle
Non-BCC SRR BREEE BEEE booef b e — e e e e — e e — ]
Vulnerable

Additional information can be found using the following links:

» Fagle Management https://www.fws.gov/program/eagle-management

* Measures for avoiding and minimizing impacts to birds https://www.fws.gov/library/

collections/avoiding-and-minimizing-incidental-take-migratory-birds

= Nationwide avoidance and minimization measures for birds https://www.fws.gov/sites/
default/files/documents/nationwide-standard-conservation-measures.pdf

= Supplemental Information for Migratory Birds and Eagles in IPaC https://www.fws.gov/

media/supplemental-information-migratory-birds-and-bald-and-golden-eagles-may-occur-
project-action

MIGRATORY BIRDS

The Migratory Bird Treaty Act (MBTA) L prohibits the take (including killing, capturing, selling,
trading, and transport) of protected migratory bird species without prior authorization by the
Department of Interior U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (Service). The incidental take of migratory
birds is the injury or death of birds that results from, but is not the purpose, of an activity. The
Service interprets the MBTA to prohibit incidental take.

1. The Migratory Birds Treaty Act of 1918.
2. The Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act of 1940.
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3. 50 C.F.R. Sec. 10.12 and 16 U.S.C. Sec. 668(a)

For guidance on when to schedule activities or implement avoidance and minimization measures
to reduce impacts to migratory birds on your list, see the "Probability of Presence Summary"
below to see when these birds are most likely to be present and breeding in your project area.

NAME

Bald Eagle Haliaeetus leucocephalus
This is not a Bird of Conservation Concern (BCC) in this area, but warrants attention
because of the Eagle Act or for potential susceptibilities in offshore areas from certain types
of development or activities.

https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/1626

Chimney Swift Chaetura pelagica
This is a Bird of Conservation Concern (BCC) throughout its range in the continental USA
and Alaska.
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/9406

Chuck-will's-widow Antrostomus carolinensis
This is a Bird of Conservation Concern (BCC) only in particular Bird Conservation Regions
(BCRys) in the continental USA
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/9604

Eastern Whip-poor-will Antrostomus vociferus
This is a Bird of Conservation Concern (BCC) throughout its range in the continental USA
and Alaska.

https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/10678

Grasshopper Sparrow Ammodramus savannarum perpallidus
This is a Bird of Conservation Concern (BCC) only in particular Bird Conservation Regions
(BCRs) in the continental USA

https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/8329

Kentucky Warbler Geothlypis formosa
This is a Bird of Conservation Concern (BCC) throughout its range in the continental USA
and Alaska.
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/9443

Prairie Warbler Setophaga discolor
This is a Bird of Conservation Concern (BCC) throughout its range in the continental USA
and Alaska.
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/9513

Red-headed Woodpecker Melanerpes erythrocephalus
This is a Bird of Conservation Concern (BCC) throughout its range in the continental USA
and Alaska.

https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/9398

BREEDING
SEASON

Breeds Sep 1 to
Jul 31

Breeds Mar 15
to Aug 25

Breeds May 10
to Jul 10

Breeds May 1
to Aug 20

Breeds Jun 1 to
Aug 20

Breeds Apr 20
to Aug 20

Breeds May 1
to Jul 31

Breeds May 10
to Sep 10
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BREEDING
NAME SEASON
Rusty Blackbird Euphagus carolinus Breeds

This is a Bird of Conservation Concern (BCC) only in particular Bird Conservation Regions elsewhere
(BCRs) in the continental USA
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/9478

Wood Thrush Hylocichla mustelina Breeds May 10
This is a Bird of Conservation Concern (BCC) throughout its range in the continental USA  to Aug 31
and Alaska.
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/9431

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

Survey Effort (/)
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

NOH-BCC e — | |-|| | |——|—— e e ] ———|—||
Vulnerable

Chimney Swift

BCC Rangewide
(CON)
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Chuck-will's-widow ____ .
BCC - BCR

Eastern Whip-poor-
will

BCC Rangewide
(CON)

Grasshopper
Sparrow
BCC - BCR

Kentucky Warbler
BCC Rangewide
(CON)

Prairie Warbler
BCC Rangewide
(CON)

Red-headed
Woodpecker
BCC Rangewide
(CON)

Rusty Blackbird P
BCC - BCR

Wood Thrush
BCC Rangewide
(CON)

Additional information can be found using the following links:

» Eagle Management https://www.fws.gov/program/eagle-management

* Measures for avoiding and minimizing impacts to birds https://www.fws.gov/library/
collections/avoiding-and-minimizing-incidental-take-migratory-birds

» Nationwide avoidance and minimization measures for birds

= Supplemental Information for Migratory Birds and Eagles in IPaC https://www.fws.gov/

media/supplemental-information-migratory-birds-and-bald-and-golden-eagles-may-occur-
project-action

13 of 14


https://www.fws.gov/program/eagle-management
https://www.fws.gov/library/collections/avoiding-and-minimizing-incidental-take-migratory-birds
https://www.fws.gov/library/collections/avoiding-and-minimizing-incidental-take-migratory-birds
https://www.fws.gov/media/nationwide-avoidance-minimization-measures-birds
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

IPAC USER CONTACT INFORMATION

Agency: GAI Consultants, Inc.

Name: Jason Duffey

Address: 11 Spiral Drive

Address Line 2: Suite 8

City: Florence

State: KY

Zip: 41042

Email j.duffey@gaiconsultants.com
Phone: 8596924152

LEAD AGENCY CONTACT INFORMATION
Lead Agency: Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
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

In Reply Refer To: 02/18/2025 21:04:42 UTC
Project Code: 2024-0047474
Project Name: Southeast Supply Enhancement Project - Eden Loop Pipeline (Virginia)

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

2024-0047474

Southeast Supply Enhancement Project - Eden Loop Pipeline (Virginia)
Pipeline - Onshore - New Constr - Below Ground

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
www.google.com/maps/@36.68445395,-79.4912075936799,14z
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artineville

Damwille

Counties: Pittsylvania County, Virginia
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ENDANGERED SPECIES ACT SPECIES

There is a total of 5 threatened, endangered, or candidate species on this species list.

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

Northern Long-eared Bat Myotis septentrionalis
No critical habitat has been designated for this species.

Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/9045

Tricolored Bat Perimyotis subflavus
No critical habitat has been designated for this species.
Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/10515

FISHES
NAME

Roanoke Logperch Percina rex
No critical habitat has been designated for this species.
Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/1134

CLAMS
NAME

Green Floater Lasmigona subviridis

There is proposed critical habitat for this species. Your location does not overlap the critical

habitat.
Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/7541

INSECTS
NAME

Monarch Butterfly Danaus plexippus

There is proposed critical habitat for this species. Your location does not overlap the critical

habitat.
Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/9743

CRITICAL HABITATS

02/18/2025 21:04:42 UTC

STATUS
Endangered

Proposed
Endangered

STATUS
Endangered

STATUS

Proposed
Threatened

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

8 of 15


https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/9045
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/10515
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/1134
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/7541
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/9743

Project code: 2024-0047474 02/18/2025 21:04:42 UTC

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
Migratory Bird Treaty Act (MBTA) L. Any person or organization who plans or conducts
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
Bald Eagle N o ey E s Ett Rttt Een b (rht etk rtrd || F
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Non-BCC
Vulnerable

Additional information can be found using the following links:

= Eagle Management https://www.fws.gov/program/eagle-management

* Measures for avoiding and minimizing impacts to birds https://www.fws.gov/library/

collections/avoiding-and-minimizing-incidental-take-migratory-birds
» Nationwide avoidance and minimization measures for birds https://www.fws.gov/sites/
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
Chimney Swift Chaetura pelagica Breeds Mar 15

This is a Bird of Conservation Concern (BCC) throughout its range in the continental USA  to Aug 25
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

Prothonotary Warbler Protonotaria citrea
This is a Bird of Conservation Concern (BCC) throughout its range in the continental USA
and Alaska.

https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/9439

Red-headed Woodpecker Melanerpes erythrocephalus
This is a Bird of Conservation Concern (BCC) throughout its range in the continental USA
and Alaska.
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/9398

Rusty Blackbird Euphagus carolinus
This is a Bird of Conservation Concern (BCC) only in particular Bird Conservation Regions
(BCRs) in the continental USA
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/9478

Wood Thrush Hylocichla mustelina
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

Breeds Apr 1 to
Jul 31

Breeds May 10
to Sep 10

Breeds
elsewhere

Breeds May 10
to Aug 31

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

Probability of Presence (i)

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

probability of presence breeding season | survey effort —no data

SPECIES JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

Bald Eagle
Non-BCC FElT +t++ 4+ +0Et FE 0ttt -l R A e BRI

Vulnerable

Chimney Swift
BCC Rangewide | I
(CON)

Chuck-wills-widow 4 44 444 +4+++ ++ i HEEE B0+ B+ ++ +~+++ ~+++ ++H++ ++++ +++H
BCC - BCR

Eastern Whip-poor-

will F++ ++++ 4+ o R B T -
BCC Rangewide

(CON)

Grasshopper
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BCC - BCR

Kentucky Warbler
BCC Rangewide
(CON)

Prairie Warbler
BCC Rangewide ||||||||||||||||
(CON)
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Prothonotary
Warbler

BCC Rangewide
(CON)

Red-headed
Woodpecker
BCC Rangewide
(CON)

Rusty Blackbird
BCC - BCR

Wood Thrush
BCC Rangewide
(CON)

Additional information can be found using the following links:

» Eagle Management https://www.fws.gov/program/eagle-management
» Measures for avoiding and minimizing impacts to birds https://www.fws.gov/library/

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

To: Stanhope, Jennifer W; "Cooper, Jeffrey (DWR)"
Cc: Jennifer Broush; Josh Henry; Jeremy Alberts; "troy andersen@fws.gov"
Subject: Transco SSE - VA Bald Eagle Survey Report
Date: Friday, March 7, 2025 12:56:00 PM
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

To: "Stanhope, Jennifer W"; Jennifer Broush; "Watson, Brian (DWR)"; "Argo, Emily E"
Cc: "Josh Henry"; "Jeremy Alberts"; Casey Swecker; Akers, Shauna; "kevinc@whmgroup.com"
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Transco SSE - VA Freshwater Mussel Survey and RLP Habitat Assessments - 1 of 2
Date: Sunday, March 2, 2025 8:53:00 PM
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

VA Aquatics Reports

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
<J.Duffey@gaiconsultants.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Transco SSE - VA Freshwater Mussel Survey and RLP Habitat Assessments -
1of2

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

3. Foreach of the streams where no mussels were observed, please indicate if the
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

To: Case, Rachel L; Rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov

Cc: Josh Henry; kevinc@whmgroup.com; chris@batgate.com; Jennifer Broush; Stanhope, Jennifer W; Luu, Jackie A

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Transco SSE - VA Bat Acoustic Survey Report USFWS Project Codes: 2024-0047474 and 2024-
0137992

Date: Monday, February 24, 2025 2:15:44 PM

Attachments: image002.png
image003.png

Hi Rachael,

Transco is pleased to provide responses to your comments on the bat survey reports. In addition, we
are providing information requested by the USFWS during our recent January 27, 2025 discussion on
the survey results. Where noted, updated reports and other files are available for download from our
secure folder here:

1A Bat Reports

Our responses are below:

Culvert Survey
Comment 1: The reportindicates that “the project has identified culverts located within the limits of

disturbance, that may be removed or demolished as part of proposed Project construction activities”
(pg. 4). “The use of these controlled blasting techniques limits the impacts to nearby areas, or areas
outside of the limits of disturbance, which would include minimizing impacts to culverts outside of
the limit of disturbance” (pg. 5).

The first statement indicates that only culverts within the limits of disturbance were surveyed. The
second statement indicates that impacts will extend outside the limits of disturbance, but will be
minimal (e.g., “which would include minimizing impacts to culverts outside of the limits of
disturbance”). The action area is defined by ESA regulation as all areas to be affected directly or
indirectly by the action and not merely the immediate area involved in the action (50 CFR §8402.02). If
culverts outside of the limits of disturbance will be affected, even if the applicant has determined the
effects will be minimal, those culverts should be included in the assessment.

Transco response: As discussed , the use of controlled blasting techniques could result in
minimal detectable noise and vibration outside of the LOD before attenuating to ambient or
undetectable levels. However, Transco does not anticipate blasting to have impacts beyond
150 feet from the Project centerline. Therefore, Transco is expanding the culvert assessment
beyond the LOD, to 150 feet from the Project centerline, to identify portals potentially
suitable for use by hibernating and summer-roosting bats. These portals are being surveyed
in accordance with the survey plan submitted and approved on February 10, 2025.

Comment 2: Of the culverts surveyed, 7 are in VA. Of those 7, only 1 culvert was accessible and
surveyed during the survey season. The other 6 were either inaccessible or surveyed outside the
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survey season. Therefore, VA cannot fully analyze the potential impacts of the project to listed or
proposed bat species in VA until all assessments are complete.

Transco response: The remaining culverts will be surveyed for summer roosting bats during
the appropriate survey window in 2025. Transco will provide an updated Culvert Survey
Report to the USFWS when surveys are complete.

Comment 3: Culvert surveys resulting in probable absence are valid for 2 years. If the project
“commences in the third quarter of 2026”, culvert assessments done in 2024 that were not repeated
in 2025 may no longer be valid.

Transco response: In coordination with the USFWS, Transco will conduct follow-up surveys
on suitable culverts to verify culverts within the LOD have valid surveys at the time of
construction.

Hibernacula survey
USFWS: No comments.

Structure survey
Comment 1: Please indicate which state the structure is in on Table 3-1 and submit the revised
document.

Transco response: The Structures Survey Report is updated to include states for each
structure and is available for download at the link above.

Acoustic survey
Question 1: The report uses the term “quality check” throughout the document. Can you please

provide the definition of a “quality check?” | have not seen this term used before.

Transco response: As discussed on January 27, 2025, the manual quality check (QC) is an
initial review of call files for a species that Kaleidoscope determines to be present. Once the
QC confirmed that Kaleidoscope correctly identified the species, no additional review (i.e.,
qualitative analysis) for that site was conducted. Quality Check is not used to invalidate an
automated KPro presence determination, only to manually verify those positives or lead to a
potential qualitative analysis.

In response to a request from the NC Field Office, the report has been updated to include
additional language to clarify that biologists conducted manual vetting when the MLE was
> 0.05 for any site/nights and when there are 10 or more calls identified as tricolored



bat. The updated report is available for download at the link above.

Question 2: Can you provide a shapefile containing all detector sites where TCB was determined
present following quantitative analysis?

Transco response: The shapefiles containing Project detector sites where TCB was
determined present available for download at the link above.

Other
Comment: A mist-net survey was also conducted in Virginia. Has this report been submitted to our

office for review?

Transco response: Transco submitted the mist net survey report on October 29, 2024, and
forwarded via email on January 3, 2025. The report is available at the link above (as an
attachment to the October 29 submittal package and as a standalone report).

In addition to these responses, as discussed on January 27, 2025, Transco is providing you with the
following, available for download at the link above:

e Shapefiles of proposed tree clearing along the Project

e Atable showing proposed time of year restrictions (TOYRs) to be applied along the
Project to avoid effects to bats

e Batdetector log files and KPro raw outputs for acoustic survey sites in VA

We appreciate the continued coordination between Transco, the USFWS VA and NC Field Offices,
and state agencies regarding listed and rare species. If you have any questions or require any
additional information, please do not hesitate to contact Josh Henry of Transco or me.

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

| just wanted to follow up with you and let you know you didn’t actually overlook the October 29 email
I mentioned, also attached. | didn’t copy you on it!

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

Jackie A <jackie luu@fws.gov>
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
Stanhope, Jennifer W <jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov>; Luu, Jackie A <jackie_luu@fws.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Transco SSE - VA Bat Acoustic Survey Report USFWS Project Codes: 2024-
0047474 and 2024-0137992

Hi Rachael,

Thank you for your review and comments on the reports. We will provide updates and responses
soon. In the meantime, regarding the final comment below, we submitted the Mist Net Survey Report
via the same link below on October 29, 2024. The Mist Net Survey Report is still available at the link
below under the original October 29, 2024 cover letter along with the original Hibernacula,
Structures, and Culvert reports. That document is titled “241029_Transco_SSE_VA Bat Survey
Reports.”

Please let me know if you have any questions and if you prefer, we can separate out the Mist Net
Report from the original October 29, 2024 transmittal.

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

Hi Jason,

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
disturbance, that may be removed or demolished as part of proposed Project construction
activities” (pg. 4). “The use of these controlled blasting techniques limits the impacts to nearby
areas, or areas outside of the limits of disturbance, which would include minimizing impacts to
culverts outside of the limit of disturbance” (pg. 5).

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
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Of the culverts surveyed, 7 are in VA. Of those 7, only 1 culvert was accessible and surveyed
during the survey season. The other 6 were either inaccessible or surveyed outside the survey
season. Therefore, VA cannot fully analyze the potential impacts of the project to listed or
proposed bat species in VA until all assessments are complete.

comment 3:

Culvert surveys resulting in probable absence are valid for 2 years. If the project “commences
in the third quarter of 2026”, culvert assessments done in 2024 that were not repeated in 2025
may no longer be valid.

hibernacula survey

No comments.

structure survey

comment 1:

Please indicate which state the structure is in on Table 3-1 and submit the revised document.

acoustic survey

question 1:
The report uses the term “quality check” throughout the document. Can you please provide the
definition of a “quality check?” | have not seen this term used before.

question 2:
Can you provide a shapefile containing all detector sites where TCB was determined present

following quantitative analysis?

other

A mist-net survey was also conducted in Virginia. Has this report been submitted to our office
for review?

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

Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company, LLC. (Transco), an indirect, wholly owned subsidiary of
The Williams Companies, Inc. (Williams), is seeking authorization from the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission under Sections 7(b) and 7(c) of the Natural Gas Act for appropriate abandonment
authority and a certificate of public convenience and necessity (Certificate) to construct, own,
operate, and maintain the proposed Southeast Supply Enhancement Project (Project) facilities.

Transco is pleased to provide the linked Bat Acoustics Survey Report for your review and comment.
Transco previously submitted Bat Mist Net, Structures, Culverts, and Hibernacula Survey Reports to
you via the link below on October 29, 2024. The following secure link allows those copied on this
email to download the cover letter and reports:

VA Bat Reports

If someone else in your organization requires access to download the reports, please notify me and |
can grant access.

Transco appreciates your attention to the Project and looks forward to your guidance and
concurrence on the attached reports. Should you have questions related to this report, please let us
know.
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
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From: chris@batgate.com

To: "Case, Rachel L"; "Cameron, Susan"

Cc: "Katherine Etchison"; "Munzer, Olivia"; "Reynolds, Richard"; "Tompkins, Bryan"; Jason Duffey; Jennifer Broush
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] SSE Bat Culvert Hiber Survey Plan

Date: Monday, February 10, 2025 11:59:11 AM

EXERCISE CAUTION: This is an External Email Message!
**Think before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding**

Excellent, thanks to all for the feedback, we will proceed.

Chris

Chris Sanders

Sanders Environmental Inc.
322 Borealis Way
Bellefonte PA 16823
814-659-8257 (cell)

From: Case, Rachel L <rachel _case@fws.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 11:57 AM

To: Cameron, Susan <susan_cameron@fws.gov>; chris@batgate.com

Cc: Katherine Etchison <katherine.etchison@ncwildlife.org>; Munzer, Olivia
<olivia.munzer@ncwildlife.org>; Reynolds, Richard <rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov>; Tompkins,
Bryan <bryan_tompkins@fws.gov>; 'Jason Duffey' <J.Duffey@gaiconsultants.com>; 'Broush, Jennifer
(EXT)' <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] SSE Baat Culvert Hiber Survey Plan

Hi Chris,

Thanks for sending this over. | agree with comments 1 and 2 provided by Susan below. The
Virginia Field Office has no additional comments. Looking forward to seeing the results.

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

From: Cameron, Susan <susan_cameron@fws.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 9:05 AM

To: chris@batgate.com <chris@batgate.com>

Cc: Case, Rachel L <rachel_case@fws.gov>; Katherine Etchison <katherine.etchison@ncwildlife.org>;
Munzer, Olivia <alivia.munzer@ncwildlife.org>; Reynolds, Richard <rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov>;
Tompkins, Bryan <bryan_tompkins@fws.gov>; 'Jason Duffey' <J.Duffe aiconsultants.com>;
'Broush, Jennifer (EXT)' <l.broush@gaiconsultants.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] SSE Baat Culvert Hiber Survey Plan

Hi Chris,
Thanks for doing this so quickly and | think it looks good. | just have a couple of comments:

1. In the interest of time, you could focus on larger and/or more complex culverts
(minimum of >=50"in length rather than 23') for the winter survey. These will be more

likely to have stable temperatures and to be used by bats in winter.

2. Thank you for wearing masks in the culvers. As a reminder, please also follow WNS

decon protocols.

3. If you need more time in NC, | think it's ok to go to Feb. 28th.
Best,
Sue

Sue Cameron

U. S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Asheville Field Office

160 Zillicoa Street

Asheville, NC 28801
828-450-7469

susan_cameron@fws.gov

NOTE: This email correspondence and any attachments to and from this sender is subject to the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA) and may be disclosed to third parties.

From: chris@batgate.com <chris@batgate.com>
Sent: Sunday, February 9, 2025 11:49 PM
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To: Case, Rachel L <rachel_case@fws.gov>; Cameron, Susan <susan_cameron@fws.gov>

Cc: 'Josh Henry' <Josh.Henry@williams.com>; 'Jason Duffey' <J.Duffe aiconsultants.com>;
'Jennifer Broush' <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>; '‘Munzer, Olivia' <glivia.munzer@ncwildlife.org>;
'Etchison, Katherine' <katherine.etchison@ncwildlife.org>; rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov

<rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SSE Baat Culvert Hiber Survey Plan

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on

links, opening attachments, or responding.

Study plan for Southeast Supply Enhancement culvert hibernacula survey is attached. Please review
and concur/comment, we are hoping to mobilize very rapidly, and appreciate the offers of a quick
turnaround.

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

Cc: Josh Henry; Jason Duffey; Jennifer Broush; "Munzer, Olivia"; "Etchison, Katherine";
rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov

Subject: SSE Baat Culvert Hiber Survey Plan

Date: Sunday, February 9, 2025 11:50:01 PM

Attachments: Southeast Supply Enhancement Bat Culvert Hiber Survey Plan v1-5.pdf

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

To: Josh Henry
Cc: Jason Duffey; Cameron, Susan
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Bats & Culverts
Date: Friday, February 7, 2025 10:51:41 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image003.png

image004.png

image005.png
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EXERCISE CAUTION: This is an External Email Message!
**Think before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding**

Hi Josh,

Thanks for reaching out. This is a more recent concern for Virginia (particularly in the
hibernating range) as we learn more about how bats use culverts and bridges. Our office
would suggest that a culvert survey be conducted during the winter months, especially if
work on those culverts will occur during the winter months. Forgive me for not
recommending this earlier.

As for questions 2 and 3:

Question 2: | spoke with Susan in North Carolina (cc'd) shortly after receiving your
message. Our guidance will be similar to that of the North Carolina Field Office regarding
these assessments. Susan told me that she asked for you to send a brief email outlining
what you two discussed and that your email could serve as the study plan. If you could
cc me on that email, this would be sufficient for our office, too.

Question 3: Our office would recommend that winter culvert assessments be completed
by the end of February. If this is not feasible, please let me know.

| appreciate you circling back on this matter.

Thanks,
Rachel

Rachel Case (she/her)
Fish and Wildlife Biologist

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

Virginia Field Office
6669 Short Lane
Gloucester, VA 23061
804-323-4801
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From: Henry, Joshua <Josh.Henry@williams.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 4:52 PM

To: Case, Rachel L <rachel_case@fws.gov>

Cc: Jason Duffey <J.Duffey@gaiconsultants.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Bats & Culverts

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on
links, opening attachments, or responding.

Rachel,

| was reaching out in regards to the potential need to survey culverts in relation to the SSE
Project for bat hibernacula during the hibernation period in Virginia. This concept was lightly
touched upon in the meeting last week and we anticipated receiving guidance from the
USFWS. Transco did not anticipate the use of culverts as hibernacula in the hibernating
range. As a margin of safety and out of an abundance of caution | was seeking to verify if
Transco needed to quickly mobilize a team to conduct visual surveys in accordance with the
2024 USFWS Bat Survey guidelines (similar to what we did for surveying culverts for roosting
bats in the spring). | am not exactly certain of the end date for surveys in the hibernation range
if this the path USFWS suggests. However, if this is a concern of the USFWS | would like to
mobilize crews immediately. Transco does not want to miss the window for conducting these
surveys this winter season, as it could result in schedule impacts.

In summary we have the below questions:
1. Isthe use of culverts as hibernacula a concern of the USFWS in Virginia for the SSE
Project?
2. Doyou need a survey plan to be approved for this or are we covered utilizing the same
methods and survey plan that were relied upon for the spring culvert roost surveys?
3. Do you have guidance as to the final date this type of survey can be conducted, if
proposed?

Thank you,

= ."ﬁ Josh Henry | Williams | Environmental Specialist
Williams.

Phone: 412-713-0485 | 2000 Commerce Drive, Park Place 2, Pittsburgh, PA, 15275
_____.W
T 1 i Ju If'-]]

If you have received this message in error, please reply to advise the sender of the error and then immediately
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From: Stanhope, Jennifer W

To: Jennifer Broush; Watson, Brian (DWR); Argo, Emily E

Cc: Josh Henry; Jeremy Alberts; Casey Swecker; Akers, Shauna; Jason Duffey

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Transco SSE - VA Freshwater Mussel Survey and RLP Habitat Assessments - 1 of 2
Date: Monday, February 3, 2025 4:31:14 PM

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

My questions/comments below pertain to the mussel survey report dated December 17, 2024.

1. When were each of the surveys conducted? Please provide the dates for each stream.

2. Who were the VDWR permitted biologists leading the surveys at each of the streams?

3. For each of the streams where no mussels were observed, please indicate if the
qualified, permitted surveyor considered the stream to have suitable mussel habitat? Or
do we assume because the stream was surveyed, the surveyors would characterize the
habitat as suitable for mussels?

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

To: Luu, Jackie A <jackie luu@fws.gov>; Watson, Brian (DWR) <brian.watson@dwr.virginia.gov>;
Stanhope, lennifer W <jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov>; Argo, Emily E <emily_argo@fws.gov>

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
County, VA. We look forward to your review and comment regarding these reports and are available
to discuss at your convenience. We are submitting via two emails due to the size of the files.

We appreciate the continued coordination between Transco, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service VA Field
office, and VA Department of Wildlife Resources regarding sensitive species in VA. Should you have
any questions while reviewing, please do not hesitate to contact Josh Henry (Transco) or me. If the
size of the documents are too large to be accepted, we will provide a link to download.

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

To: Jason Duffey; rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov
Cc: Josh Henry; kevinc@whmgroup.com; chris@batgate.com; Jennifer Broush; Stanhope, Jennifer W; Luu, Jackie A
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Transco SSE - VA Bat Acoustic Survey Report USFWS Project Codes: 2024-0047474 and 2024-
0137992
Date: Friday, January 3, 2025 2:21:30 PM
Attachments: image002.png
image003.png

You don't often get email from rachel_case@fws.gov. Learn why this is important

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
the immediate area involved in the action (50 CFR §402.02). If culverts outside of the
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
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structure surve

comment 1:

Please indicate which state the structure is in on Table 3-1 and submit the revised
document.

acoustic surve

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

To: Virginia Field Office, FW5 <virginiafieldoffice@fws.gov>; rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov
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

| | This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on | |
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
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From: Galloway, Shaughn L

To: Jeremy Alberts

Cc: Jennifer Broush; Ladin, Zachary S; Cooper, Jeffrey (DWR)

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Contact Info

Date: Tuesday, December 31, 2024 11:31:54 AM

Attachments: Pesi 2302 Transco SESE Bald Eagle Study Plan Eden Loop Virginia 4 November 2024.pdf

You don't often get email from shaughn_galloway@fws.gov. Learn why this is important

EXERCISE CAUTION: This is an External Email Message!
**Think before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding**

Good morning Jeremy,

This survey plan looks fine to me for avoiding the disturbance of potentially breeding
BAEA as a result of conducting aerial nest surveys. You can also use the Northeast Bald
Eagle Screening Form to self certify that you are avoiding disturbance if you would like
additional documentation. | do not need a copy of the filled out form just retain a copy
for your records. Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Happy new year!

Shaughn Galloway

Northeast Regional Eagle Coordinator
Region 5 - Migratory Birds Program
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

300 Westgate Center Drive

Hadley, MA 01035

Email: shaughn_galloway@fws.gov
Phone: (413) 253-8577

Web: https://fws.gov/ePermits

From: Jeremy Alberts <JAlberts@envsi.com>

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2024 11:33 AM

To: Galloway, Shaughn L <shaughn_galloway@fws.gov>

Cc: (j.broush@gaiconsultants.com) <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Contact Info

Shaughn,

| hope the end of year isn’t too crazy on your end! We re-submitted the updated eagle study plan
with revisions based on your feedback back on November 4. We are currently looking to fly the
survey beginning January 10, 2025, but have not received concurrence or input on the updated plan
at this time. The revised document is attached for your reference. Given the time crunch around
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the holidays, | wanted to make sure this updated plan addresses your concerns.

Thanks, and happy holidays!

Jeremy

Jeremy M. Alberts, Ph.D.

Environmental Solutions & Innovations, Inc.
Scott Depot, West Virginia

(304) 308-0160

From: Galloway, Shaughn L <shaughn_galloway@fws.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 10:45 AM

To: Jeremy Alberts <JAlberts@envsi.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Contact Info

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of our organization. DO NOT click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe!

Hi Jeremy,

| appreciate your time in talking about the potential aerial surveys occurring in Virginia
and North Carolina. | reached out to the Regional Eagle Coordinator in Region 4 and they
were fine with me reviewing this application so no need to include them in this process.
Please let me know if you need anything else.

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 1:32 PM
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To: Galloway, Shaughn L <shaughn_galloway@fws.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Contact Info

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

Shaughn, thank you for the callback, my info is below!

Jeremy

_ ESI Jeremy M. Alberts, Ph.D.

Chief Operating Officer
Environmental Solutions & Innovations, Inc.
8 Betty Lane | Scott Depot, WV 25560 | USA
office: 513.451.1777 fax: 513.451.3321
cell: 304.308.0160
JAlberts@envsi.com | www.envsi.com
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From: Jason Duffey

To: Cameron, Susan

Cc: Jennifer Broush; kevinc@whmgroup.com; chris@batgate.com; Josh Henry; Tompkins, Bryan; Katherine Etchison;
Munzer, Olivia; Irizarry, Amarilys (Ami); Virginia Field Office, FW5; rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov; Case, Rachel
L

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Transco SSE - NC Bat Survey Reports USFWS Project Codes: 2024-0136694, 2024-0047469,
2024-0047464, 2024-0047462, 2024-0137949, 2024-0137941, and 2024-0047458

Date: Thursday, December 19, 2024 7:19:05 PM

Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

Sue,

Thank you for reviewing the bat reports and providing feedback. The Bat Culvert Report,
Structures Report, and Hibernacula Report were updated to incorporate additional
information. Those updated reports are available for you to download from our Project’s
shared One Drive site noted below. Additionally, please see the following responses to your
comments.

North Carolina agency folks copied on this email should be able to access the reports here:

[CINC Bat Reports

Virginia agency folks copied on this email should be able to access the reports here:

JVA Bat Reports

If someone else in your organization requires access to download the reports, please notify

me and | can grant access.

USFWS Comment 1: Since you are still working on the acoustic analysis, | wanted to provide a

reminder that during review of the study plan, USFWS and partners had recommended

included gray bats on the acoustic software list for Rockingham, Cleveland, and Iredell

counties in NC.
Transco Response: The gray bat was included in the acoustic analysis software when
analyzing acoustic data collected in Rockingham, Cleveland and Iredell counties. The
bat acoustic survey report is being submitted to you concurrently under a different
cover and will also be available at the link above.

USFWS Comment 2: Based on Figure 2, it looks like there are a large number of mines near

King's Mountain. Are these all mines or is this a mistake?
Transco Response: There are a large number of mines near King’s Mountain. Many
appear to be surface mines or flooded and reclaimed; however, subsurface mines may
exist. Sanders conducted additional desktop reviews of the available data included a
detailed figure showing mines in the Kings Mountain area in the updated Hibernacula
Report. Due to the pre-existing nature of the facilities in this area and that the
modifications are proposed primarily within the existing fence line with only minor
additional permanent workspace, Transco does not expect the Project to affect
potential bat hibernacula including those potentially occupying subsurface mines.


mailto:J.Duffey@gaiconsultants.com
mailto:susan_cameron@fws.gov
mailto:j.broush@gaiconsultants.com
mailto:kevinc@whmgroup.com
mailto:chris@batgate.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=contacte0b690f5
mailto:bryan_tompkins@fws.gov
mailto:katherine.etchison@ncwildlife.org
mailto:olivia.munzer@ncwildlife.org
mailto:amarilys_irizarry@fws.gov
mailto:virginiafieldoffice@fws.gov
mailto:rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov
mailto:rachel_case@fws.gov
mailto:rachel_case@fws.gov
https://gaiconsultants-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/p/j_duffey/ErxQf63lUOdBnGg4hGYmXUIBx94Ems8ob5l4bzf4fJSwzw?xsdata=MDV8MDJ8ai5icm91c2hAZ2FpY29uc3VsdGFudHMuY29tfDg2MjJkZWNiZjEzNjQyZmRiZmI1MDhkZDIwOGJlNmQ3fDRkZDY0NzU3MDRkOTRmMTg5M2QwNTA0MzNjMzU3MDg3fDB8MHw2Mzg3MDI1MDc0NDQ0Nzk1OTR8VW5rbm93bnxUV0ZwYkdac2IzZDhleUpGYlhCMGVVMWhjR2tpT25SeWRXVXNJbFlpT2lJd0xqQXVNREF3TUNJc0lsQWlPaUpYYVc0ek1pSXNJa0ZPSWpvaVRXRnBiQ0lzSWxkVUlqb3lmUT09fDB8fHw%3d&sdata=ZHB4NHpleXlZelI1VkZGdSs3WC9sZEdiRDlCbUgzOXVwRnd6WWRSUjhUYz0%3d
https://gaiconsultants-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/p/j_duffey/EtFyfuo39Z9AoZIWfRdwZL0B8sMzzPt7bnV7GLq868aG3A?xsdata=MDV8MDJ8ai5icm91c2hAZ2FpY29uc3VsdGFudHMuY29tfDg2MjJkZWNiZjEzNjQyZmRiZmI1MDhkZDIwOGJlNmQ3fDRkZDY0NzU3MDRkOTRmMTg5M2QwNTA0MzNjMzU3MDg3fDB8MHw2Mzg3MDI1MDc0NDQ0OTE3MTl8VW5rbm93bnxUV0ZwYkdac2IzZDhleUpGYlhCMGVVMWhjR2tpT25SeWRXVXNJbFlpT2lJd0xqQXVNREF3TUNJc0lsQWlPaUpYYVc0ek1pSXNJa0ZPSWpvaVRXRnBiQ0lzSWxkVUlqb3lmUT09fDB8fHw%3d&sdata=d1J2RGlkTnNTb1ZBeStiNFZlU3UxTUU2Sk1oNE5wV1dTZ3FqOVlsL2VpRT0%3d

USFWS Comment 3: Can you add project component names to the maps so we can easily
cross reference the list of mines with the maps?
Transco Response: The Hibernacula Report figures have been updated to include
labels for Project components.
USFWS Comment 4: We have lots of caves in NC that are used by bats and are not in karst.
These are largely fissure caves and boulder caves. Did you look for these types of features or
talk to local grottos?

Transco Response: Environmental survey crews collected information noting rocky
habitats/rock shelter/boulder type habitats found during field reviews within the
environmental survey corridor. One was identified and described in the
Hibernacula Report as unsuitable for use by bats. Transco does not expect the
Project to affect these types of fissure or rocky habitat features.

Following receipt of this comment. Sanders contacted the local branch of the

National Speleological Society (NSS) in Raleigh, NC to inquire if that organization

tracks rock shelter type caves. The updated Hibernacula Report was revised to

include this information.
USFWS Comment 5: The report states, "For the culverts visited outside of the survey season,
and potential suitability was confirmed, bat presence/absence will not be determined until the
culvert is assessed within the appropriate survey season in 2025." How are you defining
'potential suitability' or is the intention to revisit all culverts of appropriate length/width?

Transco Response: The Culvert Report has been updated to clarify.
USWS Comment 6: It is my understanding that suitable culverts (per the survey guidance) that
will be directly impacted (e.g., replaced) we're surveyed. Can you remind me if there is any
blasting or other activities that would indirectly impact culvert roosts? | just want to make sure
we've covered all of the culvert surveys that are needed.

Transco Response: Suitable culverts (per the USFWS Guidelines) located within the

Project limits of disturbance (LOD) were surveyed (with 10 proposed for survey in

2025). Culverts within the LOD could potentially be directly or indirectly affected by the

Project.

The Hibernacula Report has been updated to indicate that Transco will use seismically

controlled blasting techniques in compliance with federal and state regulation. See

the Hibernacula Report for more information. Transco does not expect the Project to

directly or indirectly affect unknown or unsurveyed culverts outside of the Project LOD.
USFWS Comment 7: The summary of results at the start of the report indicates that all
structures were surveyed during the summer survey season and that no surveys are planned
for 2025. However, based on information later in the report, it sounds like there are still four
structures that need to be surveyed (to get to the total of 58 structures) as well as a couple of
emergence surveys. Can you please clarify?

Transco Response: Sanders updated the Structures Report to clarify that the remaining

four structures that were not surveyed in 2024 are anticipated to be assessed for bat use in



2025.
USFWS Comment 8: It is difficult to tell from the report which culverts and structures were in
the year round vs. hibernation range and whether they were surveyed during the appropriate
windows. | think all of the more southern sites are in the year-round range, but that some of
the northern sites are in the hibernation range. Is it possible to clarify in the results perhaps by
either adding which range a culvert/structure is in to the data sheet or adding a field to the
tables?
Transco Response: Sanders updated both reports to include hibernating and active
range labels in the results summary tables.

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

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 2:28 PM

To: 'Cameron, Susan' <susan_cameron@fws.gov>

Cc: Jennifer Broush <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>; kevinc@whmgroup.com; chris@batgate.com;
Josh Henry <Josh.Henry@williams.com>; Tompkins, Bryan <bryan_tompkins@fws.gov>; Katherine
Etchison <katherine.etchison@ncwildlife.org>; Munzer, Olivia <olivia.munzer@ncwildlife.org>;
Irizarry, Amarilys (Ami) <amarilys_irizarry@fws.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Transco SSE - NC Bat Survey Reports USFWS Project Codes: 2024-0136694,
2024-0047469, 2024-0047464, 2024-0047462, 2024-0137949, 2024-0137941, and 2024-0047458

Thank you, Sue! We will address the comments and get back to you.

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
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 1:26 PM
To: Jason Duffey <J.Duffe aiconsultants.com>

Cc: Jennifer Broush <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>; kevinc@whmgroup.com; chris@batgate.com;
Josh Henry <Josh.Henry@williams.com>; Tompkins, Bryan <pryan_tompkins@fws.gov>; Katherine

Etchison <katherine.etchison@ncwildlife.org>; Munzer, Olivia <olivia.munzer@ncwildlife.org>;
Irizarry, Amarilys (Ami) <amarilys_irizarry@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Transco SSE - NC Bat Survey Reports USFWS Project Codes: 2024-0136694,
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

Thanks again for sharing the report and sorry for the delay in review. | have the following
questions and comments.

® Since you are still working on the acoustic analysis, | wanted to provide a reminder that
during review of the study plan, USFWS and partners had recommended included gray

bats on the acoustic software list for Rockingham, Cleveland and Iredell counties in NC.

® Based on Figure 2, it looks like there are a large number of mines near King's Mountain.

Are these all mines or is this a mistake?

® (Can you add project component names to the maps so we can easily cross reference

the list of mines with the maps?

® \We have lots of caves in NC that are used by bats and are not in karst. These are largely
fissure caves and boulder caves. Did you look for these types of features or talk to local

grottos?

® The report states, "For the culverts visited outside of the survey season, and potential
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suitability was confirmed, bat presence/absence will not be determined until the culvert
is assessed within the appropriate survey season in 2025." How are you defining
'potential suitability' or is the intention to revisit all culverts of appropriate
length/width?

® |t is my understanding that suitable culverts (per the survey guidance) that will be
directly impacted (e.g., replaced) we're surveyed. Can you remind me if there is any
blasting or other activities that would indirectly impact culvert roosts? | just want to

make sure we've covered all of the culvert surveys that are needed.

® The summary of results at the start of the report indicates that all structures were
surveyed during the summer survey season and that no surveys are planned for 2025.
However, based on information later in the report, it sounds like there are still four
structures that need to be surveyed (to get to the total of 58 structures) as well as a

couple of emergence surveys. Can you please clarify?

® |t is difficult to tell from the report which culverts and structures were in the year round
vs. hibernation range and whether they were surveyed during the appropriate windows.
| think all of the more southern sites are in the year-round range, but that some of the
northern sites are in the hibernation range. Is it possible to clarify in the results perhaps
by either adding which range a culvert/structure is in to the data sheet or adding a field
to the tables?

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
Information Act (FOIA) and may be disclosed to third parties.?

From: Munzer, Olivia <olivia.munzer@ncwildlife.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 5:11 AM

To: Cameron, Susan <susan_cameron@fws.gov>; Jason Duffey <J.Duffe aiconsultants.com>
Cc: Jennifer Broush <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>; kevinc@whmgroup.com
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<kevinc@whmgroup.com>; chris@batgate.com <chris@batgate.com>; Josh Henry

<Josh.Henry@williams.com>; Tompkins, Bryan <bryan_tompkins@fws.gov>; Etchison, Katherine
<katherine.etchison@ncwildlife.org>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Transco SSE - NC Bat Survey Reports USFWS Project Codes: 2024-0136694,
2024-0047469, 2024-0047464, 2024-0047462, 2024-0137949, 2024-0137941, and 2024-0047458

Good morning,
My apologies. | had a family emergency come up. | will review the report this week.

Olivia Munzer
NC Wildlife Resources Commission

336-269-0074

From: Cameron, Susan <susan_cameron@fws.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 9:03 AM

To: Jason Duffey <J.Duffey@gaiconsultants.com>; Munzer, Olivia <glivia.munzer@ncwildlife.org>
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

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the
Report Message button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Thank you Jason. | was able to access the report and will review it this week.

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 3:18 PM

To: Cameron, Susan <susan_cameron@fws.gov>; 'Munzer, Olivia' <olivia.munzer@ncwildlife.org>
Cc: Jennifer Broush <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>; kevinc@whmgroup.com
<kevinc@whmgroup.com>; chris@batgate.com <chris@batgate.com>; Josh Henry
<Josh.Henry@williams.com>; Tompkins, Bryan <bryan_tompkins@fws.gov>; 'Etchison, Katherine'
<katherine.etchison@ncwildlife.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Transco SSE - NC Bat Survey Reports USFWS Project Codes: 2024-0136694,
2024-0047469, 2024-0047464, 2024-0047462, 2024-0137949, 2024-0137941, and 2024-0047458

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

Ms. Cameron and Ms. Munzer,

Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company, LLC. (Transco), an indirect, wholly owned subsidiary of
The Williams Companies, Inc. (Williams), is seeking authorization from the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission under Sections 7(b) and 7(c) of the Natural Gas Act for appropriate
abandonment authority and a certificate of public convenience and necessity (Certificate) to
construct, own, operate, and maintain the proposed Southeast Supply Enhancement Project (Project)
facilities.

Transco is pleased to provide the linked Bat Survey Reports for your review and comment. Transco
conducted various bat surveys along the portions of the Project in NC in 2024, based on the most
recent USFWS guidelines. The following secure link allows those copied on this email to download
the cover letter and reports:

CJNC Bat Reports

If someone else in your organization requires access to download the reports, please notify me and I
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
ENGINEERING , PLANMNING, AND ENVIRONMENTAL COMSULTING SIMCE 1958

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

Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.
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From: Jason Duffey

To: Virginia Field Office, FW5; rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov; Case, Rachel L; Irizarry, Amarilys (Ami)
Cc: Josh Henry; kevinc@whmgroup.com; chris@batgate.com; Jennifer Broush
Subject: Transco SSE - VA Bat Acoustic Survey Report USFWS Project Codes: 2024-0047474 and 2024-0137992
Date: Thursday, December 19, 2024 6:47:03 PM
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
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From: Jennifer Broush

To: Luu, Jackie A; Watson, Brian (DWR); Jennifer Stanhope; "Emily E"

Cc: Henry, Joshua; Jeremy Alberts; Casey Swecker; shauna.akers@williams.com; Jason Duffey
Subject: Transco SSE - VA Freshwater Mussel Survey and RLP Habitat Assessments - 1 of 2

Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 2:43:00 PM

Attachments: 241218 Transco SSE VA RLP and Mussels Reports OUT.pdf

AttA Transco SSE Virginia Mussel Survey Report.pdf

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
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Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company, LLC
2800 Post Oak Boulevard (77056)

P.O. Box 1396

Houston, Texas 77251-1396

713-215-2000

December 18, 2024

Ms. Jackie Luu Mr. Brian Watson

United States Fish and Wildlife Service Virginia Department of Wildlife Resources
Virginia Ecological Services Field Office Region 2 Office

6669 Short Lane 1132 Thomas Jefferson Road

Gloucester, VA 23061 Forest, VA 24551

Re: Threatened and Endangered Species Project Review: Aquatic Species Survey Reports and Habitat
Assessments
USFWS Project Codes: 2024-0047474 and 2024-0137992
Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company, LLC
Southeast Supply Enhancement Project — Eden Loop Pipeline and Compressor Station 165
Pittsylvania County, VA

Dear Ms. Luu and Mr. Watson:

Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company, LLC (Transco), an indirect, wholly owned subsidiary of The Williams
Companies, Inc. (Williams), is submitting the Virginia Freshwater Mussel Survey Report and Habitat Assessments
for Roanoke Logperch conducted in support of the proposed Southeast Supply Enhancement (Project) in Pittsylvania
County, Virginia (VA).

Project Description

Transco is seeking authorization from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC or Commission) under
Sections 7(b) and 7(c) of the Natural Gas Act for appropriate abandonment authority and a Certificate of Public
Convenience and Necessity (Certificate) to construct, own, operate, and maintain the proposed Project facilities.

The Project is an expansion of Transco’s existing natural gas transmission system that will enable Transco to
provide 1,596,900 dekatherms per day (Dth/d) of incremental firm transportation capacity to remove pipeline
capacity constraints in Zones 4 and 5 and meet growing natural gas-fired power generation, commercial, residential,
and industrial demand in the southeast United States. Transco is proposing to collocate the proposed Project within
or adjacent to the existing Transco Mainline System to the extent practicable. This collocation design will help
reduce the overall operational footprint of the Project, minimizing new disturbances to the extent practicable. The
Project will consist of the following components (bolded components are located in VA):

Pipeline Facilities
e Approximately 26.4 miles of 42-inch-diameter pipeline in Pittsylvania County, VA and
approximately 4.4 miles of 42-inch-diameter pipeline in Rockingham County, North Carolina (NC),
designated as the Eden Loop;

o Regulator installation in Rockingham County, NC near milepost (MP) 1382.53, designated as
the Eden Regulator Station;

o Approximately 294 feet of 30-inch-diameter pipeline and ancillary valves in Rockingham
County, NC, designated as the Dan River Inlet Piping; and,

e  Approximately 24.1 miles of 42-inch-diameter pipeline in Guilford, Forsyth, and Davidson Counties,
NC, designated as the Salem Loop.

Compression Facilities
e The addition of two [33,000 horsepower (HP) each] electric motor-driven (EMD) compressor
units at Transco’s existing Compressor Station 165 located in Pittsylvania County,
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Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company, LLC
2800 Post Oak Boulevard (77056)

P.O. Box 1396

Houston, Texas 77251-1396

713-215-2000

VA. Compressor Station 165 will be limited to a total incremental output of 45,000 HP, thereby
increasing the total certificated station output to 96,930 HP;

e  The addition of one [23,465 International Standardization Organization (ISO) HP] Solar Titan 130
Turbine and two (31,871 ISO HP each) Solar Titan 250 Turbine driven compressor units at Transco’s
existing Compressor Station 155 located in Davidson County, NC. Compressor Station 155 will have a
total incremental output of 87,207 HP, thereby increasing the total certificated station output to
110,709 HP;

e The addition of one (15,900 ISO HP) Solar Mars 100 Turbine driven compressor unit at Transco’s
existing Compressor Station 150 in Iredell County, NC. Compressor Station 150 will have a total
incremental output of 15,900 HP, thereby increasing the total certificated station output to 77,830 HP;
and

e  The addition of three (33,000 HP each) EMD compressor units at Transco’s existing Compressor
Station 145 in Cleveland County, NC, to provide the incremental HP required by the Project and
accommodate the abandonment (in-place) of three (12,500 HP each) existing EMD Compressor Units.
Compressor Station 145 will have a total incremental output of 61,500 HP, thereby increasing the total
certificated station output to 99,000 HP.

Facility Modifications
e Modifications to valve controls at existing mainline valve (MLV) setting MLV-145B21 in Lincoln
County, NC;
e Modifications to valve controls at existing MLV setting MLV-145B20 in Gaston County, NC;

e Piping modifications at Transco’s existing Compressor Station 135 in Anderson County, South
Carolina (SC) to make the station bi-directional;

e Piping modifications at Transco’s existing Compressor Station 125 in Walton County, Georgia (GA) to
make the station bi-directional;

e Regulator installation and piping modifications at Transco’s existing Compressor Station 120 in Henry
County, GA to make the station bi-directional; and

e Piping modifications at Transco’s existing Compressor Station 105 in Coosa County, Alabama (AL) to
make the station bi-directional.

The use of existing, improved, and new access roads, and contractor yards will also be required for the Project.
Additional ancillary facilities and piping, such as MLVs, cathodic protection, communication facilities, and internal
inspection devices (e.g., pig launchers and receivers) will be necessary to support the Project.

Subject to FERC’s certification of the Project and receipt of other necessary permits and authorizations, Transco
anticipates that construction of the Project would commence in the third quarter of 2026 to meet a proposed in-
service date of November 1, 2027.

Listed Aquatic Species

Based on a Project review conducted through the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) Information for Planning
and Conservation (IPaC) system, the Project is in the range of the following listed aquatic species in VA:

e  Green Floater (Lasmigona subviridis) — Fed: Proposed Threatened; VA: Threatened
e Roanoke logperch (Percina rex) — Fed: Endangered; VA: Endangered

Based on desktop review the green floater is known to occur in the lower Banister River, downstream of Lake
Banister, approximately 50 stream miles from the Project and is the only record of this species in the Banister River.
The green floater and Roanoke logperch are known to occur in the Dan River and Cascade Creek. The Project
crosses these streams in NC.
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Summary of Consultation with the USFWS VA Field Office and VA DWR regarding aquatic surveys

e  March 20, 2024 — Transco provided a letter to the USFWS VA Field Office initiating consultation on
threatened and endangered species, the Migratory Bird Treaty Act, and the Bald and Golden Eagle
Protection Act.

e April 5,2024 — Transco provided a letter to the VA Department of Wildlife Resources (DWR) requesting
a threatened and endangered species Project review.

e May7,2024 —The VA DWR responded to Transco’s letter providing recommendations and information
regarding threatened and endangered species.

e July and August 2024 — Transco submitted the results of a mussel habitat assessment and a freshwater
mussel survey study plan to the USFWS VA Field Office and the VA DWR. The USFWS VA Field
Office and the VA DWR approved the freshwater mussel survey study plan.

e  August and September 2024 — Transco submitted a preliminary Roanoke logperch habitat assessment in
support of a survey plan to USFWS VA Field Office and VA DWR. VA DWR concurred with the
methodology and findings related to the Roanoke logperch plans. USFWS VA Field Office
recommended Transco not conduct surveys for Roanoke logperch and requested additional information
be provided to evaluate potential impacts to the Roanoke logperch.

Summary of Results of the VA Freshwater Mussel Survey and Habitat Assessments for Roanoke Logperch

Freshwater Mussel Survey

In VA, Transco conducted in field mussel habitat assessments at 17 stream crossings and completed subsequent mussel
occupancy surveys at 15 Project stream crossings during the 2024 VA mussel survey season during normal to low
flow (i.e., suitable for mussel surveys) stream conditions. None of the surveyed reaches supported green floater
populations or habitat to suggest rare, threatened, or endangered mussel species were present within the vicinity of the
Project. No incidental observations of Roanoke logperch occurred while conducting the mussel habitat or occupancy
surveys. The freshwater mussel survey report is included herein as Attachment A.

Roanoke Logperch Habitat Assessments

Transco identified six streams traversed by or near the Project as having potential to support Roanoke logperch in VA.
Four of the streams are crossed by the Project while two streams are adjacent to Project workspace. These streams
were assessed to determine if they could support Roanoke logperch in the vicinity of proposed Project crossings.
Within the study areas, none of the streams provide habitat of the quality and quantity that would readily indicate the
likely permanent presence of Roanoke logperch. No Roanoke logperch were observed during any of the field habitat
assessments. The Roanoke logperch habitat assessment report is included herein as Attachment B.

Avoidance and Minimization Measures

Transco proposes to cross the Banister River, UNT1 Banister River, and Sandy River (and the Dan River and Cascade
Creek in NC) via horizontal directional drill (HDD). If an HDD is unsuccessful, Transco will implement its
contingency plan included within the HDD Monitoring, Inadvertent Return Response, and Contingency Plan. Transco
is proposing to cross Sandy Creek using dry open-cut installation methods. There are no known occurrences of
Roanoke logperch in Sandy Creek, and the Project crosses the stream approximately 13.1 miles upstream of its
confluence with the Dan River. The remaining two streams assessed for Roanoke logperch habitat are adjacent to
Project workspace and will not be crossed.

Transco will implement erosion and sediment control measures and best management practices as described in the
Transco Plan and Procedures as well as in accordance with state and federal requirements.
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Transco is seeking review and concurrence on the mussel survey results and the findings within Roanoke
logperch habitat assessments and the proposed avoidance and minimization measures to be employed for the
Project.

Transco is committed to continue to coordinate with USFWS VA Field Office and VA DWR on the avoidance and
minimization of effects to listed aquatic species. Should Project alignments change warranting additional survey or
habitat assessments, Transco would complete that work, as applicable, and would provide an addendum to the
agencies.

If you have questions regarding this correspondence and information request, or if you require additional information,
please contact me at 412-713-0485 or email Josh.Henry@williams.com. Alternatively, you may contact Jennifer
Broush of GAI Consultants, Inc., at 724-516-1155 or via e-mail at j.broush@gaiconsultants.com. We appreciate your
assistance and thank you for your attention to this request.

Respectfully submitted,

TRANSCONTINENTAL GAS PIPE LINE COMPANY, LLC

s i PP

Josh Henry
Environmental Specialist

Attachments:
Attachment A (Virginia Freshwater Mussel Survey Report)
Attachment B (Habitat Assessments for Roanoke Logperch)

cc: Jennifer Broush, GAI Consultants, Inc.



From: Jennifer Broush

To: Luu, Jackie A; Watson, Brian (DWR); Jennifer Stanhope; Emily E

Cc: Henry, Joshua; Jeremy Alberts; Casey Swecker; shauna.akers@williams.com; Jason Duffey
Subject: Transco SSE - VA Freshwater Mussel Survey and RLP Habitat Assessments - 2 of 2

Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 2:47:00 PM

Attachments: AttB Transco SSE Virginia Roanoke Logperch Habitat Assessment.pdf

Ms. Luu and Mr. Watson (Email 2 of 2),

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

To: Shaun Kline; Maison, Kimberly A

Cc: Luu, Jackie A; Andersen, Troy M; Jeremy Alberts; Jennifer Broush; Josh Henry; Jason Duffey
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Southeast Supply Enhancement Project Bald Eagle Survey Study Plan (Virginia)
Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 9:59:04 AM

Attachments: image002.png

You don't often get email from jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov. Learn why this is important

EXERCISE CAUTION: This is an External Email Message!
**Think before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding**

Hi Shaun,

Our apologies for the delayed response. I've shared the revised document with Shaughn
Galloway to review and ensure his comments are addressed. He is out of the office now and
will let you know when we hear back.

Thanks,
Jen

Jennifer Stanhope (she/her)

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

From: Shaun Kline <skline@envsi.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 9:49 AM

To: Maison, Kimberly A <kimberly_maison@fws.gov>

Cc: Luu, Jackie A <jackie_luu@fws.gov>; Andersen, Troy M <troy_andersen@fws.gov>; Stanhope,
Jennifer W <jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov>; Jeremy Alberts <JAlberts@envsi.com>; Jennifer Broush
<j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>; Josh Henry <josh.henry@williams.com>; Jason Duffey
<j.duffey@gaiconsultants.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Southeast Supply Enhancement Project Bald Eagle Survey Study Plan
(Virginia)

Kim:
We are checking in regarding any feedback on whether the revised draft sent on 4 Nov 2024

satisfied Shaughn's comments and if there are any additional suggestions regarding the study
plan.


mailto:jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov
mailto:skline@envsi.com
mailto:kimberly_maison@fws.gov
mailto:jackie_luu@fws.gov
mailto:troy_andersen@fws.gov
mailto:JAlberts@envsi.com
mailto:j.broush@gaiconsultants.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=contacte0b690f5
mailto:J.Duffey@gaiconsultants.com
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:Jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fws.gov%2Foffice%2Fvirginia-ecological-services&data=05%7C02%7Cj.duffey%40gaiconsultants.com%7C56cbc13ca2024fb1dcaf08dd19f45778%7C4dd6475704d94f1893d050433c357087%7C0%7C0%7C638695259431246934%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zvB7K%2BsfGwmcpBk0c1ygg264LLuC4gWCbF%2F2Q7Ic%2Bxg%3D&reserved=0

|
L Shaun Kline, Ph.D., P.E.
o Vice President

Environmental Solutions & Innovations, Inc.

1158 Dutilh Road

Mars, Pennsylvania 16046-9448
office: 513.451.1777 | fax: 513.451.3321

cell: 352.514.3340
skline@envsi.com | www.envsi.com

From: Shaun Kline <skline@envsi.com>

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 5:12 PM

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

Please find the revised study plan attached. Please confirm that the revised plan addresses
Shaughn's comments and that there are no additional suggestions.

|
L Shaun Kline, Ph.D., P.E.
. Vice President

Environmental Solutions & Innovations, Inc.

1158 Dutilh Road

Mars, Pennsylvania 16046-9448
office: 513.451.1777 | fax: 513.451.3321

cell: 352.514.3340
skline@envsi.com | www.envsi.com
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From: Maison, Kimberly A <kimberly_maison@fws.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 3:30 PM

To: Shaun Kline <skline@envsi.com>

Cc: Luu, Jackie A <jackie_luu@fws.gov>; Andersen, Troy M <troy_andersen@fws.gov>; Stanhope,
Jennifer W <jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov>

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Re: Southeast Supply Enhancement Project Bald Eagle Survey Study Plan
(Virginia)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of our organization. DO NOT click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe!

Hi Shaun~ Our office typically does not handle bald eagle survey plans or other topics
related to bald eagles since they are no longer a listed species. | was able, however, to
reach out to our regional bald eagle coordinator to get his feedback on your survey. |
have pasted his comments along with his contact information below. In the future, feel
free to consult the 2024 Eagle Rule website as it has a lot of the current information
regarding bald eagles. Thanks!

Kim

The general plan sounds reasonable and like it would provide sufficient coverage around
the project area. | just had a few suggestions that you might consider incorporating.

e Timing - | think itis important that flights occur later in the courtship period of the
breeding season to make sure that individuals that may start nesting later in time
are not missed. | noticed the survey plan indicated the are surveying during the
start of the breeding season and that there would be multiple visits, but I did not
see a schedule or indication that the flights would cover the entire project area
each time. There is also additional breeding information in the National Bald Eagle
Mgmt Guidelines to help with survey timing.
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¢ Itwould be nice if they could include something in the survey plan for if a nestis
discovered that limits the potential disturbance to that nest. Individuals may flush
depending on the proximity of the aircraft. So if a nestis discovered | would
recommend flight heights to be >1000ft away from the nest, or better conducting
follow-up surveys from the ground greater than 660ft from the nest. The other thing
I would recommend, if the applicant has not already done so, is to consider
coordinating with the state natural heritage program to see if they have any known
nesting locations around their project area to reduce the aerial survey footprint.

¢ Number of observers - In my experience there are typically two observers on aerial
surveys for eagles where one acts as a primary observer and second observer
provide supplemental observation and data recording. There is no formal
requirement around this, but | do believe this is more common.
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

Kim Maison

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
North Atlantic-Appalachian Region
Southwest Virginia Field Office
Abingdon, VA

276-266-1349

From: Luu, Jackie A <jackie_luu@fws.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 3:09 PM
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To: Maison, Kimberly A <kimberly_maison@fws.gov>
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Re: Southeast Supply Enhancement Project Bald Eagle Survey Study Plan
(Virginia)

Just forwarding as a FYI, since | think you had some correspondence with Shaughn
Galloway about this study plan.

From: Shaun Kline <skline@envsi.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 3:02 PM

To: Luu, Jackie A <jackie_luu@fws.gov>; Andersen, Troy M <troy_andersen@fws.gov>;
Rick.Reynolds@DWR.virginia.gov <Rick.Reynolds@DWR.virginia.gov>;
Tamara.Doucette@DWR.virginia.gov <Tamara.Doucette @DWR.virginia.gov>;
Sergio.Harding@DWR.virginia.gov <Sergio.Harding@DWR.virginia.gov>

Cc: Jeremy Alberts <JAlberts@envsi.com>; Jennifer Broush <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>; Josh
Henry <josh.henry@williams.com>; j.duffey@gaiconsultants.com <J.Duffe aiconsultants.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Southeast Supply Enhancement Project Bald Eagle Survey Study Plan
(Virginia)

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

All:

| am following up on the attached study plan for bald eagle surveys originally submitted on 6
September 2024 (see below). Please provide your comments or concurrence at your earliest
convenience.

|
L Shaun Kline, Ph.D., P.E.
a Vice President

Environmental Solutions & Innovations, Inc.

1158 Dutilh Road

Mars, Pennsylvania 16046-9448
office: 513.451.1777 | fax: 513.451.3321

cell: 352.514.3340
skline@envsi.com | www.envsi.com
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From: Shaun Kline
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 11:27 AM
To: jackie luu@fws.gov <jackie luu@fws.gov>; troy_andersen@fws.gov <troy_andersen@fws.gov>;

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

Henry <josh.henry@williams.com>; j.duffey@gaiconsultants.com <j.duffe aiconsultants.com>
Subject: Southeast Supply Enhancement Project Bald Eagle Survey Study Plan (Virginia)

All:
On behalf of Transco, please find the proposed study plan for bald eagle surveys for the

Southeast Supply Enhancement Project (Project) attached. We are looking for concurrence
and authorization to proceed with the proposed methods and surveys in the Project area.

|
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

To: Irizarry, Amarilys (Ami); Virginia Field Office, FWS5; rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov
Cc: "Josh Henry"; kevinc@whmgroup.com; chris@batgate.com; Jennifer Broush
Subject: Transco SSE - VA Bat Survey Reports USFWS Project Codes: 2024-0047474 and 2024-0137992
Date: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 2:51:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

Ms. Irizarry and Mr. Reynolds,

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

Transco is pleased to provide the linked Bat Survey Reports for your review and comment.
Transco conducted various bat surveys along the portions of the Project in VA in 2024, based
on the most recent USFWS guidelines. The following secure link allows those copied on this
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
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From: Henry, Joshua

To: Jennifer Broush
Subject: Fwd: Transco call - RLP survey and study plan
Date: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 1:54:02 PM

EXERCISE CAUTION: This is an External Email Message!
**Think before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding**

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Argo, Emily E <emily_argo@fws.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 1:29:38 PM

To: Maison, Kimberly A <kimberly_maison@fws.gov>; Stanhope, Jennifer W
<jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov>; Luu, Jackie A <jackie_luu@fws.gov>; Irizarry, Amarilys (Ami)
<amarilys_irizarry@fws.gov>; Case, Rachel L <rachel case@fws.gov>; Andersen, Troy M
<troy_andersen@fws.gov>; Henry, Joshua <Josh.Henry@williams.com>; Jeremy Alberts
<JAlberts@envsi.com>; Tompkins, Bryan <bryan_tompkins@fws.gov>

Cc: Krenz, Rob <Rob.Krenz@Williams.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Transco call - RLP survey and study plan

***CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER*** STOP. ASSESS. VERIFY!! If suspicious, STOP and click the Phish Alert

Button

Jeremy, Rob, and Jennifer,

Thank you very much for joining the call this morning. I've summarized the call and
needed revisions to the habitat assessment below.

The Virginia Field Office does not recommend surveys for Roanoke logperch.
Information on stream crossing construction approaches, sedimentation analysis, and
inadvertent return/geotechnical assessment is needed for the Service to evaluate the
project scope, action area, and provided habitat assessment recommendations. This
information is also necessary for evaluating impacts to mussels.

Include in the Habitat Assessment:

® The names of who completed the assessment,

® The date(s) each crossing was assessed

® Distances up and downstream of the crossing surveyed - once the Service has
information on the crossing type and riparian work planned, the Service will
provide assessment distance recommendations.

® |nformation on how the assessment was conducted and how the different metrics
were evaluated.
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There will be structures removed in VA . Other bat surveys are report development is
ongoing

Please let me know if there are any questions.

Emily

Emily E. Argo (she/her)

Fish and Wildlife Biologist
Virginia Field Office

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
6669 Short Lane

Gloucester, VA 23061

(804) 404-8184 NEW NUMBER

From: Argo, Emily E

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 8:30 AM

To: Maison, Kimberly A <kimberly _maison@fws.gov>; Stanhope, Jennifer W
<jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov>; Luu, Jackie A <jackie_luu@fws.gov>; Irizarry, Amarilys (Ami)
<amarilys_irizarry@fws.gov>; Case, Rachel L <rachel _case@fws.gov>; Andersen, Troy M
<troy_andersen@fws.gov>; Henry, Joshua <Josh.Henry@williams.com>; Jeremy Alberts
<JAlberts@envsi.com>; Tompkins, Bryan <bryan_tompkins@fws.gov>

Cc: Krenz, Rob <Rob.Krenz@Williams.com>

Subject: Transco call - RLP survey and study plan

When: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 11:00 AM-12:00 PM.

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Call with ESI and Williams to discuss the RLP survey/study plan.

Microsoft Teams reed help?

Join the meeting now

Meeting ID: 239 081530 229
Passcode: i3Ubqd

For organizers: Meeting options
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Sarah L. Turton

From: Shaun Kline <skline@envsi.com>

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 11:28 AM

To: jackie_luu@fws.gov; troy_andersen@fws.gov; Rick.Reynolds@DWR.virginia.gov;
Tamara.Doucette@DWR .virginia.gov; Sergio.Harding@DWR.virginia.gov

Cc: Jeremy Alberts; Jennifer Broush; Josh Henry; Jason Duffey

Subject: Southeast Supply Enhancement Project Bald Eagle Survey Study Plan (Virginia)

Attachments: Pesi 2302_Transco SESE_Bald Eagle Study Plan_Eden Loop Virginia_6 September
2024.pdf

EXERCISE CAUTION: This is an External Email Message!
**Think before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding**
All:

On behalf of Transco, please find the proposed study plan for bald eagle surveys for the Southeast Supply
Enhancement Project (Project) attached. We are looking for concurrence and authorization to proceed with the
proposed methods and surveys in the Project area.

| Shaun Kline, Ph.D., P.E.
] Vice President
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

In Reply Refer To: 08/30/2024 17:18:35 UTC
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

The enclosed species list identifies threatened, endangered, proposed, and candidate species, as
well as proposed and final designated critical habitat, that may occur within the boundary of your
proposed project and/or may be affected by your proposed project. The species list fulfills the
requirements of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (Service) under section 7(c) of the
Endangered Species Act (Act) of 1973, as amended (16 U.S.C. 1531 et seq.).

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
through IPaC by completing the same process used to receive the enclosed list.

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
(©)). For projects other than major construction activities, the Service suggests that a biological



Project code: 2024-0137992 08/30/2024 17:18:35 UTC

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
Species Consultation Handbook™" at: https://www.fws.gov/sites/default/files/documents/
endangered-species-consultation-handbook.pdf

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
information regarding these Acts, see Migratory Bird Permit | What We Do | U.S. Fish & Wildlife
Service (fws.gov).

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
planning to further the purposes of the Act. Please include the Consultation Code in the header of
this letter with any request for consultation or correspondence about your project that you submit
to our office.

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
Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company, LLC (Transco), indirectly
owned by The Williams Companies, Inc. (Williams), is seeking
authorization from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC or
Commission) under Sections 7(b) and 7(c) of the Natural Gas Act for a
certificate of public convenience and necessity (Certificate) to construct,
own, operate, and maintain the proposed Project facilities.

The Project is an expansion of Transco’s existing natural gas transmission
system that will enable Transco to provide 1,596,900 dekatherms per day
(Dth/d) of incremental firm transportation capacity to remove pipeline
capacity constraints in Zone 5 and meet growing natural gas-fired power
generation, commercial, residential, and industrial demand in the mid-
Atlantic and southeast United States. The Project will consist of the
following components:

Pipeline Facilities

Approximately 30.8 miles of 42-inch-diameter pipeline in Pittsylvania
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

Approximately 260 feet of 30-inch-diameter pipeline and ancillary valves
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
located in Pittsylvania County, VA. Compressor Station 165 will be
limited to a total incremental output of 45,000 HP;

The addition of one [23,465 International Standardization Organization
(ISO) HP] Solar Titan 130 Turbine and two (31,871 ISO HP each) Solar

4 0f 9
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Titan 250 Turbine compressor units at Transco’s existing Compressor
Station 155 located in Davidson County, NC;

The addition of one (15,900 ISO HP) Solar Mars 100 Turbine compressor
unit at Transco’s existing Compressor Station 150 in Iredell County, NC;
and

The addition of three (33,000 HP each) EMD compressor units at
Transco’s existing Compressor Station 145 in Cleveland County, NC, to
accommodate the abandonment (in-place) and replacement of three
(12,500 HP each) existing EMD Compressor Units; therefore increasing
the certificated station compression by 61,500 incremental HP.

Facility Modifications

Modifications to valve controls at existing mainline valve setting
MLV-145B21 in Lincoln County, NC;

Modifications to valve controls at existing mainline valve setting
MLV-145B20 in Gaston County, NC;

Piping modifications at Transco’s existing Compressor Station 135 in
Anderson County, South Carolina (SC);

Piping modifications at Transco’s existing Compressor Station 125 in
Walton County, Georgia (GA);

Regulator installation and piping modifications at Transco’s existing
Compressor Station 120 in Henry County, GA; and

Piping modifications at Transco’s existing Compressor Station 105 in
Coosa County, Alabama (AL).

The use of existing, improved, and new access roads and contractor yards
would also be required for the Project. Additional ancillary facilities and
piping, such as mainline valves (MLVs), cathodic protection,
communication facilities, and internal inspection devices (e.g., pig)
launchers and receivers would be necessary to support the Project.

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
www.google.com/maps/@36.83194615,-79.33735728663092,14z

L
i

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

08/30/2024 17:18:35 UTC

STATUS

Proposed
Endangered

STATUS
Candidate

THERE ARE NO CRITICAL HABITATS WITHIN YOUR PROJECT AREA UNDER THIS OFFICE'S

JURISDICTION.

YOU ARE STILL REQUIRED TO DETERMINE IF YOUR PROJECT(S) MAY HAVE EFFECTS ON ALL

ABOVE LISTED SPECIES.
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Project code: 2024-0137992

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

In Reply Refer To: 08/30/2024 17:29:24 UTC
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

30f9
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
www.google.com/maps/@36.689628850000005,-79.48605546531263,14z

fartinzville

Daretilla

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
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Project code: 2024-0047474

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

08/30/2024 17:29:24 UTC

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
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Updated(2) Transco SSE - Mussel Survey Plan (VA)

From: Stanhope, Jennifer W <jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 7:58 AM

To: Schul, Hannah (DWR) <Hannah.Schul@dwr.virginia.gov>; Jennifer Broush <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>; Watson,
Brian (DWR) <brian.watson@dwr.virginia.gov>; Luu, Jackie A <jackie luu@fws.gov>; Andersen, Troy M

<troy andersen@fws.gov>; Doucette, Tamara (DWR) <Tamara.Doucette@dwr.virginia.gov>

Cc: Josh Henry <Josh.Henry@williams.com>; Akers, Shauna <shauna.akers@williams.com>; Casey Swecker
<cdswecker@edge-es.com>; Brann, Lee (DWR) <Lee.Brann@dwr.virginia.gov>; Strawderman, Nicole (DWR)
<Nicole.Strawderman@dwr.virginia.gov>; Doucette, Tamara (DWR) <Tamara.Doucette@dwr.virginia.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Updated(2) Transco SSE - Mussel Survey Plan (VA)

EXERCISE CAUTION: This is an External Email Message!
**Think before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding™**

Jennifer,

Thank you for the revised mussel survey plan, dated August 13, 2024. We are fine with plan as proposed and
have no additional comments or questions.

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

From: Schul, Hannah (DWR) <Hannah.Schul@dwr.virginia.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 11:53 AM

To: Jennifer Broush <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>; Stanhope, Jennifer W <jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov>; Watson,
Brian (DWR) <brian.watson@dwr.virginia.gov>; Luu, Jackie A <jackie luu@fws.gov>; Andersen, Troy M

<troy andersen@fws.gov>; Doucette, Tamara (DWR) <Tamara.Doucette@dwr.virginia.gov>; Irizarry, Amarilys (Ami)
<amarilys irizarry@fws.gov>

Cc: Josh Henry <Josh.Henry@williams.com>; Akers, Shauna <shauna.akers@williams.com>; Casey Swecker
<cdswecker@edge-es.com>; Brann, Lee (DWR) <Lee.Brann@dwr.virginia.gov>; Strawderman, Nicole (DWR)
<Nicole.Strawderman@dwr.virginia.gov>; Doucette, Tamara (DWR) <Tamara.Doucette@dwr.virginia.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Updated(2) Transco SSE - Mussel Survey Plan (VA)




This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

HiJennifer,

DWR is supportive of the updated mussel survey plan as proposed. Please let me know if you have any
further questions.

Thank you,

Hannah Schul
Environmental Services Program Manager
(804) 968-8546

DWR Virginia Department of Wildlife Resources

7870 Villa Park Drive
P.O.Box 90778
Henrico, VA 23228

VIRGINIA

CONSERVE. CONNECT. PROTECT.

https://dwr.virginia.gov/wies/environmental-services/

From: Jennifer Broush <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 5:45 PM

To: Jennifer Stanhope <jennifer _stanhope@fws.gov>; Watson, Brian (DWR) <brian.watson@dwr.virginia.gov>; Luu,
Jackie A <jackie luu@fws.gov>; Troy Andersen <troy andersen@fws.gov>; Doucette, Tamara (DWR)
<Tamara.Doucette@dwr.virginia.gov>; Schul, Hannah (DWR) <Hannah.Schul@dwr.virginia.gov>; Irizarry, Amarilys (Ami)
<amarilys irizarry@fws.gov>

Cc: Josh Henry <Josh.Henry@williams.com>; Akers, Shauna <shauna.akers@williams.com>; Casey Swecker
<cdswecker@edge-es.com>

Subject: Updated(2) Transco SSE - Mussel Survey Plan (VA)

Transco is pleased to submit the attached updated mussel survey plan for the Southeast Supply
Enhancement to USFWS and Virginia DWR for review. The updated plan incorporates all currently
identified Project alternatives and comments received to date.

We ask for your review of this information and guidance on the anticipated planned surveys. We are
available to answer questions or discuss further as needed.

Thank you,
Jennifer

Jennifer Broush, MBA
Associate / Director, Environmental and Energy Services
GAI Consultants, 385 E. Waterfront Drive, Homestead, PA 15120-5005
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From: Stanhope, Jennifer W <jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 12:38 PM

To: Jennifer Broush <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>; Watson, Brian (DWR) <brian.watson@dwr.virginia.gov>; Luu,
Jackie A <jackie luu@fws.gov>; Andersen, Troy M <troy andersen@fws.gov>; Doucette, Tamara (DWR)
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

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Transco SSE - Mussel Survey Plan (VA)

EXERCISE CAUTION: This is an External Email Message!
**Think before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding™**

Jennifer,
Thank you for the revised mussel survey plan.

Please confirm that there are no additional alternative alignments for the Project that will cross a perennial
stream with suitable mussel habitat in Virginia.

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

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 11:55 AM

To: Stanhope, Jennifer W <jennifer stanhope@fws.gov>; Watson, Brian (DWR) <brian.watson@dwr.virginia.gov>; Luu,
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

Thank you for the comments below. We’ve updated the SSE Project’s VA Mussel Survey Plan to include
this alternative alignment for the Project which would cross the Banister River in a different location.
Please let us know if there are additional questions or comments.

We appreciate the agencies continued review and coordination on the Project.

Thank you,



Jennifer

From: Stanhope, Jennifer W <jennifer stanhope@fws.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 8:02 PM

To: Watson, Brian (DWR) <brian.watson@dwr.virginia.gov>; Jennifer Broush <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>; Luu,
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

We are fine with the mussel survey plan too, except we have a question about one area on the Banister River.
In the shapefile shared with us for the proposed project in VA, there is this additional area that overlaps with
the Banister River downriver of the pipeline crossing (see screenshot below). It’s not clear what activity is
occurring there. If instream work is proposed in this area, then | would recommend a full survey there. If there
are other streams that will have instream work, please include them in the mussel survey plan and resubmit.

Jen

v




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

From: Watson, Brian (DWR) <Brian.Watson@dwr.virginia.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 6:27 PM

To: Jennifer Broush <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>; Luu, Jackie A <jackie luu@fws.gov>; Andersen, Troy M

<troy andersen@fws.gov>; Stanhope, Jennifer W <jennifer stanhope@fws.gov>; Doucette, Tamara (DWR)
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

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Transco SSE - Mussel Survey Plan (VA)

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Jennifer:

DWR is fine with the mussel survey plan as submitted. | received the scientific collection permit amendment
request earlier today from our HQ, and | approved the changes on Edge’s permit to include this project.

Brian

Brian T. Watson
Aquatic Resources Biologist/State Malacologist
VIRGINIA P 434.525.7522, x114 /| M 434.941.5990 / F 434.525.7720

DWR

Virginia Department of Wildlife Resources
CONSERVE. CONNECT. PROTECT.
A 1132 Thomas Jefferson Road, Forest, VA 24551

www.dwr.virginia.gov

From: Jennifer Broush <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 3:28 PM

To: Luu, Jackie A <jackie luu@fws.gov>; Troy Andersen <troy andersen@fws.gov>; Jennifer Stanhope

<jennifer stanhope@fws.gov>; Doucette, Tamara (DWR) <Tamara.Doucette@dwr.virginia.gov>; Schul, Hannah (DWR)

<Hannah.Schul@dwr.virginia.gov>; Watson, Brian (DWR) <Brian.Watson@dwr.virginia.gov>; Amarilys Irizarry@fws.gov
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Cc: Josh Henry <Josh.Henry@williams.com>; Akers, Shauna <shauna.akers@williams.com>; Casey Swecker
<cdswecker@edge-es.com>
Subject: Transco SSE - Mussel Survey Plan (VA)

Transco is pleased to submit the attached mussel survey plan for the Southeast Supply Enhancement for
USFWS and Virginia DWR review. Earlier this year Transco completed desktop analysis followed by in-
field habitat assessments to identify streams which could support rare, threatened, or endangered
mussels. This survey plan represents the resources identified in Virginia during those assessments
which warrant further investigation. We ask for your review of this information and guidance on the
anticipated planned surveys.

We are available to answer questions or discuss further as needed.

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

GAI CONSULTANTS CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication contains confidential information belonging to the sender and
may be legally privileged. This communication is solely for the use of its intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, inform
the sender of the error and remove this email from your system. If this transmission includes any technical information, design data,
and/or recommendations, they are provided only as a matter of convenience and may not be used for final design and/or construction.




From: Henry, Joshua
To: Virginia Field Office, FW5; Luu, Jackie A; Jennifer Stanhope; Schul, Hannah (DWR); Doucette, Tamara (DWR);
Strawderman, Nicole (DWR); Brann, Lee (DWR)
Cc: Jennifer Broush; Jeremy Alberts
Subject: Southeast Supply Enhancement Project- RLP Consultation- IPAC Project Code:2024-0047474
Date: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 5:51:52 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png
Pesi 2302 Transco SESE Eden Loop VA Roanoke Logperch Habitat Assessment 27 August 2024.pdf
Pesi 2302 Transco SESE Eden Loop Roanoke Logperch Study Plan 27 August 2024.pdf

EXERCISE CAUTION: This is an External Email Message!
**Think before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding**

All,

Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company, LLC (Transco) is pleased to submit the attached Roanoke
Logperch Habitat Assessment and Roanoke Logperch Study Plan for the Southeast Supply
Enhancement Project to UFSWS and Virginia DWR for review. We ask for your review of this
information and concurrence on the proposed surveys. We are available to answer questions or
discuss in more detail as needed.

Thank you,

Josh Henry | Williams | Environmental Specialist
Phone: 412-713-0485 | 2000 Commerce Drive, Park Place 2, Pittsburgh, PA, 15275

If you have received this message in error, please reply to advise the sender of the error and then immediately
delete this message.
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From:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

chris@batgate.com

"Irizarry, Amarilys (Ami)"; "Cameron, Susan"; "Reynolds, Richard (DWR)"; "Munzer, Olivia"; "Etchison
Katherine"; "Tompkins, Bryan"

Josh Henry; Jennifer Broush; Jason Duffey; kevinc@whmgroup.com

RE: [EXTERNAL] Southeast Supply Enhancement - Southeast Supply Enhancement Structure Removal Plan Bats
Thursday, August 8, 2024 2:02:13 PM

Southeast Supply Enhancement Structure Removal Plan Bats v1-2.pdf

EXERCISE CAUTION: This is an External Email Message!

**Think before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding**

Thanks for the review and comments, they are helpful, our responses are below.

COMMENT: It's not clearly stated in the plan, but | assume the proposed
structure surveys will be conducted following guidance on Appendix K of the
2024 Range-wide Indiana bat and northern long-eared bat survey

guidelines (guidelines)? If not, please describe your proposed structure survey
methods.

o RESPONSE: The survey plan primarily follows the guidance in Appendix K;
however, unlike bridges and culverts some structures have more inaccessible
areas (E.X. under siding and roofing/roof sheathing), and there may be
structures (for example, sheds) where we cannot perform interior
inspection. In those cases we intend to do emergence counts, both human
and night vision, which is not a favored method for bridges and culverts in
Appendix K. On a bridge a crevice survey is more effective as bat roosting
areas are more exposed, on a barn/shed emergence surveys as detailed in
Appendix E Emergence Survey methodology for bat use detection are more
effective at determining bat occupancy. In cases where the surveyor can’t
clear a structure based on the visual inspections called for in Appendix K, we
plan to use the emergence survey methodology in Appendix E.

COMMENT: We recommend using the sample data form at the end of
Appendix K of the guidelines to submit with your survey report as it will ensure
all the necessary information is provided to the USFWS Field Offices and
expedite review of your survey report. If you choose to submit a different data
form with your survey report, please ensure, at a minimum, it includes all
information requested in the sample data form.

e RESPONSE: Confirmed, we will do so.

COMMENT: If bats are detected at a structure, please include high resolution
photos for species ID (if/when feasible).
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e RESPONSE: Confirmed, we will do so.

e COMMENT: If guano is present at a structure, we recommend collecting guano
samples (if/when feasible) to identify bat species through DNA analysis. If you
choose to collect guano samples for your survey, please refer to the guano
sampling section of Appendix K in the guidelines.

e RESPONSE: Guano will be collected via the protocols outlined in Appendix
K. The project is evaluating analysis, potential labs, and costs so we don’t
have a firm decision on analysis feasibility currently.

Thanks,
Chris

In review of this email chain, | noticed Bryan was not on it, so plan PDF is attached again on this
email.

Chris Sanders

Sanders Environmental Inc.
322 Borealis Way
Bellefonte PA 16823
814-659-8257 (cell)

From: Irizarry, Amarilys (Ami) <amarilys_irizarry@fws.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 1:02 PM

To: chris@batgate.com; Cameron, Susan <susan_cameron@fws.gov>; 'Reynolds, Richard (DWR)'
<Rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov>; 'Munzer, Olivia' <olivia.munzer@ncwildlife.org>; 'Etchison,
Katherine' <katherine.etchison@ncwildlife.org>

Cc: 'Josh Henry' <Josh.Henry@williams.com>; 'Jennifer Broush' <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>;
'Jason Duffey' <J.Duffey@gaiconsultants.com>; kevinc@whmgroup.com

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Southeast Supply Enhancement - Southeast Supply Enhancement Structure
Removal Plan Bats

Hi Chris,

Thank you for the opportunity to review your proposed plan. Please see my comments/recommendations
below:

e It's not clearly stated in the plan, but I assume the proposed structure surveys will be
conducted following guidance on Appendix K of the 2024 Range-wide Indiana bat and
northern long-eared bat survey guidelines (guidelines)? If not, please describe your
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proposed structure survey methods.

e We recommend using the sample data form at the end of Appendix K of the guidelines
to submit with your survey report as it will ensure all the necessary information is
provided to the USFWS Field Offices and expedite review of your survey report. If you
choose to submit a different data form with your survey report, please ensure, at a
minimum, it includes all information requested in the sample data form.

e If bats are detected at a structure, please include high resolution photos for species ID
(if/when feasible).

e If guano is present at a structure, we recommend collecting guano samples (if/when

feasible) to identify bat species through DNA analysis. If you choose to collect guano
samples for your survey, please refer to the guano sampling section of Appendix K in the
guidelines.

Please reach out if you have any questions.

Good luck in the field,

Ami Irizarry
Pronouns: she/he

Fish and Wildlife Biologist
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Virginia Field Office

6669 Short Lane

Gloucester, VA 23061

Co-chair, Regional JEDIA Team
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

Northeast Region

(804) 767-7949
amarilys irizarry@fws.gov

From: chris@batgate.com <chris@batgate.com>
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 2:38 PM

To: Irizarry, Amarilys (Ami) <amarilys_irizarry@fws.gov>; Cameron, Susan
<susan_cameron@fws.gov>; 'Reynolds, Richard (DWR)' <Rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov>; 'Munzer,
Olivia' <olivia.munzer@ncwildlife.org>; 'Etchison, Katherine' <katherine.etchison@ncwildlife.org>
Cc: 'Josh Henry' <Josh.Henry@williams.com>; 'Jennifer Broush' <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>;
'Jason Duffey' <J.Duffey@gaiconsultants.com>; kevinc@whmgroup.com <kevinc@whmgroup.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Southeast Supply Enhancement - Southeast Supply Enhancement Structure
Removal Plan Bats

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links,

opening attachments, or responding.

Hello All,
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Attached is the proposed plan for bat impact minimization and avoidance for structures that may
need to be removed or demolished as part of the SSE project.

This does involve a round of structure surveys this season, please review/comment/let us know your
thoughts, as in VA structure surveys will be completed in the next two weeks.

Thanks,
Chris

Chris Sanders

Sanders Environmental Inc.
322 Borealis Way
Bellefonte PA 16823
814-659-8257 (cell)



322 Borealis Way
Bellefonte, PA 16823
814-659-8257 (cell)
sanders@batgate.com

SANDERS

ENVIRONMENTAL INC.

Amarilys Irizarry, Fish and Wildlife Biologist, US FWS VA Field Office

Susan Cameron, Fish and Wildlife Biologist, US FWS NC Asheville Field Office
Rick Reynolds, Lead Bat Biologist VA DWR

Olivia Munzer, Western Piedmont Habitat Conservation Coordinator NC WRC
Katherine Etchison, Wildlife Diversity Biologist NC WRC

Southeast Supply Enhancement — Structure Bat Plan

Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company, LLC previously submitted and received approval for their
Southeast Supply Enhancement Bat Study Plan. This protocol covers handling of structures being
removed or demolished by the Project as part of the proposed construction.

Bats may use structures for various parts of their life cycles, but are most sensitive to disturbance in
either the summer occupancy season, when females are selecting roosts and raising young, or in
torpor when they may not be able to become active and exit a structure.

Approximately 60 structures (14 in VA and 46 in NC), the vast majority being sheds, are located within
the Project workspace and being evaluated to determine if they will need to be removed or
demolished as part of proposed activities.

Transco is conducting mist net (VA) and acoustic (VA and NC) surveys across the Project areas to
document bat species presence or probable absence.

Transco would complete structure surveys during the 2024 season in VA prior to the end of summer
occupancy (August 15th), or in NC prior to the year-round active survey window (October 15th) if
access to the structures is granted, to document bat presence or probable absence. Structure surveys
would include emergence surveys and/or internal examinations for signs of bat occupancy, if
practicable.
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The Project proposes to avoid impacts to bats potentially occupying structures as follows:

e Perform structure surveys in 2024 to gather data on current use, to inform avoidance and
minimization decision-making.

e Either remove structures outside of the summer occupancy (VA and NC) and torpor seasons
(NC only). In Virginia, no removal during summer occupancy of Apr 1 — Sept 30. In North
Carolina, no removal during the summer occupancy of Apr 1 —July 15 or winter torpor Dec 15 —
Feb 15.

e Or, outside of the torpor season in North Carolina, perform an emergence count following the
Appendix E of the March 2024 U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service Range-Wide Indiana Bat & Northern
Long-eared Bat Survey Guidelines and, if survey results are negative, remove the structure the
next day.

We request concurrence with this plan. Please feel free to contact Chris Sanders at (814) 659-8257 or
chris@batgate.com, if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Christopher Sanders
President, Sanders Environmental Inc.



Sarah L. Turton

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

chris@batgate.com

Tuesday, June 18, 2024 10:54 PM

‘Irizarry, Amarilys (Ami)'; ‘Cameron, Susan’; '‘Reynolds, Richard (DWR)'; 'Munzer, Olivia’;
‘Etchison, Katherine'

Josh Henry; Jennifer Broush; Jason Duffey; kevinc@whmgroup.com

Southeast Supply Enhancement Bat Culvert Survey Plan

Southeast Supply Enhancement Bat Culvert Survey Plan v1-0.pdf

EXERCISE CAUTION: This is an External Email Message!
**Think before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding**

Attached is the Survey Plan for bat use of culverts for the Southeast Supply Enhancement Project.

Please let me know if you have any comments or questions.

Thanks,
Chris

Chris Sanders

o™

/-
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

Southeast Supply Enhancement — Bat Culvert Survey Plan

Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company, LLC previously submitted and received approval for their Southeast
Supply Enhancement Bat Study Plan. This addendum is proposed to include surveys for culverts 36” or greater as
identified in the United Stated Fish and Wildlife Service March 2024 Range-wide Indiana Bat and Northern Long-
Eared Bat Survey Guidelines. Nine culverts 36” or greater are currently known to exist within the Southeast
Supply Enhancement Project workspace. It is currently unknown if any of these will be removed, replaced, or
disturbed. Six of the culverts are in North Carolina, three are in Virginia. If additional culverts are identified, the
survey methods proposed below will be followed.

Methods:

All culverts identified during civil survey within the Project workspace, 36” and greater diameter, will be visually
surveyed in daytime following United Stated Fish and Wildlife Service March 2024 Range-wide Indiana Bat and
Northern Long-Eared Bat Survey Guidelines, appendix K.

Schedule:

Surveys will be conducted from May 15 — August 15%.

Please feel free to contact Chris Sanders at (814) 659-8257 or chris@batgate.com, if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Viiadltl %

Christopher Sanders
President, Sanders Environmental Inc.




Sarah L. Turton

From:
Sent:

To:
Cc:

Subject:

chris@batgate.com

Sunday, June 2, 2024 3:27 PM

‘Cameron, Susan’; 'lrizarry, Amarilys (Ami)'

‘Munzer, Olivia'; 'Etchison, Katherine'; Jennifer Broush; Josh Henry; Jason Duffey;
kevinc@whmgroup.com; Elise Merrill; ‘Tompkins, Bryan'; Rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov
SSE - Bat Study Plan Acoustic Microphone Placement Discussion

EXERCISE CAUTION: This is an External Email Message!
**Think before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding**

Hello Sue and Ami,

We are very excited that study plan concurrence from the VA FO came through Friday, we will be starting netting and
acoustics next week Wendsday (6/5/24).

We do have one area of method discrepancy between NC FWS comments and the study plan as approved by VA FWS to
address/make sure we are all on the same page regarding acoustic detector placement.

Those unresolved NC FO comments and our initial response from a prior email is below.

Begin text from prior email:

NC FWS: Your study plan indicates that you will be using omnidirectional microphones
oriented at 22-45 degrees. Omnidirectional microphones should be deployed on a pole in the
center of the flight path/zone should be oriented horizontally.

NC FWS: Under additional information it states, "Detector microphones (U2 cardioid) will be
mounted at least 3 meters above ground level oriented 22 to 45 degrees upwards to maximize
cone of detection area, with mounting poles near/against vegetation/forest/ROW edge to
disguise them." Please ensure microphones are at least 10m from vegetation in order to
record high quality calls.

o

Response: The placement of microphones is an area where the protocol has
some contradictory instructions. Stating that novel objects (because bats will use
approach phase calls which foil autoclassifiers) such as microphones on poles
are bad when in open areas, “Hemispherical microphones are best suited for open
areas where deploying at heights greater than 3 meters AGL is problematic because of
the lack of structure to hide the microphone and prevent it from becoming a novel item
of interest to bats.” and also instructing to place poles 10+ meters from tree lines
which is too far into an opening for the forest edge to act as camouflage. We
selected omni-directional as the type for the U2 mic as the study plan form is
binary in choice, it’s classified by Wildlife Acoustics as cardioid (see U2
Directional Response chart below), which has some characteristics of all three
mic types: omni, hemispherical and directional. Using mics as described in the
protocol in hemispherical position, placed low to the ground and aimed vertically
does not work as dew and rain can accumulate on the mic. Based on our
use/knowledge of U2 mics we find placing them closer to (>=3m but generally not
more than 6m and with back facing treeline) a treeline to give them some

1



camouflage as well as cause myotis type bats (which are prone to flying closer to
tree lines) to pass near the mics, and at a slight upward (22-45) angle (our mounts
work in 18 degree increments so set at 36 degrees but there’s some bend in a 4 to
5m pole so exact angle varies) is enough to avoid water accumulation, but also
less of the cone of detection is lost to the ground, is the optimal spot for this
hardware. Placement is a balance of impacts from clutter vs impacts from
approach phase calls caused by novel objects vs having detectors placed far
away from edge habitat resulting in bats hugging the tree line and not pass close
enough to the microphone to have good calls recorded.

o All that said, we are flexible and since the target species is PESU is easy to detect
and identify and MYSO and MYSE are not in range (in NC) we think the 10+ meter
from vegetation on a pole will probably work. We do not want to switch placement
or orientation methodology at the VA/NC line, so our approach to orientation and
placement may take a little reconciliation between field offices/l will wait for their
comments and then initiate an email chain with both FO review staff so we can
get that ironed out.

SMM-U2 Directional Response
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End text from prior email.

After some internal bat team and project team discussions, we are comfortable with a microphone placement
methodology shift at the state/region border as the classifier list to be used for analysis changes there.

In NC where we are out of MYSE range, and not including that species in the classifier, we will follow NC FWS placement
comments. The consistent calls of PESU will be identifiable even if some approach phase call characteristics occur.

In VA, detectors on poles 10+ meters from the forest edge would cause likely approach phase calls of non-myotis species
to be falsely identified as MYSE, as well as potentially missing MYSE flying the forest edge (though our netting is
targeting MYSE, so admittedly acoustic detection of MYSE is not critical) so we will follow the VA approved study plan
methodology with microphones closer (3 meters) to tree lines.



From: Irizarry, Amarilys (Ami

To: chris@batgate.com; Rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov

Cc: Josh Henry; Jennifer Broush; "Clark, Kevin (EXT)"

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Bat Study Plan Concurrence Request - Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company Southeast
Supply Enhancement Project - Virginia - Update

Date: Friday, May 31, 2024 2:28:50 PM

You don't often get email from amarilys_irizarry@fws.gov. Learn why this is important

EXERCISE CAUTION: This is an External Email Message!
**Think before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding**

Chris,

This message responds to your request for comments on the study plan, Southeast Supply Enhancement
Project, received April 18, 2024, for the federally listed endangered northern long-eared bat (Myotis
septentrionalis) and federally proposed endangered tricolored bat (Perimyotis subflavus) associated with
a project in Pittsylvania County, VA. The following comments are provided under provisions of the
Endangered Species Act of 1973 (16 U.S.C. 1531-1544, 87 Stat. 884), as amended.

Your proposed bat survey plan follows the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service's March 2024 Range-wide
Indiana Bat & Northern long-eared Bat Survey Guidelines. We concur with your proposed survey plan.

The proposed net site SSE-EL Potential Bat Net Site 11 overlaps with a known NLEB acoustic detection.
This means we already know the species is present in that area. However, you may be able to use the
‘outer-tier' survey guidance for some of the segments in this area. Please reach out if you have any
questions. Given the magnitude and scope of this project, we encourage you to maintain communication
open with our office throughout the survey as things progress and change.

As a reminder, please note that under no scenario can either mist-netting or acoustic Phase 2 surveys be
used to challenge the other methods results.

Upon completion of the bat survey, include the results of the survey including the information as listed in
the survey guidance. The survey report will be reviewed and at that time we will provide subsequent
recommendations as needed.

In addition to your written report we ask that you submit your data to the Virginia Field Office
(virginiafieldoffice@fws.gov) using the Northeast Bat Reporting Spreadsheet (excel) available on the
Indiana Bat and northern long-eared bat Survey Guidelines webpage: https://www.fws.gov/media/bat-

reporting-spreadsheets.
Thank you,

Ami Irizarry
Pronouns: she/her

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
amarilys_irizarry@fws.gov
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Sarah L. Turton

From: chris@batgate.com <chris@batgate.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 10:44 AM

To: 'Cameron, Susan' <susan_cameron@fws.gov>; 'Tompkins, Bryan' <bryan_tompkins@fws.gov>

Cc: 'Munzer, Olivia' <olivia.munzer@ncwildlife.org>; 'Etchison, Katherine' <katherine.etchison@ncwildlife.org>; Jennifer
Broush <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>; Josh Henry <Josh.Henry@williams.com>; Jason Duffey
<J.Duffey@gaiconsultants.com>; kevinc@whmgroup.com

Subject: SSE - Bat Study Plan Comment Discussion

EXERCISE CAUTION: This is an External Email Message!
**Think before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding™**

Hello Sue,

We are working to address your comments except detector placement and orientation. We are
awaiting response from VA FWS and prefer to have the same methodology between NC/VA,
therefore we are awaiting engagement from VA FWS.

o At least portions of the corridor in Rockingham Co. are within a known PESU capture buffer.
This means we already know the species is present and surveys aren't appropriate. However,
you may be able to use the 'outer-tier' survey guidance for some of the segments in this area.
To help with planning, the capture site in Rockingham Co. is at INIIIEISESEEE Plcase
update the survey maps once you have decided where surveys are appropriate in this area.

o Response: We appreciate the location data and will discuss internally if we will
sample the Outer Tier, sites 46, 47, 48 (shifting location of 48 within its segment
from inner tier to outer tier), AR-10, AR-09.

o The project will either eliminate inner tier sites 49, 50, and AR-12, or sample
knowing that presence for Tri-coloreds will be positive regardless of the results
of sampling.

o After closer inspection, it looks like the Cleveland Co. compressor station (CS-145) is outside
of the known acoustic buffer in that area in NC. Based on our call on Thurs., you were going to
reach out to the USFWS SC Field Office to determine if there are any nearby known PESU
sites in SC. Provided CS-145 is also outside of buffers from SC records, it is appropriate to
survey. Please let us know what the final decision is for this area once you have heard back
from the SC Field Office.

o Response: SC FWS reports no prior hits in this vicinity.

o Provided surveys appropriate at CS-145: This is a non-linear feature and will be surveyed as
such. However, the size of the polygon or project area at this site is unclear. If <=123 acres,
the 14 detector nights of surveys is adequate. Will any forest be cleared on the SC side of
border? If so, it would be good to add a third detector site to cover forested area south of
border.



= Response: It’s a bit buried in the Additional Survey Information Block, but
the compressor station clearing acreages are “Potential tree felling for two
compressor stations (CS) are located outside of the linear sampling
corridor, CS-165 (approximately 6.4 acres of forest impact) and CS-145
(approximately 16.1 acres of forest impact).”

= No tree clearing is currently planned in South Carolina.

e | understand that the detector locations on the map were done on desktop and will be adjusted
in the field, but | do have some general recommendations for detector placement on a handful

of segments:
o there might be a better location for site 17 to the north (i.e., other side Ogeden School

Rd. where there is more habitat);

= Response: That is a currently unsigned/no access land parcel. We will keep
an eye on access and shift if it becomes possible prior to sampling.

o site 14 might be impacted by highway noise; please ensure the detector is in suitable
habitat that is of sufficient distance from the highway to minimize noise;

= Response: Shifted NE across RT66 to another woodlot.
o there might be better detector locations for site 1 on south side of Oak Ridge Rd.;

= Response: We will shift this site south across Oak Ridge Road to the forest
area/marsh.

o suggest locating site AR-01 further from highway 68;

= Response: We will shift this back away from the road, this access road is
likely narrow enough to require a U1 directional microphone.

o should there be an AR-2 site in NC?

= Response: No, no tree clearing is currently anticipated on AR-02/or it was a
road removed from the current plan.

» Make sure use appropriate species list for this area of NC in the acoustic software (i.e.,
suggest including TABR and removing LASE throughout; also suggest adding MYGR for the
Cleveland Co. sites).

o Response: Good edits, a more detailed breakdown of the species to be used in
the classifier is below, and will be used. NC WRC suggested Iredell County for
Grey bats as well.

EPFU | LABO | LACI | TABR | LANO | NYHU | PESU | MYLU | MYGR | MYSE

CS145, Cleveland, NC X X X X X X X X X

CS 150 Iredell, NC X X X X X X X X X

CS 155, Salem Loop, Davidson, Guilford, | X X X X X X X X
Forsyth, NC




Eden Loop, Rockingham, NC

Eden Loop, Pittsylvania, VA X X X X X X X X

» Also, the selection of microphone type should be dictated by the survey site, so there may be
times when it's more appropriate to use another kind of microphone.

o Response: We will bring U1 directional mics for the few cases where we run into
tighter flyways, but based on desktop level views this should be limited.

» Regarding qualitative analysis, please note that p. 28 of guidance states, "The acoustic survey
protocol may also be used for determining P/A of TCBs using the NLEB LOE for the 2024 field
season; however, at this time, qualitative analysis is necessary for linear projects when using
an approved version of Kaleidoscope Pro if the MLE is > 0.05 for all site-nights and 10 or more
passes are auto-classified as potentially belonging to TCB at any site-night to reduce risk of
false negatives. If you choose not to manually vet calls meeting these criteria, then you should
assume presence of TCB for the project.”

o Response: We understand the differing trigger level for manual
vetting/confirmation for tri-colored bats vs other species.

+ Please update us on potential hibernacula and structures surveys when you learn more.

o Response: Will do. There will be three separate plans for this project. 1) PA
survey 2) Hibernacula 3) Culverts & structures and separate reports for these
habitat types.

¢ Your study plan indicates that you will be using omnidirectional microphones oriented at 22-45
degrees. Omnidirectional microphones should be deployed on a pole in the center of the flight
path/zone should be oriented horizontally.

» Under additional information it states, "Detector microphones (U2 cardioid) will be mounted at
least 3 meters above ground level oriented 22 to 45 degrees upwards to maximize cone of
detection area, with mounting poles near/against vegetation/forest/ROW edge to disguise
them." Please ensure microphones are at least 10m from vegetation in order to record high
quality calls.

o Response: The placement of microphones is an area where the protocol has
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
and identify and MYSO and MYSE are not in range we think the 10+ meter from
vegetation on a pole will probably work. We do not want to switch placement or
orientation methodology at the VA/NC line, so our approach to orientation and
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

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 12:11 PM

To: Irizarry, Amarilys (Ami) <amarilys_irizarry@fws.gov>; Rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov
<Rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov>

Cc: 'Josh Henry' <Josh.Henry@williams.com>; 'Jennifer Broush' <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>;
'Clark, Kevin (EXT)' <kevinc@whmgroup.com>; ProjectReview@dwr.virginia.gov
<ProjectReview@dwr.virginia.gov>; Schulz, Cindy <cindy_schulz@fws.gov>; Virginia Field Office,
FWS5 <virginiafieldoffice @fws.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Bat Study Plan Concurrence Request - Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company
Southeast Supply Enhancement Project - Virginia - Update

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on
links, opening attachments, or responding.

Updated for 2024 Guidance Study Plan and potential sampling points are attached.

The Project proponent has initiated consultation (on 3/20/24) with the Service and is providing this
survey plan pending species specific discussions with FWS regarding recent ECOS/IPAC changes. We
would like to request a Teams meeting to discuss the projects consultation process in regards to
bats, study plan, search for potential hibernacula, and IPAC/ECOS bat range map changes.

The Project would also like to request VA DWR input/comments on the study plan.

This study plan is being separately submitting this study plan to NC FWS Field Offices as well as NC
state agencies. It is provided in full, but we this concurrence request is for proposed VA activities.

Thanks,
Chris

Chris Sanders

Sanders Environmental Inc.
322 Borealis Way
Bellefonte PA 16823
814-659-8257 (cell)

From: Irizarry, Amarilys (Ami) <amarilys_irizarry@fws.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 2:33 PM

To: chris@batgate.com; Virginia Field Office, FW5 <virginiafieldoffice@fws.gov>; Schulz, Cindy
<cindy_schulz@fws.gov>

Cc: 'Josh Henry' <Josh.Henry@williams.com>; 'Jennifer Broush' <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>;



'Clark, Kevin (EXT)' <kevinc@whmgroup.com>; rreynolds@DGIF.STATE.VA.US
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Bat Study Plan Concurrence Request - Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line
Company Southeast Supply Enhancement Project - Virginia - Resend

Hi Chris,

The Range-wide Indiana Bat and Northern Long-eared Bat Survey Guidelines were updated on March 29,
2024. Since we are referring to the 2024 updated Survey Guidelines for the 2024 bat survey season, we
are recommending revising the updated guidelines and study plan form before submitting for review.

The updated guidance is available at: https://www.fws.gov/media/range-wide-indiana-bat-and-northern-

long-eared-bat-survey-guidelines
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Amarilys D. Irizarry (Ami)
Pronouns: she/he

Fish and Wildlife Biologist
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Virginia Field Office

6669 Short Lane

Gloucester, VA 23061

(804) 767-7949 <-- new phone number as of 10/1/23 **
amarilys_irizarry@fws.gov

From: chris@batgate.com <chris@batgate.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 5:15 PM

To: Virginia Field Office, FWS5 <virginiafieldoffice@fws.gov>; Irizarry, Amarilys (Ami)
<amarilys_irizarry@fws.gov>; Schulz, Cindy <cindy_schulz@fws.gov>

Cc: 'Josh Henry' <Josh.Henry@williams.com>; 'Jennifer Broush' <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>;
'Clark, Kevin (EXT)' <kevinc@whmgroup.com>; rreynolds@DGIF.STATE.VA.US
<rreynolds@DGIF.STATE.VA.US>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Bat Study Plan Concurrence Request - Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company
Southeast Supply Enhancement Project - Virginia - Resend

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

Please forgive the resend, we had a typo in one of the email addresses and it bounced back.

Sanders Environmental is requesting U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) concurrence on a bat
presence/absence survey covering the Virginia sections of Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company’s
Southeast Supply Enhancement Project. Bat mist netting presence absence study plan and KML of
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the bat study area and potential mist net locations is attached. A separate submittal to the North
Carolina Field office requesting concurrence on the sections of the project in North Carolina is
underway.

On March 20, 2024, Transco initiated consultation with USFWS regarding the Project. Due to the
timing of surveys, we are advancing the Bat mist netting presence absence study plan to your
attention for review and approval. If USFWS requests surveys, the requested concurrence of this
plan would be utilized to initiate surveys.

We would also like to request a call/Teams meeting to discuss potential hibernacula, specifically FWS
Bat Survey Guidelines, Appendix H Phase 1, regarding any known hibernacula in the project vicinity,
and guidance on next steps the project should be undertaking in desktop and field survey for
previously unknown hibernacula.

Thanks,
Chris

Chris Sanders

Sanders Environmental Inc.
322 Borealis Way
Bellefonte PA 16823
814-659-8257 (cell)



Sarah L. Turton

Subject: RE: Transco SSE - Mussel Survey Plan (VA)

From: Jennifer Broush

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 3:28 PM

To: Luu, Jackie A <jackie luu@fws.gov>; Andersen, Troy M <troy andersen@fws.gov>; jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov;
Doucette, Tamara (DWR) <Tamara.Doucette@dwr.virginia.gov>; Schul, Hannah (DWR)
<Hannah.Schul@dwr.virginia.gov>; Brian.Watson@dwr.virginia.gov; Amarilys Irizarry@fws.gov

Cc: Henry, Joshua <Josh.Henry@williams.com>; shauna.akers@williams.com; Casey Swecker <cdswecker@edge-
es.com>

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

To: "Irizarry, Amarilys (Ami)"; Rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov

Cc: Josh Henry; Jennifer Broush; "Clark, Kevin (EXT)"; ProjectReview@dwr.virginia.gov; "Schulz, Cindy"; "Virginia
Field Office, FW5"

Subject: Bat Study Plan Concurrence Request - Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company Southeast Supply Enhancement
Project - Virginia - Update

Date: Thursday, April 18, 2024 12:13:32 PM

Attachments: SSE Potential Bat Sampling 4-18-24.kml

Transco SSE USFWS 2024 Study Plan Form for Bat Surveys and Monitoring v1.3 CWS Signed.pdf

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

To: "Virginia Field Office, FW5"

Cc: Josh Henry

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Review Request Letter -Transco SSE Project, Pittsylvania County: Project Code: 2024-0047474
Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 12:50:00 PM

Attachments: SSE Virginia StudyArea.zip

Jackie,

Thank you for your continued coordination on the SSE Project. Please see responses to
your questions below:

1. I seethatyour project plans to adhere to the time-of-year restriction for tree
clearing to minimize impacts to the tricolored bat. Just to check, is the project
adhering to the April 15t - November 151 TOYR?

® The projectis committed to restricting tree felling from occurring
between April 15t - November 15" in Virginia.

2. Isthe project adhering to proper erosion and sediment control measures?

® The Project will be implementing erosion and sediment control
measures in accordance with the Virginia Department of Environmental
Quality regulations.
3. When you hit a stream, are you planning to install the pipeline through an open cut
or HDD method?
® The Project team is evaluating open cut, HDD, or other trenchless
crossing methods. A combination of crossing types are anticipated to be
utilized on the Project.

4. Canyou also send our office a shapefile of your project's action area for review?

® Attached to this emailis the current environmental survey corridor (kmz
and shp). We have been utilizing this corridor in Project consultations as
Project design is refined. The final Project LOD will be smaller, and
located within this boundary. Should agency consultation result in the
need for additional study areas, Transco would update the
environmental study corridor pending landowner approval.

From: Virginia Field Office, FW5 <virginiafieldoffice @fws.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 8:15 AM

To: Jennifer Broush <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>

Cc: Josh Henry <Josh.Henry@williams.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Review Request Letter -Transco SSE Project, Pittsylvania County: Project
Code: 2024-0047474

You don't often get email from virginiafieldoffice@fws.gov. Learn why this is important
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EXERCISE CAUTION: This is an External Email Message!
**Think before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding**

Hello Jennifer,

Thank you for your project submission. | have a few questions regarding your project.

1. | see that your project plans to adhere to the time-of-year restriction for tree
clearing to minimize impacts to the tricolored bat. Just to check, is the project

adhering to the April 15t - November 15" TOYR?
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
Jackie

From: Jennifer Broush <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 8:53 PM

To: Virginia Field Office, FW5 <virginiafieldoffice @fws.gov>

Cc: Josh Henry <Josh.Henry@williams.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Review Request Letter -Transco SSE Project, Pittsylvania County: Project Code:
2024-0047474

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

Ms. Cindy Schulz or To Whom it May Concern:

Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company, LLC. (Transco), indirectly owned by The
Williams Companies, Inc. (Williams), is submitting the enclosed information for the
proposed Southeast Supply Enhancement Project (Project) to initiate consultation with the
United States Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS), Virginia Field Office regarding the
presence of Threatened, Endangered, and special concern species occurring along or in
the vicinity of facilities in Virginia . Please refer to the consultation letter attached.
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

D 412.399.5317 M 724.516.1155 E j.broush@agaiconsultants.com

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

March 20, 2024

Ms. Cindy Schulz

Field Office Supervisor

United States Fish and Wildlife Service
Virginia Ecological Services Field Office
6669 Short Lane

Gloucester, VA 23061-4410

Re: Threatened and Endangered Species Project Review and
Migratory Bird Treaty Act and Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act Coordination
Consultation Code: [2024-0047474]
Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company, LLC
Southeast Supply Enhancement Project — Eden Loop Pipeline and Compressor Station 165
Pittsylvania County, VA

Dear Ms. Schulz:

Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company, LLC. (Transco), indirectly owned by The Williams Companies, Inc.
(Williams), is submitting the enclosed information for the proposed Southeast Supply Enhancement (Project) to
initiate consultation with the United States Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS), Virginia Field Office regarding the
presence of Threatened, Endangered, and special concern species occurring along or in the vicinity of the Southeast
Supply Enhancement Project — Eden Loop Pipeline and Compressor Station 165.

A letter of notification regarding Transco’s intention to use the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) Pre-
Filing Process for the Project was provided to the USFWS Virginia Field Office, on January 31, 2024. Transco is
seeking authorization from FERC under Section 7(c) of the Natural Gas Act to construct, own, operate, and maintain
the proposed Project facilities. The Project is an expansion of Transco’s existing natural gas transmission system that
will enable Transco to provide 1,586,900 dekatherms per day (Dth/d) of incremental firm transportation capacity to
remove pipeline capacity constraints in Zone 5 and meet growing natural gas-fired power generation, commercial,
residential, and industrial demand in the mid-Atlantic and southeast United States. The Project will consist of the
following components (bolded components are located in Virginia):

Pipeline Facilities

e Approximately 26.1 miles of 42-inch-diameter pipeline in Pittsylvania County, Virginia (VA)
and approximately 4.5-miles of 42-inch-diameter pipeline in Rockingham County, North Carolina (NC),
designated as the Eden Loop;

o Regulator installation in Rockingham County, NC near mile post (MP) 1382.53;

o Regulator installation in Rockingham County, NC near MP 1382.70; and
e Approximately 24.0 miles of 42-inch-diameter pipeline in Guilford, Forsyth, and Davidson
Counties, NC, designated as the Salem Loop.

Compression Facilities
e The addition of two [22,500 horsepower (HP) each] compressor units at Transco’s existing
Compressor Station 165 located in Pittsylvania County, VA;
e  The addition of one [23,465 International Organization Standardization (ISO) HP] Solar Titan 130
Turbine and two (31,871 ISO HP each) Solar Titan 250 Turbine compressor units at Transco’s existing
Compressor Station 155 located in Davidson County, NC;
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Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company, LLC
2800 Post Oak Boulevard (77056)
P.O. Box 1396

Houston, Texas 77251-1396
713-215-2000

e The addition of one (15,900 ISO HP) Solar Mars 100 Turbine compressor unit at Transco’s existing
Compressor Station 150 in Iredell County, NC; and

e Demolition and removal of three (12,500 HP each) existing electric motor-driven (EMD)
compressor units and replacement with three (33,000 HP each) EMD compressor units at Transco’s
existing Compressor Station 145 in Cleveland County, NC.

Facility Modifications
e Piping modifications at Transco’s existing Compressor Station 135 in Anderson County, South
Carolina (SC);
e Piping modifications at Transco’s existing Compressor Station 125 in Walton County, Georgia
(GA);
e Regulator installation and piping modifications at Transco’s existing Compressor Station 120 in
Henry County, GA; and
e Piping modifications at Transco’s existing Compressor Station 105 in Coosa County, Alabama
(AL).

The use of existing, improved, and new access roads and contractor yards/staging areas would also be required for the
Project. Additional ancillary facilities and piping, such as mainline valves (MLVs), cathodic protection,
communication facilities, and internal inspection devices (e.g., pig) launchers and receivers would be necessary to
support the Project.

Subject to FERC’s certification of the Project and receipt of other necessary permits and authorizations, Transco
anticipates that construction of the Project would commence in the first quarter of 2026 to meet a proposed in-service
date of November 1, 2027.

Project Action Area

Construction activities associated with Transco’s Eden Loop Pipeline will consist of the installation of approximately
26.1-miles of 42-inch-diameter pipeline in Pittsylvania County, VA, while construction activities at Compressor
Station 165, also located within Pittsylvania County, VA, will consist of the addition of two new compressor units.
Tree felling will be required for the construction activities associated with the Compressor Station 165 and the Eden
Loop Pipeline. Where tree felling would be required, Transco proposes to perform the required species surveys
following USFWS and state agency guidance.

Based on desktop review, mapped National Wetland Inventory wetlands and deepwater habitats, National
Hydrography Dataset streams, and hydric soils do occur within the Eden Loop and Compressor Station 165 Project
action area. Transco plans to conduct environmental field reviews within Project action area to identify existing
streams and wetland resources during the spring and summer of 2024. Transco will design the Project to avoid or
minimize impacts to environmental resources to the extent practicable.

A Project Overview Map is in Attachment A. United States Geological Survey Mapping depicting the preliminary
limits of disturbance for the Project facilities within the USFWS VA Field Office’s jurisdiction is shown on the Project
Location Map (Appendix B).

Preliminary Endangered Species Act (ESA) Considerations

Based on preliminary reviews of the USFWS Information for Planning and Conservation (IPaC) database completed
on February 9, 2024 (IPaC Official Species List-Attachment C, Technical Assistance for ‘Southeast Supply
Enhancement Project — Eden Loop pipeline and Compressor Station 165°-Attachment D), federally listed threatened
and endangered species with the potential to occur at the Project components that are within the USFWS VA Field
Office’s jurisdiction are outlined in Table 1 (Attachment E). [PaC reviews were completed within the following
areas: Eden Loop (segments within VA) and Compressor Station 165 IPAC (2024-0047474). Critical habitat for the
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Green Floater (Lasmigona subviridis) is wholly or partially within the Project area under the USFWS VA Field
Office’s jurisdiction.

Migratory Bird Treaty Act (MBTA) and Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act (BGEPA) Coordination

Transco would like to provide your office with the Project’s proposed strategies to avoid and minimize impacts to
migratory birds and bald and golden eagles in accordance with the MBTA (16 U.S.C. 703-712; Ch. 128; July 13,
1918; 40 Stat. 755, as amended) and the BGEPA of 1940 (16 U.S.C. 668-668d, 54 Stat. 250, as amended).

The Project is within the Piedmont Bird Conservation Region 29 (BCR 29). According to the United States North
American Bird Conservation Initiative, BCR 29 is dominated by a fragmented mixture of pasture, woodlots, and
suburban sprawl areas that creates challenges for bird conservation, while interior wetlands, waterbodies, and riverine
systems provide migrating and wintering habitat for some shore birds and waterfowl species.

Priority landbirds within BCR 29 include redcockaded woodpecker (Leuconotopicus borealis), Bachman's sparrow
(Peucaea aestivalis), and brown-headed nuthatch (Sitta pusilla).

According to the Project IPaC Official Species List, bald and golden eagles are within the Project area, while migratory
bird species that are Birds of Conservation Concern (BCCs) are likely to inhabit the Project area and are listed in Table
2 (Attachment F).

As noted above, Transco has completed an evaluation of migratory bird species that are BCC’s protected under the
MBTA and bald and golden eagles protected under the BGEPA and their habitats known to occur in the Project area
to determine the potential impacts to these species resulting from construction and operation of the Project.
Addition of compression at Compressor Station 165 will be located within and adjacent to the existing developed
and maintained facility. The majority of the Eden Loop will be collocated with the existing Transco pipeline right-
of-way (ROW) to the extent practicable. The siting of these facilities will significantly reduce impacts to forested
habitat and will minimize new habitat fragmentation. Forested areas along the Project are currently functioning as
edge habitat due to the presence of the existing Transco pipeline ROW adjacent to the Project. In accordance with
the Transco’s Upland Erosion Controls, Revegetation, and Maintenance Plan (Transco Plan) and Wetland and
Waterbody Construction Mitigation Procedures (Transco Procedures), forested areas in the temporary construction
ROW will not be maintained and will be allowed to return to a forested or scrub-shrub condition. The permanent
ROW, which will generally include 25-feet of the existing pipeline ROW and 25-feet of new permanent ROW, will
be maintained in an herbaceous or scrub-shrub condition over the length of the pipeline to facilitate operation and
maintenance. Therefore, it is anticipated that some existing forested areas will be converted to an herbaceous or
scrub-shrub condition. Conversation of forested habitats has the potential to reduce the area of habitat available for
forest-dwelling bird species; however, this impact will be minimized to the extent practicable for the Project.

Transco has designed the Project in a manner to minimize potential effects to bird species and will take other
measures during Project construction and operation to limit Project effects. These measures include:

e Maximizing the use of the existing Transco pipeline ROW and existing aboveground facilities, to the extent
practicable;

e  Where practicable, the Project will utilize existing access roads and contractor yards or locate access roads
and contractor yards outside of forested areas or within existing disturbed areas;

e Limiting the temporary construction and permanent ROW widths to the minimum necessary to safely
construct the Project facilities;

e Conducting mitigation for effects to sensitive resources (e.g., wetlands) through agency permit conditions,
as needed;

e  Adherence to the measures outlined in the Transco Plan and Transco procedures, during construction of the
Project; and
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e Limiting tree felling for construction during the bird nesting season (April 15- August 1).

The Project facilities will be located within or adjacent to the existing Transco pipeline ROW and existing Transco
aboveground facilities, to the extent practicable. Consequently, tree felling activities will be minimized and spread
over the entire Project area. Additionally, tree felling will be conducted outside of the bird nesting season and the
project will be conducted in accordance with the Transco Plan and Procedures, therefore Transco does not anticipate
that construction would have a significant adverse or long-term effect on bird species.

Summary

Stream and wetland field surveys within the study area shown on the Project Location Map (Attachment B) are
scheduled to occur during spring and summer of 2024. Dependent upon those findings, Transco’s would be committed
to avoiding and minimizing impacts to streams, wetlands, forested areas, and habitats favorable to species presented
in the [PaC to the extent practicable.

Transco is requesting information regarding federally listed species, time of year restrictions, and any required
surveys for species listed in Table 1 Attachment E. Additionally, Transco requests review and comment
regarding the Project’s planned avoidance and minimization activities to migratory birds.

Transco is coordinating with the other USFWS field offices which intersects the proposed Project facilities.

If you have questions regarding this correspondence and information request, or if you require additional information,
please do not hesitate to call me at 412-713-0485 or email Josh.Henry@williams.com. Alternatively, you can contact
Jennifer Broush of GAI Consultants, Inc., at 724-516-1155 or via e-mail at j.broush@gaiconsultants.com. We
appreciate your assistance and thank you for your attention to this request.

Respectfully submitted,

TRANSCONTINENTAL GAS PIPE LINE COMPANY, LLC

Josh Henry
Environmental Specialist

Attachments:

Attachment A (Project Overview), Attachment B (Project Location Map), Attachment C (IPaC Official Species
List), Attachment D (Technical Assistance for ‘Southeast Supply Enhancement -Eden Loop Pipeline and
Compressor Station 165”), Attachment E (Table 1: Federally Protected Species Potentially Occurring within the
USFWS VA Field Office Project Area Components), Attachment F (Table 2: BCC Migratory Bird Species
Potentially Located within the Project Area)

cc: Jennifer Broush, GAI Consultants, Inc.
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ATTACHMENT A

USFW Project Overview Map
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

In Reply Refer To: February 09, 2024
Project Code: 2024-0047474

Project Name: Southeast Supply Enhancement Project - Eden Loop Pipeline and Compressor
Station 165

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

Note: IPaC has provided all available attachments because this project is in multiple field office
jurisdictions.

Attachment(s):

= Official Species List

USFWS National Wildlife Refuges and Fish Hatcheries
Bald & Golden Eagles

Migratory Birds

Wetlands

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

This project's location is within the jurisdiction of multiple offices. However, only one species
list document will be provided for all offices. The species and critical habitats in this document
reflect the aggregation of those that fall in each of the affiliated office's jurisdiction. Other offices
affiliated with the project:

Raleigh Ecological Services Field Office
3916 Sunset Ridge Rd

Raleigh, NC 27607-3726

(919) 856-4520
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PROJECT SUMMARY

Project Code:
Project Name:

Project Type:
Project Description:

2024-0047474

Southeast Supply Enhancement Project - Eden Loop Pipeline and
Compressor Station 165

Pipeline - Onshore - New Constr - Below Ground

The Project is an expansion of Transco’s existing natural gas transmission
system that will enable Transco to provide 1,586,900 dekatherms per day
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

Approximately 30.6 miles of 42-inch-diameter pipeline in Pittsylvania
County, Virginia (VA) and Rockingham County, North Carolina (NC),
designated as the Eden Loop;

Regulator installation in Rockingham County, NC near mile post (MP)
1382.53;

Regulator installation in Rockingham County, NC near MP 1382.70; and

Approximately 24.0 miles of 42-inch-diameter pipeline in Guilford,
Forsyth, and Davidson Counties, NC, designated as the Salem Loop.

Compression Facilities

The addition of two [22,500 horsepower (HP) each] compressor units at
Transco’s existing Compressor Station 165 located in Pittsylvania County,
VA;

The addition of one [23,465 International Organization Standardization
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

Demolition and removal of three (12,500 HP each) existing electric
motor-driven (EMD) compressor units and replacement with three
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Project Location:

(33,000 HP each) EMD compressor units at Transco’s existing
Compressor Station 145 in Cleveland County, NC.

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

The use of existing, improved, and new access roads and contractor yards/
staging areas would also be required for the Project. Additional ancillary
facilities and piping, such as mainline valves (MLVs), cathodic protection,
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
construction of the Project would commence in the first quarter of 2026 to
meet a proposed in-service date of November 1, 2027.

The approximate location of the project can be viewed in Google Maps: https://
www.google.com/maps/@36.66454835,-79.51108525159214,14z

Martinswila

Ciarwille
&

4

Counties: North Carolina and Virginia
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ENDANGERED SPECIES ACT SPECIES

There is a total of 7 threatened, endangered, or candidate species on this species list.

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
Northern Long-eared Bat Myotis septentrionalis Endangered

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
Roanoke Logperch Percina rex Endangered

No critical habitat has been designated for this species.
Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/1134
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CLAMS
NAME STATUS
Atlantic Pigtoe Fusconaia masoni Threatened

There is final critical habitat for this species. Your location does not overlap the critical habitat.
Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/5164

Green Floater Lasmigona subviridis Proposed
There is proposed critical habitat for this species. Your location overlaps the critical habitat. Threatened
Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/7541

James Spinymussel Parvaspina collina Endangered
No critical habitat has been designated for this species.
Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/2212

INSECTS
NAME STATUS
Monarch Butterfly Danaus plexippus Candidate

No critical habitat has been designated for this species.
Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/9743

CRITICAL HABITATS

There is 1 critical habitat wholly or partially within your project area under this office's
jurisdiction.
NAME STATUS

Green Floater Lasmigona subviridis Proposed
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/7541#crithab

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

Bald and golden eagles are protected under the Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act! and the
Migratory Bird Treaty Act?.

Any person or organization who plans or conducts activities that may result in impacts to bald or
golden eagles, or their habitats3, should follow appropriate regulations and consider
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implementing appropriate conservation measures, as described in the links below. Specifically,

please review the "Supplemental Information on Migratory Birds and Eagles".

1. The Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act of 1940.
2. The Migratory Birds Treaty Act of 1918.
3. 50 C.F.R. Sec. 10.12 and 16 U.S.C. Sec. 668(a)

There are bald and/or golden eagles in your project area.

For guidance on when to schedule activities or implement avoidance and minimization measures
to reduce impacts to migratory birds on your list, see the PROBABILITY OF PRESENCE
SUMMARY below to see when these birds are most likely to be present and breeding in your
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

Breeding Season ()
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

I1d Eagl
Non-BCC. RN o ot o b E o EA o R R W

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

= Nationwide conservation measures for birds https://www.fws.gov/sites/default/files/
documents/nationwide-standard-conservation-measures.pdf

» Supplemental Information for Migratory Birds and Eagles in [PaC https://www.fws.gov/

media/supplemental-information-migratory-birds-and-bald-and-golden-eagles-may-occur-
project-action

MIGRATORY BIRDS

Certain birds are protected under the Migratory Bird Treaty Act' and the Bald and Golden Eagle
Protection Act?.

Any person or organization who plans or conducts activities that may result in impacts to
migratory birds, eagles, and their habitats® should follow appropriate regulations and consider
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

Cerulean Warbler Dendroica cerulea
This is a Bird of Conservation Concern (BCC) throughout its range in the continental USA
and Alaska.

https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/2974

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

Kentucky Warbler Oporornis formosus
This is a Bird of Conservation Concern (BCC) throughout its range in the continental USA
and Alaska.
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/9443

Prairie Warbler Dendroica discolor
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

02/09/2024

BREEDING
SEASON

Breeds Sep 1 to
Jul 31

Breeds Apr 28
to Jul 20

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

» Nationwide conservation measures for birds https:/www.fws.gov/sites/default/files/
documents/nationwide-standard-conservation-measures.pdf

» Supplemental Information for Migratory Birds and Eagles in IPaC https://www.fws.gov/

media/supplemental-information-migratory-birds-and-bald-and-golden-eagles-may-occur-
project-action

WETLANDS

Impacts to NWI wetlands and other aquatic habitats may be subject to regulation under Section
404 of the Clean Water Act, or other State/Federal statutes.

For more information please contact the Regulatory Program of the local U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers District.

Please note that the NWI data being shown may be out of date. We are currently working to
update our NWI data set. We recommend you verify these results with a site visit to determine
the actual extent of wetlands on site.

FRESHWATER EMERGENT WETLAND
= PEMI1C

= PEM1A
= PEM1EDb

RIVERINE
= R4SBC
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= R3UBH
= R5UBH
= R2UBHx
= R2UBH
FRESHWATER FORESTED/SHRUB WETLAND
= PSS1Eb
PFO1A
PFO1C
PFO1Cb
PFO1/SS51C

FRESHWATER POND
= PUBHh
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IPAC USER CONTACT INFORMATION

Agency: Private Entity
Name: Caitlin Lucas
Address: 385 E Waterfront Dr

City: Homestead
State: PA
Zip: 15120

Email c.lucas@gaiconsultants.com
Phone: 4123995143
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2800 Post Oak Boulevard (77056)
P.O. Box 1396

Houston, Texas 77251-1396
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ATTACHMENT D

Technical Assistance for ‘Southeast Supply Enhancement Project — Eden Loop Pipeline
and Compressor Station 165’



United States Department of the Interior
FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

Assistant Regional Director-Ecological Services
5600 American Blvd. West
Bloomington, MN 55437-1458
Phone: (612) 713-5350 Fax: (612) 713-5292

In Reply Refer To: February 09, 2024
Project code: 2024-0047474

Project Name: Southeast Supply Enhancement Project - Eden Loop Pipeline and Compressor
Station 165

Federal Nexus: yes
Federal Action Agency (if applicable): Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Subject: Technical assistance for 'Southeast Supply Enhancement Project - Eden Loop
Pipeline and Compressor Station 165'

Dear Jeffrey Polonoli:

This letter records your determination using the Information for Planning and Consultation
(IPaC) system provided to the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (Service) on February 09, 2024, for
'Southeast Supply Enhancement Project - Eden Loop Pipeline and Compressor Station 165' (here
forward, Project). This project has been assigned Project Code 2024-0047474 and all future
correspondence should clearly reference this number. Please carefully review this letter. Your
Endangered Species Act (Act) requirements are not complete.

Ensuring Accurate Determinations When Using IPaC

The Service developed the IPaC system and associated species’ determination keys in accordance
with the Endangered Species Act of 1973 (ESA; 87 Stat. 884, as amended; 16 U.S.C. 1531 et
seq.) and based on a standing analysis. All information submitted by the Project proponent into
[PaC must accurately represent the full scope and details of the Project. Failure to accurately
represent or implement the Project as detailed in IPaC or the Northern Long-eared Bat
Rangewide Determination Key (Dkey), invalidates this letter.

Determination for the Northern Long-Eared Bat

Based on your IPaC submission and the standing analysis for the Dkey, your project has reached
the determination of “May Affect” the northern long-eared bat.

Next Steps



Project code: 2024-0047474 IPaC Record Locator; 170-138431315 02/09/2024

Your action may qualify for the Interim Consultation Framework for the northern long-eared bat.
To determine if it qualifies, review the Interim Consultation Framework posted here https://
www.fws.gov/library/collections/interim-consultation-framework-northern-long-eared-bat. If you
determine it meets the requirements of the Interim Consultation Framework, follow the
procedures outlined there to complete section 7 consultation.

If your project does not meet the requirements of the Interim Consultation Framework, please
contact the Assistant Regional Director-Ecological Services for further coordination on this
project. Further consultation or coordination with the Service is necessary for those species or
designated critical habitats with a determination of “May Affect”.

Other Species and Critical Habitat that May be Present in the Action Area

The IPaC-assisted determination for the northern long-eared bat does not apply to the following
ESA-protected species and/or critical habitat that also may occur in your Action area:

» Atlantic Pigtoe Fusconaia masoni Threatened

» Green Floater Lasmigona subviridis Proposed Threatened

= James Spinymussel Parvaspina collina Endangered

Monarch Butterfly Danaus plexippus Candidate

Roanoke Logperch Percina rex Endangered

Tricolored Bat Perimyotis subflavus Proposed Endangered

Critical Habitats:
» Green Floater Lasmigona subviridis Proposed Threatened

You may coordinate with our Office to determine whether the Action may cause prohibited take
of the species listed above.
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Action Description
You provided to IPaC the following name and description for the subject Action.

1. Name
Southeast Supply Enhancement Project - Eden Loop Pipeline and Compressor Station 165
2. Description

The following description was provided for the project 'Southeast Supply Enhancement Project -
Eden Loop Pipeline and Compressor Station 165':

The Project is an expansion of Transco’s existing natural gas transmission system
that will enable Transco to provide 1,586,900 dekatherms per day (Dth/d) of
incremental firm transportation capacity to remove pipeline capacity constraints in
Zone 5 and meet growing natural gas-fired power generation, commercial,
residential, and industrial demand in the mid-Atlantic and southeast United States.
The Project will consist of the following components:

Pipeline Facilities

Approximately 30.6 miles of 42-inch-diameter pipeline in Pittsylvania County,
Virginia (VA) and Rockingham County, North Carolina (NC), designated as the
Eden Loop;

Regulator installation in Rockingham County, NC near mile post (MP) 1382.53;

Regulator installation in Rockingham County, NC near MP 1382.70; and

Approximately 24.0 miles of 42-inch-diameter pipeline in Guilford, Forsyth, and
Davidson Counties, NC, designated as the Salem Loop.

Compression Facilities

The addition of two [22,500 horsepower (HP) each] compressor units at Transco’s
existing Compressor Station 165 located in Pittsylvania County, VA;

The addition of one [23,465 International Organization Standardization (ISO) HP]
Solar Titan 130 Turbine and two (31,871 ISO HP each) Solar Titan 250 Turbine
compressor units at Transco’s existing Compressor Station 155 located in
Davidson County, NC;

The addition of one (15,900 ISO HP) Solar Mars 100 Turbine compressor unit at
Transco’s existing Compressor Station 150 in Iredell County, NC; and

Demolition and removal of three (12,500 HP each) existing electric motor-driven
(EMD) compressor units and replacement with three (33,000 HP each) EMD
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compressor units at Transco’s existing Compressor Station 145 in Cleveland
County, NC.

Facility Modifications

Piping modifications at Transco’s existing Compressor Station 135 in Anderson
County, South Carolina (SC);

Piping modifications at Transco’s existing Compressor Station 125 in Walton
County, Georgia (GA);

Regulator installation and piping modifications at Transco’s existing Compressor
Station 120 in Henry County, GA; and

Piping modifications at Transco’s existing Compressor Station 105 in Coosa
County, Alabama (AL).

The use of existing, improved, and new access roads and contractor yards/staging
areas would also be required for the Project. Additional ancillary facilities and
piping, such as mainline valves (MLVs), cathodic protection, communication
facilities, and internal inspection devices (e.g., pig) launchers and receivers would
be necessary to support the Project.

Subject to FERC'’s certification of the Project and receipt of other necessary
permits and authorizations, Transco anticipates that construction of the Project
would commence in the first quarter of 2026 to meet a proposed in-service date of
November 1, 2027.

The approximate location of the project can be viewed in Google Maps: https://
www.google.com/maps/@36.6645625,-79.51107188874677,14z

Martinzvila

Crarwille
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DETERMINATION KEY RESULT

Based on the answers provided, the proposed Action is consistent with a determination of “may
affect” for the Endangered northern long-eared bat (Myotis septentrionalis).

QUALIFICATION INTERVIEW

1. Does the proposed project include, or is it reasonably certain to cause, intentional take of
the northern long-eared bat or any other listed species?

Note: Intentional take is defined as take that is the intended result of a project. Intentional take could refer to
research, direct species management, surveys, and/or studies that include intentional handling/encountering,
harassment, collection, or capturing of any individual of a federally listed threatened, endangered or proposed
species?

No

2. Does any component of the action involve construction or operation of wind turbines?

Note: For federal actions, answer ‘yes’ if the construction or operation of wind power facilities is either (1) part
of the federal action or (2) would not occur but for a federal agency action (federal permit, funding, etc.).

No

3. Is the proposed action authorized, permitted, licensed, funded, or being carried out by a
Federal agency in whole or in part?

Yes

4. Is the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), Federal Railroad Administration (FRA),
or Federal Transit Administration (FTA) funding or authorizing the proposed action, in
whole or in part?

No
5. Are you an employee of the federal action agency or have you been officially designated in

writing by the agency as its designated non-federal representative for the purposes of
Endangered Species Act Section 7 informal consultation per 50 CFR § 402.08?

Note: This key may be used for federal actions and for non-federal actions to facilitate section 7 consultation and
to help determine whether an incidental take permit may be needed, respectively. This question is for information

purposes only.
Yes

6. Is the lead federal action agency the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) or Federal
Communications Commission (FCC)? Is the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) or
Federal Communications Commission (FCC) funding or authorizing the proposed action,
in whole or in part?

No
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7.

10.

11.

12.

Is the lead federal action agency the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC)?
Yes
Is FERC reviewing the proposed action under the Natural Gas Act, in whole or in part?
Yes

Have you determined that your proposed action will have no effect on the northern long-
eared bat? Remember to consider the effects of any activities that would not occur but for
the proposed action.

If you think that the northern long-eared bat may be affected by your project or if you
would like assistance in deciding, answer “No” below and continue through the key. If you
have determined that the northern long-eared bat does not occur in your project’s action
area and/or that your project will have no effects whatsoever on the species despite the
potential for it to occur in the action area, you may make a “no effect” determination for
the northern long-eared bat.

Note: Federal agencies (or their designated non-federal representatives) must consult with USFWS on federal
agency actions that may affect listed species [50 CFR 402.14(a)]. Consultation is not required for actions that will
not affect listed species or critical habitat. Therefore, this determination key will not provide a consistency or
verification letter for actions that will not affect listed species. If you believe that the northern long-eared bat may
be affected by your project or if you would like assistance in deciding, please answer “No” and continue through
the key. Remember that this key addresses only effects to the northern long-eared bat. Consultation with USFWS
would be required if your action may affect another listed species or critical habitat. The definition of Effects of

the Action can be found here: https://www.fws.gov/media/northern-long-eared-bat-assisted-determination-key-
selected-definitions

No

[Semantic] Is the action area located within 0.5 miles of a known northern long-eared bat
hibernaculum?

Note: The map queried for this question contains proprietary information and cannot be displayed. If you need
additional information, please contact your State wildlife agency.
Automatically answered

No

Does the action area contain any caves (or associated sinkholes, fissures, or other karst
features), mines, rocky outcroppings, or tunnels that could provide habitat for hibernating
northern long-eared bats?

No

Does the action area contain or occur within 0.5 miles of (1) talus or (2) anthropogenic or
naturally formed rock crevices in rocky outcrops, rock faces or cliffs?

No
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13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Is suitable summer habitat for the northern long-eared bat present within 1000 feet of
project activities?
(If unsure, answer "Yes.")

Note: If there are trees within the action area that are of a sufficient size to be potential roosts for bats (i.e., live
trees and/or snags >3 inches (12.7 centimeter) dbh), answer "Yes". If unsure, additional information defining

suitable summer habitat for the northern long-eared bat can be found at: https://www.fws.gov/media/northern-
long-eared-bat-assisted-determination-key-selected-definitions
Yes

Will the action cause effects to a bridge?

No

Will the action result in effects to a culvert or tunnel?
No

Does the action include the intentional exclusion of northern long-eared bats from a
building or structure?

Note: Exclusion is conducted to deny bats’ entry or reentry into a building. To be effective and to avoid harming
bats, it should be done according to established standards. If your action includes bat exclusion and you are
unsure whether northern long-eared bats are present, answer “Yes.” Answer “No” if there are no signs of bat use
in the building/structure. If unsure, contact your local U.S. Fish and Wildlife Services Ecological Services Field
Office to help assess whether northern long-eared bats may be present. Contact a Nuisance Wildlife Control
Operator (NWCO) for help in how to exclude bats from a structure safely without causing harm to the bats (to
find a NWCO certified in bat standards, search the Internet using the search term “National Wildlife Control
Operators Association bats™). Also see the White-Nose Syndrome Response Team's guide for bat control in

structures
No

Does the action involve removal, modification, or maintenance of a human-made structure
(barn, house, or other building) known or suspected to contain roosting bats?

Yes

Will the proposed action result in the cutting or other means of knocking down, bringing
down, or trimming of any trees suitable for northern long-eared bat roosting?

Note: Suitable northern long-eared bat roost trees are live trees and/or snags >3 inches dbh that have exfoliating

bark, cracks, crevices, and/or cavities.

Yes
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PROJECT QUESTIONNAIRE

Enter the extent of the action area (in acres) from which trees will be removed - round up
to the nearest tenth of an acre. For this question, include the entire area where tree removal
will take place, even if some live or dead trees will be left standing.

177

In what extent of the area (in acres) will trees be cut, knocked down, or trimmed during the
inactive (hibernation) season for northern long-eared bat? Note: Inactive Season dates for spring
staging/fall swarming areas can be found here: https://www.fws.gov/media/inactive-season-dates-swarming-and-
staging-areas

177

In what extent of the area (in acres) will trees be cut, knocked down, or trimmed during the
active (non-hibernation) season for northern long-eared bat? Note: Inactive Season dates for
spring staging/fall swarming areas can be found here: https://www.fws.gov/media/inactive-season-dates-
swarming-and-staging-areas

0

Will all potential northern long-eared bat (NLEB) roost trees (trees >3 inches diameter at
breast height, dbh) be cut, knocked, or brought down from any portion of the action area
greater than or equal to 0.1 acre? If all NLEB roost trees will be removed from multiple
areas, select ‘Yes’ if the cumulative extent of those areas meets or exceeds 0.1 acre.

Yes

Enter the extent of the action area (in acres) from which all potential NLEB roost trees will
be removed. If all NLEB roost trees will be removed from multiple areas, entire the total
extent of those areas. Round up to the nearest tenth of an acre.

177

For the area from which all potential northern long-eared bat (NLEB) roost trees will be
removed, on how many acres (round to the nearest tenth of an acre) will trees be allowed
to regrow? Enter ‘0’ if the entire area from which all potential NLEB roost trees are
removed will be developed or otherwise converted to non-forest for the foreseeable future.

177

Will any snags (standing dead trees) >3 inches dbh be left standing in the area(s) in which
all northern long-eared bat roost trees will be cut, knocked down, or otherwise brought
down?

Yes
Will all project activities by completed by April 1, 2024?
No
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IPAC USER CONTACT INFORMATION

Agency: Private Entity
Name: Jeffrey Polonoli
Address: 385 East Waterfront Drive

City: Homestead
State: PA
Zip: 15120-5005

Email  j.polonoli@gaiconsultants.com
Phone: 7243323825

LEAD AGENCY CONTACT INFORMATION
Lead Agency: Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
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Table 1: Federally Protected Species Potentially Occurring within the USFWS VA Field

Office Project Area
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Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company, LLC

2800 Post Oak Boulevard (77056)
P.O. Box 1396

Houston, Texas 77251-1396
713-215-2000

Table 1: Federally Protected Species Potentially Occurring within the USFWS VA Field Office Project Area
Components

Species

Status

Areas of Potential
Occurrence (Virginia)

Preliminary
ESA Section 7
Determination

in IPaC

Notes

Tricolored Bat
(Pipistrellus
subflavus)

Potentially
Endangered

Eden Loop
Compressor Station 165

Tree felling is proposed within the Eden
Loop Pipeline and potentially within
Compressor Station 165 Project action
areas. Where tree felling would be
required for construction activities,
Transco proposes to complete the tree
felling during the appropriate time of year
to minimize impacts to the Tri-colored
Bat.

Please respond if there are any additional
considerations or field studies/surveys
recommended for the USFWS to make its
effects determination for this Project.

Northern Long-
eared Bat
(Myotis
septentrionalis)

Endangered

Eden Loop
Compressor Station 165

May Affect

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
to minimize impacts to the Northern Long
Eared Bat.

Please respond if there are any additional
considerations or studies/surveys
recommended for the USFWS to make its
effects determination for this Project.

Roanoke
Logperch
(Percina rex)

Endangered

Eden Loop
Compressor Station 165

Based on desktop review, potential
Roanoke logperch suitable habitat may
occur within the Project action area such
as: usually large sized, warm streams
containing areas of riffles, run, and pool
complexes with sand, gravel, or boulder
substrates. Transco is evaluating the
potential impacts to this species.

Please respond if there are any specific
field studies/surveys recommended for the
USFWS to make its effects determination
for this Project.

Atlantic Pigtoe
(Fusconaia
masonti)

Threatened

Eden Loop
Compressor Station 165

Based on IPaC results, the Project action
area does not overlap the final critical
habitat for the Atlantic pigtoe. Based on
desktop review, the Project action area
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may contain suitable habitat for the
Atlantic pigtoe. Transco is evaluating the
potential impacts to this species.

Please respond if there are any specific
field studies/surveys recommended for the
USFWS to make its effects determination
for this Project.

Green Floater
(Lasmigona
subviridis)

Potentially
Theratened

Eden Loop
Compressor Station 165

Based on I[PaC results, the Project action
area does overlap with the green floater

proposed critical habitat. Based on desktop
review, the Project action area may contain
suitable habitat for the green floater.
Transco is evaluating the potential impacts
to this species.

Please respond if there are any specific
field studies/surveys recommended for the
USFWS to make its effects determination
for this Project.

James
Spinymussel
(Parvaspina
collina)

Endangered

Eden Loop
Compressor Station 165

Based on desktop review, the Project
action area may contain suitable habitat for
the James spineymussel. Transco is
evaluating the potential impacts to this
species.

Please respond if there are any specific
field studies/surveys recommended for the
USFWS to make its effects determination
for this Project.

Monarch
Butterfly
(Danaus

plexippus)

Candidate
Species

Eden Loop
Compressor Station 165

Based on desktop review, potential
monarch butterfly suitable habitat may
occur within the Project action area such
as: roadsides, open fields, wet areas, and
urban gardens that contain milkweed
species or additional flowering plant
species needed for supporting monarch
habitat. Transco proposes to reduce
potential impacts to suitable habitat if
identified within the Project action area
during reclamation and revegetation
following construction through the use of
pollinator species in certain areas.
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Table 2: BBC Migratory Bird Species Potentially Located within the Project Area
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Table 2: BCC Migratory Bird Species Potentially Located within the Project Area'?

Months of Probability of Presence within Project

Breeding Season

Species Area
Bald Eagle (Haliaeetus leucocephalus) January to June, and August to December September 1 to July 31
Chimney Swift (Chaetura pelagica) March to October March 15 to August 25
Cerulean Warbler (Dendroica cerulea) September April 28 to July 20
Eastern Whip-poor-will (Antrostomus vociferus) April to July May 1 to August 20
Kentucky Warbler (Oporornis formosus) April to June April 20 to August 20
Prairie Warbler (Dendroica discolor) April to October May 1 to July 31
Prothonotary Warbler (Protonotaria citrea) April to September April 1 to July 31
Red-headed Woodpecker (Melanerpes January to July, September to October, and December May 10 to September 10
erythrocephalus)
Rusty Blackbird (Euphagus carolinus) October to April Breeds Elsewhere
Wood Thrush (Hylocichla mustelina) April to October May 10 to August 31
Notes:

Species, presence probabilities and breeding seasons as indicated on the USFWS IPaC Official Species List
(Attachment C).

2 Bald eagle included within Table 2 is not listed as a Bird Species of Conservation Concern within Project area as stated
in the TPaC Official Species List.
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From: Cooper, Jeffrey (DWR)

To: Jason Duffey; Jennifer Stanhope
Cc: Jennifer Broush; Josh Henry; Jeremy Alberts; Troy Andersen
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Transco SSE - VA Bald Eagle Survey Report
Date: Friday, March 28, 2025 3:04:09 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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We concur too

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Stanhope, Jennifer W <jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 3:00:56 PM

To: Jason Duffey <J.Duffey@gaiconsultants.com>; Cooper, Jeffrey (DWR)
<Jeff.Cooper@dwr.virginia.gov>

Cc: Jennifer Broush <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>; Josh Henry <Josh.Henry@williams.com>;
Jeremy Alberts <JAlberts@envsi.com>; Troy Andersen <troy_andersen@fws.gov>

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

VA Bald Eagle Report

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
ENGIMEERING, PLANNING, AND ENVIROMMENTAL COMSULTING SINCE 1958

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


mailto:cdswecker@edge-es.com
mailto:shauna.akers@williams.com
mailto:J.Duffey@gaiconsultants.com
mailto:j.broush@gaiconsultants.com

From: Reynolds, Richard (DWR)

To: chris@batgate.com; "Case, Rachel L"; "Cameron, Susan"

Cc: Josh Henry; Jason Duffey; Jennifer Broush; "Munzer, Olivia"; "Etchison, Katherine"
Subject: RE: SSE Baat Culvert Hiber Survey Plan

Date: Monday, February 10, 2025 9:57:52 AM

EXERCISE CAUTION: This is an External Email Message!
**Think before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding**

As long as you are following the USFWS survey guidelines then VDWR concurs with he plan.
Rick

Rick Reynolds

Wildlife Biologist

Virginia Department of Wildlife Resources
Region 4 Verona

P.O. Box 996

Verona, VA 24482
rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov
540-248-9386

From: chris@batgate.com <chris@batgate.com>

Sent: Sunday, February 9, 2025 11:50 PM

To: 'Case, Rachel L' <rachel_case@fws.gov>; 'Cameron, Susan' <susan_cameron@fws.gov>

Cc: 'Josh Henry' <Josh.Henry@williams.com>; 'Jason Duffey' <J.Duffey@gaiconsultants.com>;
'Jennifer Broush' <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>; 'Munzer, Olivia' <olivia.munzer@ncwildlife.org>;
'Etchison, Katherine' <katherine.etchison@ncwildlife.org>; Reynolds, Richard (DWR)
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

Rachael Case, Fish and Wildlife Biologist, US FWS VA Field Office

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

Southeast Supply Enhancement — Bat Culvert Hibernation Survey Plan
Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company, LLC previously submitted and received approval for their Southeast Supply
Enhancement (Project) Bat Study Plan, including surveys for summer roosting bats in culverts. This addendum is
proposed to include hibernation surveys at culverts, 36” or greater diameter and 23’ or longer, along all Project
facilities in Virginia and North Carolina. It is currently unknown if any of these will be removed, replaced, or
disturbed.

Methods:
All culverts identified along Project facilities in Virginia and North Carolina that fall within the Project workspace and
areas within 150 feet of the Project Centerline (where landowner access can be obtained), will be visually surveyed in
daytime following United Stated Fish and Wildlife Service March 2024 Range-wide Indiana Bat and Northern Long-
Eared Bat Survey Guidelines, Appendix K. Surveyors will wear N95 masks during the survey.

Schedule:
Surveys will be conducted February 10 — February 15,2025 in North Carolina and prior to February 28, 2025 in
Virginia.

Please feel free to contact Chris Sanders at (814) 659-8257 or chris@batgate.com, if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Viiad " S

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
mailto:brian.watson@dwr.virginia.gov
mailto:emily_argo@fws.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=contacte0b690f5
mailto:JAlberts@envsi.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=userd4f96eff
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user22712262
mailto:J.Duffey@gaiconsultants.com
mailto:Jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fws.gov%2Foffice%2Fvirginia-ecological-services&data=05%7C02%7Cj.broush%40gaiconsultants.com%7Cc5b18a7a25d9454580bb08dd449a11b2%7C4dd6475704d94f1893d050433c357087%7C0%7C0%7C638742150736196651%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vllS%2Fb2BdujuQiOH3yzQ9oY1yh0%2BX7PBCuGN3kCxGEE%3D&reserved=0

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
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From: Jeremy Alberts

To: Doucette, Tamara (DWR)

Cc: Schul, Hannah (DWR); Strawderman, Nicole (DWR); Josh Henry; Jennifer Broush

Subject: Re: Southeast Supply Enhancement Project- RLP Consultation- IPAC Project Code:2024-0047474
Date: Monday, September 16, 2024 10:15:06 PM

Attachments: Outlook-mwmOkztj.png

Outlook-mwm0kztj.png

EXERCISE CAUTION: This is an External Email Message!
**Think before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding**

Thank you both, I appreciate the response!

Jeremy

Jeremy M. Alberts, Ph.D.
(304) 308-0160

Teays Valley, WV
WWW.envsi.com

On Sep 16, 2024, at 5:16 AM, Doucette, Tamara (DWR)
<Tamara.Doucette@dwr.virginia.gov> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of our organization. DO NOT click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe!

Jeremy,

Our taxa expert has reviewed these RLP documents and concurs with the
plan/methodology and findings. Let us know if you need anything further
regarding this project.

Thank you,

Tamara

Tamara Doucette

Environmental Services Biologist
Wildlife Information and Environmental Services

P 804.367.8364
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WR Department of Wildlife Resources
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A 7870 Villa Park Drive, P.O. Box 90778, Henrico, VA 23228
www.VirginiaWildlife.gov

From: Schul, Hannah (DWR) <Hannah.Schul@dwr.virginia.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 10:57 AM

To: Jeremy Alberts <JAlberts@envsi.com>

Cc: Doucette, Tamara (DWR) <Tamara.Doucette@dwr.virginia.gov>; Strawderman,
Nicole (DWR) <Nicole.Strawderman@dwr.virginia.gov>

Subject: Re: Southeast Supply Enhancement Project- RLP Consultation- IPAC Project
Code:2024-0047474

Good morning Jeremy,

The study plan and habitat assessment report were sent to our taxonomic
expert for review. Field season often extends typical review timeframes. We
will be in touch once we receive a response.

Thank you for your patience.

Hannah Schul
Environmental Services Program Manager

VIRGINIA (804) 968-8546

WR

Virginia Department of Wildlife Resources
7870 Villa Park Drive

P.O.Box 90778
Henrico, VA 23228

CONSERYVE. CONNEGT. PROTECT.

https://dwr.virginia.gov/wies/environmental-services/
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From: Jeremy Alberts <JAlberts@envsi.com>

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 11:19 AM

To: Henry, Joshua <Josh.Henry@williams.com>

Cc: Virginia Field Office, FWS5 <virginiafieldoffice@fws.gov>; Luu, Jackie A
<jackie_luu@fws.gov>; Jennifer Stanhope <jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov>; Schul,
Hannah (DWR) <Hannah.Schul@dwr.virginia.gov>; Doucette, Tamara (DWR)
<Tamara.Doucette@dwr.virginia.gov>; Strawderman, Nicole (DWR)
<Nicole.Strawderman@dwr.virginia.gov>; Brann, Lee (DWR)
<Lee.Brann@dwr.virginia.gov>; Broush, Jennifer (EXT) <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>
Subject: Re: Southeast Supply Enhancement Project- RLP Consultation- IPAC Project
Code:2024-0047474

Hi all,

I wanted to check in and see if anyone has any questions on either the study plan
or habitat assessment report.

Thanks,
Jeremy

Jeremy M. Alberts, Ph.D.
(304) 308-0160

Teays Valley, WV
WWW.envsi.com

On Aug 27, 2024, at 2:51 PM, Henry, Joshua
<Josh.Henry@williams.com> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of our organization. DO NOT click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe!

All,

Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company, LLC (Transco) is pleased to
submit the attached Roanoke Logperch Habitat Assessment and
Roanoke Logperch Study Plan for the Southeast Supply Enhancement
Project to UFSWS and Virginia DWR for review. We ask for your
review of this information and concurrence on the proposed surveys.
We are available to answer questions or discuss in more detail as
needed.

Thank you,
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If you have received this message in error, please reply to advise the sender of
the error and then immediately delete this message.

<Pesi 2302 Transco SESE Eden Loop VA Roanoke Logperch
Habitat Assessment 27 August 2024.pdf>

<Pesi 2302 Transco SESE Eden Loop Roanoke Logperch Study
Plan 27 August 2024.pdf>
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
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From: Schul, Hannah (DWR)

To: Jennifer Broush; Jennifer Stanhope; Watson, Brian (DWR); Luu, Jackie A; Troy Andersen; Doucette, Tamara (DWR); Irizarry, Amarilys (Ami)
Cc: osh Henry; Akers, Shauna; Casey Swecker; Brann, Lee (DWR); Strawderman, Nicole (DWR); Doucette, Tamara (DWR)
Subject: Re: Updated(2) Transco SSE - Mussel Survey Plan (VA)
Date: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 11:54:02 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
Outlook-thabpg2v.png

EXERCISE CAUTION: This is an External Email Message!
**Think before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding**

Hi Jennifer,

DWR is supportive of the updated mussel survey plan as proposed. Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Thank you,

Hannah Schul
Environmental Services Program Manager
(804) 968-8546

VIRGINIA

Virginia Department of Wildlife Resources
7870 Villa Park Drive

P.O0.Box 90778
Henrico, VA 23228

CONSERVE. CONNECT. PROTECT.

https://dwr.virginia.gov/wies/environmental-services/

From: Jennifer Broush <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 5:45 PM

To: Jennifer Stanhope <jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov>; Watson, Brian (DWR) <brian.watson@dwr.virginia.gov>; Luu, Jackie A <jackie_luu@fws.gov>; Troy
Andersen <troy_andersen@fws.gov>; Doucette, Tamara (DWR) <Tamara.Doucette@dwr.virginia.gov>; Schul, Hannah (DWR)
<Hannah.Schul@dwr.virginia.gov>; Irizarry, Amarilys (Ami) <amarilys_irizarry@fws.gov>

Cc: Josh Henry <Josh.Henry@williams.com>; Akers, Shauna <shauna.akers@williams.com>; Casey Swecker <cdswecker@edge-es.com>

Subject: Updated(2) Transco SSE - Mussel Survey Plan (VA)

Transco is pleased to submit the attached updated mussel survey plan for the Southeast Supply Enhancement to USFWS and Virginia DWR for
review. The updated plan incorporates all currently identified Project alternatives and comments received to date.

We ask for your review of this information and guidance on the anticipated planned surveys. We are available to answer questions or discuss
further as needed.

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

From: Stanhope, Jennifer W <jennifer_stanhope @fws.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 12:38 PM

To: Jennifer Broush <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>; Watson, Brian (DWR) <brian.watson@dwr.virginia.gov>; Luu, Jackie A <jackie_luu@fws.gov>;
Andersen, Troy M <troy_andersen@fws.gov>; Doucette, Tamara (DWR) <Tamara.Doucette @dwr.virginia.gov>; Schul, Hannah (DWR)
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

Please confirm that there are no additional alternative alignments for the Project that will cross a perennial stream with suitable mussel habitat
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in Virginia.

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

To: Stanhope, Jennifer W <jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov>; Watson, Brian (DWR) <brian.watson@dwr.virginia.gov>; Luu, Jackie A <jackie_luu@fws.gov>;
Andersen, Troy M <troy_andersen@fws.gov>; Doucette, Tamara (DWR) <Tamara.Doucette@dwer.virginia.gov>; Schul, Hannah (DWR)
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

Thank you for the comments below. We’ve updated the SSE Project’s VA Mussel Survey Plan to include this alternative alignment for the Project
which would cross the Banister River in a different location.

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

To: Watson, Brian (DWR) <brian.watson@dwr.virginia.gov>; Jennifer Broush <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>; Luu, Jackie A <jackie_|uu@fws.gov>;
Andersen, Troy M <troy_andersen@fws.gov>; Doucette, Tamara (DWR) <Tamara.Doucette@dwr.virginia.gov>; Schul, Hannah (DWR)
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

We are fine with the mussel survey plan too, except we have a question about one area on the Banister River. In the shapefile shared with us for
the proposed project in VA, there is this additional area that overlaps with the Banister River downriver of the pipeline crossing (see screenshot
below). It's not clear what activity is occurring there. If instream work is proposed in this area, then | would recommend a full survey there. If
there are other streams that will have instream work, please include them in the mussel survey plan and resubmit.

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

To: Jennifer Broush <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>; Luu, Jackie A <jackie_luu@fws.gov>; Andersen, Troy M <troy_andersen@fws.gov>; Stanhope,
Jennifer W <jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov>; Doucette, Tamara (DWR) <Tamara.Doucette@dwr.virginia.gov>; Schul, Hannah (DWR)
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

DWR is fine with the mussel survey plan as submitted. | received the scientific collection permit amendment request earlier today from our HQ, and |
approved the changes on Edge’s permit to include this project.

Brian

Brian T. Watson
Aquatic Resources Biologist/State Malacologist
P 434.525.7522, x114 / M 434.941.5990 / F 434.525.7720

[
VIRGINIA

P

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

To: Luu, Jackie A <jackie_luu@fws.gov>; Troy Andersen <troy_andersen@fws.gov>; Jennifer Stanhope <jennifer_stanhope@fws.gov>; Doucette, Tamara
(DWR) <Tamara.Doucette@dwr.virginia.gov>; Schul, Hannah (DWR) <Hannah.Schul@dwr.virginia.gov>; Watson, Brian (DWR)
<Brian.Watson@dwr.virginia.gov>; Amarilys_lrizarry@fws.gov

Cc: Josh Henry <Josh.Henry@williams.com>; Akers, Shauna <shauna.akers@williams.com>; Casey Swecker <cdswecker@edge-es.com>

Subject: Transco SSE - Mussel Survey Plan (VA)
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Transco is pleased to submit the attached mussel survey plan for the Southeast Supply Enhancement for USFWS and Virginia DWR review.
Earlier this year Transco completed desktop analysis followed by in-field habitat assessments to identify streams which could support rare,
threatened, or endangered mussels. This survey plan represents the resources identified in Virginia during those assessments which warrant
further investigation. We ask for your review of this information and guidance on the anticipated planned surveys.

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
communication is solely for the use of its intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, inform the sender of the error and remove this email from your system. If this
transmission includes any technical information, design data, and/or recommendations, they are provided only as a matter of convenience and may not be used for final design
and/or construction.
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

Subject: RE: ESSLog #45119_Williams FERC_Southeast Supply Enhancement
Project DWR_TMD20240507

From: Doucette, Tamara (DWR) <Tamara.Doucette@dwr.virginia.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 2:13 PM

To: Jennifer Broush <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>

Cc: Strawderman, Nicole (DWR) <Nicole.Strawderman@dwr.virginia.gov>; Schul, Hannah (DWR)
<Hannah.Schul@dwr.virginia.gov>

Subject: ESSLog #45119 Williams FERC_Southeast Supply Enhancement Project DWR_TMD20240507

You don't often get email from tamara.doucette@dwr.virginia.gov. Learn why this is important

EXERCISE CAUTION: This is an External Email Message!
**Think before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding**

Jennifer,

We have reviewed the Transco Southeast Supply Enhancement project. The Dan River is a Threatened
and Endangered Water due to the presence of Federal Proposed/State Threatened Atlantic Pigtoe, State
Threatened Green Floater and Federally Endangered James Spinymussel. Cascade Creekis a
Threatened and Endangered Water due to the presence of Federally Endangered Roanoke Logperch. We
document State Endangered Tri-colored Bats and Federally Endangered Northern Long-eared Bats from
the project area.

To best protect aquatic resources found from the Dan River, we recommend any in-stream work within
the Dan River or any tributaries to the Dan within one-mile upstream of the Dan occur outside of the
TOYR of April 15- July 31, and August 15 through September 30, including cofferdam installation and
removal, should cofferdams be utilized for in-stream work. We recommend any work occurring within
Cascade Creek orit's tributaries up to one-mile upstream occur outside of the TOYR of March 15- June
30th, protective of Roanoke Logperch. Itis unclear the exact stream impacts that will be necessary for
this project. Once specific stream impacts are proposed and the applicantis in the wetland permitting
phase of the project, further coordination with DWR is recommended to asses further impacts to aquatic
species, and any mussel surveys that may be necessary in impacted stream reaches.

Although we note an occurrence of Tri-colored Bat from the project area search buffer, DWR’s online bat
hibernacula and roost applications do not indicate that the project site occurs within any regulatory
buffers of Tri-Colored Bat hibernacula or roosts. Therefore, we do not anticipate significant adverse
impacts upon this species to result from activities associated with this project. However, we do
recommend review of DWR’s Best Management Practices for Tri-Colored and Little Brown Bats,
accessible here:

http://www.dwr.virginia.gov/wp-content/uploads/LBBA_TCBA_Guidance.pdf.

This project is within the regulatory buffer surrounding the capture of a Northern Long-eared Bat. We
recommend coordination with the USFWS concerning this species. The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (in

1



Virginia) utilizes an online project review process (https://www.fws.gov/office/virginia-ecological-
services/virginia-field-office-online-review-process) to facilitate compliance with the Endangered
Species Act (16 U.S.C. 1531-1544, 87 Stat. 884) (ESA), as amended. The process enables usersto 1)
follow step-by-step guidance; 2) access information that will allow them to identify threatened and
endangered species, designated critical habitat, and other Federal trust resources that may be affected
by their project; and 3) accurately reach determinations regarding the potential effects of their project on
these resources as required under the ESA. If you have questions regarding the online review process,
please contact Rachel Case at rachel_case@fws.gov.

In addition to the listed species and wildlife resources mentioned above, a number of species
designated as Species of Greatest Conservation Need in Virginia’s Wildlife Action Plan are likely to
occur, if suitable habitat exists, in and around the project area. We recommend that the Virginia Wildlife
Action Plan (available through www.bewildvirginia.gov) be reviewed to determine what threats are known
to these species, what constitutes suitable habitat for these species, and how to best protect them and
their habitats from harm.

To minimize the adverse impacts of linear utility/road project development on wildlife resources, we
offer the following general recommendations: avoid and minimize impacts to undisturbed forest,
wetlands, and streams to the fullest extent practicable; maintain naturally vegetated buffers of at least
100 feet in width around wetlands and on both sides of perennial and intermittent streams, where
practicable; conduct significant tree removal and ground clearing activities outside of the primary
songbird nesting season of March 15 through August 15; and, implement and maintain appropriate
erosion and sediment controls throughout project construction and site restoration. We understand that
adherence to these general recommendations may be infeasible in some situations. We are happy to
work with the applicant to develop project-specific measures as necessary to minimize project impacts
upon the Commonwealth’s wildlife resources.

We recommend conducting any in-stream activities during low or no-flow conditions, using non-erodible
cofferdams or turbidity curtains to isolate the construction area, blocking no more than 50% of the
streamflow at any given time (minimal overlap of construction footprint notwithstanding), stockpiling
excavated material in a manner that prevents reentry into the stream, restoring original streambed and
streambank contours, revegetating barren areas with native vegetation, and implementing strict erosion
and sediment control measures. We recommend that instream work be designed and performed in a
manner that minimizes impacts upon natural streamflow and movement of resident aquatic species. If a
dam and pump-around must be used, we recommend it be used for as limited a time as possible and
that water returned to the stream be free of sediment and excess turbidity. To minimize potential wildlife
entanglements resulting from use of synthetic/plastic erosion and sediment control matting, we
recommend use of matting made from natural/organic materials such as coir fiber, jute, and/or burlap.
To minimize harm to the aquatic environment and its residents resulting from use of the Tremie method
to install concrete, installation of grout bags, and traditional pouring of concrete, we recommend that
such activities occur only in the dry, allowing all concrete to harden prior to contact with open water. Due
to future maintenance costs associated with culverts, and the loss of riparian and aquatic habitat, we
prefer stream crossings to be constructed via clear-span bridges. However, if this is not possible, we
recommend countersinking any culverts below the streambed at least 6 inches, or the use of bottomless
culverts, to allow passage of aquatic organisms. We also recommend the installation of floodplain
culverts to carry bankfull discharges.

Stream buffers:




. We recommend protecting from impacts a naturally vegetated buffer of at
least 100 ft on both sides of all intermittent or perennial streams, including those
known to support wild trout or anadromous fishes.

. We recommend protecting from impacts a naturally vegetated buffer of at
least 200 ft on both sides of all perennial tributaries to waters known to support
listed aquatic species.

. We recommend protecting from impacts a naturally vegetated buffer of at

least 300 ft on both sides of waters known to support listed aquatic species.
Wetland buffers:

o We recommend protecting from impacts a naturally vegetated buffer of at
least 100 ft on all sides of any wetland.
o We recommend no impacts upon wetlands or vernal pools known to support

any listed species. We also recommend protecting from impacts and preserving,
planting, and/or enhancing an undisturbed naturally vegetated buffer of at least 900
feet on all sides of any wetland known to support a listed species.

We recommend coordination with DCR-DNH to assess any potential impacts to resources under their
jurisdiction.

Thank you,

Tamara

Tamara Doucette
Environmental Services Biologist
Wildlife Information and Environmental Services

VIRGINIA

DWR P 804.367.8364

Department of Wildlife Resources

CONSERVE. CONNECT. PROTECT.

A 7870 Villa Park Drive, P.O. Box 90778, Henrico, VA 23228
www.VirginiaWildlife.gov




From: Reynolds, Richard (DWR)

To: chris@batgate.com; "Irizarry, Amarilys (Ami)"

Cc: Josh Henry; Jennifer Broush; "Clark, Kevin (EXT)"; ProjectReview (DWR); Cindy Schulz; "Virginia Field Office,
EW5"

Subject: RE: Bat Study Plan Concurrence Request - Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company Southeast Supply
Enhancement Project - Virginia - Update

Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 12:56:50 PM

You don't often get email from rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov. Learn why this is important

EXERCISE CAUTION: This is an External Email Message!
**Think before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding**

Got it, thanks Chris.

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 12:51 PM

To: Reynolds, Richard (DWR) <Rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov>; 'Irizarry, Amarilys (Ami)'
<amarilys_irizarry@fws.gov>

Cc: 'Josh Henry' <Josh.Henry@williams.com>; 'Jennifer Broush' <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>;
'Clark, Kevin (EXT)' <kevinc@whmgroup.com>; ProjectReview (DWR)
<ProjectReview@dwr.virginia.gov>; Cindy Schulz <Cindy_Schulz@fws.gov>; 'Virginia Field Office,
FW5' <virginiafieldoffice@fws.gov>

Subject: RE: Bat Study Plan Concurrence Request - Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company
Southeast Supply Enhancement Project - Virginia - Update

Thanks Rick.
| think they key variance to be aware of is the project proposes to exceed FWS guidelines by
sampling for PESU with acoustics placed in open/edge habitat, as well as net for MYSE in more

cluttered habitats, in each sampling segment in VA.

Thanks,
Chris

Chris Sanders
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Sanders Environmental Inc.
322 Borealis Way
Bellefonte PA 16823
814-659-8257 (cell)

From: Reynolds, Richard (DWR) <Rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 8:20 AM

To: chris@batgate.com; 'lIrizarry, Amarilys (Ami)' <amarilys_irizarry@fws.gov>

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

As long as you are following the FWS guidelines then DWR is okay with the plan.
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

To: 'Irizarry, Amarilys (Ami)' <amarilys_irizarry@fws.gov>; Reynolds, Richard (DWR)
<Rick.reynolds@dwr.virginia.gov>

Cc: 'Josh Henry' <Josh.Henry@williams.com>; 'Jennifer Broush' <j.broush@gaiconsultants.com>;
'Clark, Kevin (EXT)' <kevinc@whmgroup.com>; ProjectReview (DWR)
<ProjectReview@dwr.virginia.gov>; Cindy Schulz <cindy_schulz@fws.gov>; 'Virginia Field Office,
FWS5' <virginiafieldoffice @fws.gov>

Subject: Bat Study Plan Concurrence Request - Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company Southeast
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

To: Virginia Field Office, FWS5 <virginiafieldoffice @fws.gov>; Irizarry, Amarilys (Ami)
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

April 5, 2024

Frances Greenway

Virginia Department of Wildlife Resources, Wildlife Information and Environmental Services
P.O. Box 90778

Henrico, VA 23228

Re: Threatened and Endangered Species Project Review
Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company, LLC
Southeast Supply Enhancement Project — Eden Loop Pipeline Project and Compressor Station 165
Pittsylvania County, VA

Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company, LLC. (Transco), indirectly owned by The Williams Companies, Inc.
(Williams), is in the initial planning stages of the Southeast Supply Enhancement Project (Project). Transco is
seeking authorization from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) under Section 7(c) of the
Natural Gas Act to construct, own, operate, and maintain the proposed Project facilities. The Project is an
expansion of Transco’s existing natural gas transmission system that will enable Transco to provide 1,586,900
dekatherms per day of incremental firm transportation capacity to meet growing natural gas-fired power
generation, commercial, residential, and industrial demand in the mid-Atlantic and southeast United States.

Transco is providing information to initiate consultation with the Virginia Department of Wildlife Resources
(DWR) for the proposed Southeast Supply Enhancement Project (Project). Transco completed desktop reviews
utilizing the following online resources: Virgina Fish and Wildlife Information Services (VAFWIS) Initial
Project Assessment Report, Wildlife Environmental Review Map Service (WERMS), and preliminary desktop
analysis of the DWR online mapping applications. The enclosed information for the proposed Project, is intended
to initiate consultation with DWR regarding the presence of imperiled wildlife, and designated wildlife
resources, bat hibernacula and roosts, and bald eagle nests along or in the vicinity of the proposed Project. The
Project will consist of the following components (bolded components are located in Virginia):

Pipeline Facilities

e Approximately 26.4 miles of 42-inch-diameter pipeline in Pittsylvania County, Virginia
(VA) and approximately 4.4-miles of 42-inch-diameter pipeline in Rockingham County, North
Carolina (NC), designated as the Eden Loop;

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
e Theaddition of two [22,500 horsepower (HP) each] compressor units at Transco’s existing
Compressor Station 165 located in Pittsylvania County, VA;
e The addition of one [23,465 International Organization Standardization (ISO) HP] Solar Titan
130 Turbine and two (31,871 ISO HP each) Solar Titan 250 Turbine compressor units at Transco’s
existing Compressor Station 155 located in Davidson County, NC;
e The addition of one (15,900 ISO HP) Solar Mars 100 Turbine compressor unit at Transco’s
existing Compressor Station 150 in Iredell County, NC; and
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
e Regulator installation and piping modifications at Transco’s existing Compressor Station 120
in Henry County, GA; and
e Piping modifications at Transco’s existing Compressor Station 105 in Coosa County, Alabama
(AL).

The use of existing, improved, and new access roads and contractor yards/staging areas would also be required
for the Project. Additional ancillary facilities and piping, such as mainline valves (MLVs), cathodic protection,
communication facilities, and internal inspection devices (e.g., pig) launchers and receivers would be necessary
to support the Project.

Subject to FERC’s certification of the Project and receipt of other necessary permits and authorizations, Transco
anticipates that construction of the Project would commence in the first quarter of 2026 to meet a proposed in-
service date of November 1, 2027.

Project Setting for Project Components within Virginia

Construction activities associated with Transco’s Eden Loop Pipeline will consist of the installation of
approximately 26.4-miles of 42-inch-diameter pipeline in Pittsylvania County, VA, while construction activities
at Compressor Station 165, also located within Pittsylvania County, VA, will consist of the addition of two new
compressor units. Tree felling will be required for the construction activities associated with the Compressor
Station 165 and the Eden Loop Pipeline. Where tree felling would be required, Transco proposes to perform the
required species surveys following USFWS and state agency guidance.

Based on desktop review, mapped National Wetland Inventory wetlands and deepwater habitats, National
Hydrography Dataset streams, and hydric soils occur within the Eden Loop and Compressor Station 165 Project
action area. Transco is conducting environmental field reviews within Project action areas to identify existing
streams and wetland resources. Transco will design the Project to avoid or minimize impacts to environmental
resources to the extent practicable.

A Project Overview Map is in Attachment A. United States Geological Survey Mapping depicting the
preliminary limits of disturbance for the Project facilities is shown on the Project Location Map (Appendix B).

Preliminary State-Agency Threatened and Endangered Species Consultation

Transco completed online reviews of several available databases. Results provided by the VAFWIS Initial
Project Assessment Report (Attachment C) show species within 2 miles of the Project Action area. Those
species with a federal or state status listing are included in Table 1 (Attachment D).

Based on the WERMS database review, no records of the following layers intersect nor are within one mile of
the Project Action area: Bald Eagle Concentration Areas and Roosts, Colonial Water Birds, Northern long-eared
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bat roost trees, and bat hibernacula. WERMS data review included results from the Species Observation
Database. Those federally and state listed are included in Table 1 (Attachment D).

Summary

Project facilities will be located within or adjacent to the existing Transco pipeline right-of-way and existing
Transco aboveground facilities, to the extent practicable. Stream and wetland field surveys will continue through
spring and summer of 2024. Transco would be committed to avoiding and minimizing impacts to streams,
wetlands, forested areas, and habitats favorable to federal and state listed species to the extent practicable.
Transco proposes to adhere to VA Department of Environmental Quality erosion and sediment control and
stormwater management laws and regulations where applicable. If the Project proposes drilling of any resources,
a trenchless construction contingency plan will be developed. Transco will also develop and implement
emergency spill plan, best management practices for hydrostatic testing and dewatering which will be included
in Transco’s Plan and Procedures. Transco will minimize or avoid impact to VA Department of Conservation
and Recreation noted Ecological Cores to the extent practical. Since the Project is collocated with existing
Transco facilities, the majority of tree felling associated with the Project will occur on the edges of existing
forest habitat, where necessary. An invasive species plan is being developed and will include language
concerning Transco’s revegetation and restoration plan.

Transco is requesting information regarding state listed species, time of year restrictions, and any
required surveys for rare, threatened, or endangered species.

Transco is coordinating with the United States Fish and Wildlife Service’s VA Ecological Services Field Office
concerning federally listed species. Additionally, Transco is coordinating with the VA Department of
Conservation and Recreation’s Division of Natural Heritage.

If you have questions regarding this correspondence and information request, or if you require additional
information, please do not hesitate to call me at 412-713-0485 or email Josh.Henry@williams.com.
Alternatively, you can contact Jennifer Broush of GAI Consultants, Inc., at 724-516-1155 or via e-mail at
j-broush@gaiconsultants.com. \We appreciate your assistance and thank you for your attention to this request.

Respectfully submitted,

TRANSCONTINENTAL GAS PIPE LINE COMPANY, LLC

_.._-./d';.., A [

Josh Henry
Environmental Specialist

Attachments: Attachment A (Project Overview), Attachment B (Project Location Map), Attachment C

(VAFWIS Initial Project Assessment Report), Attachment D (Table 1: List of Federal and State Listed Species
within the Project Action Area)

cC: Jennifer Broush, GAl Consultants, Inc.
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Project Overview Map
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Project Location Map
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VAFWIS Initial Project Assessment Report



Virginia Department of Wildlife Resources

3/8/2024 2:54:50 PM

Fish and Wildlife Information Service
Help
VaFWIS Search Report Compiled on 3/8/2024, 2:54:50 PM
Known or likely to occur within a 2 mile buffer around polygon; center 36.6962700
-79.4853099
in 143 Pittsylvania County, 590 Danville City, VA
View Map of
Site Location

404 Known or Likely Species ordered by Status Concern for Conservation
BOVA |Stat Tier*| Common Scientific

Code |us* | * Name Narme Confirmed Database(s)
Bat, :
050022 FES la northern I\/Iyotls_ . BOVA
T long-eared septentrionalis
060017 O |g  SRInYmussel Parvaspina -y BOVA, TEWaters
E James collina
FES Logperch, . BOVA, TEWaters,Habitat,Sp
010214 E lla Roanoke Percina rex Yes 0Obs, HUG
060173 T1S |y  Plgte,  Fusconaia .o TEWaters,SppObs
T Atlantic masoni
050020 SE |la ~ Baulitle Myotis BOVA
brown lucifugus
FPS Bat, tri- Perimyotis
050027 E la colored subflavus Yes BOVA,SppObs
110240 SE |la %‘?ﬁrﬂl Paravitrea hera BOVA,HU6
040293 ST |la  onrike, - Lanius BOVA
loggerhead |ludovicianus
060081 TS g Hloater, Lasmigona -y TEWaters,SppObs

T green subviridis


https://www.dwr.virginia.gov/
https://services.dwr.virginia.gov/fwis/?Title=VaFWIS+Home+Page&Logout=1
https://www.dwr.virginia.gov/
https://services.dwr.virginia.gov/fwis/NewPages/VaFWIS_report_search.asp?Title=VaFWIS+Home+Page&Logout=1
https://services.dwr.virginia.gov/fwis/NewPages/VaFWIS_report_search.asp?lastMenu=Home.__By+Coordinates&tn=.0&searchType=P&species=all&report=1&pf=1
https://services.dwr.virginia.gov/fwis/NewPages/VaFWIS_report_search.asp?lastMenu=Home.__By+Coordinates&tn=.0&searchType=P&species=all&report=1&pf=1
https://services.dwr.virginia.gov/fwis/NewPages/VaFWIS_report_search.asp?lastMenu=Home.__By+Coordinates&tn=.0&searchType=P&species=all&report=1&pf=1
https://services.dwr.virginia.gov/fwis/?Title=VaFWIS+Report+Search&lastMenu=Home.__By+Coordinates&placeName=&tn=.0&searchType=P&species=all&orderBY=BOVA
https://services.dwr.virginia.gov/fwis/?Title=VaFWIS+Report+Search&lastMenu=Home.__By+Coordinates&placeName=&tn=.0&searchType=P&species=all&orderBY=BOVA
https://services.dwr.virginia.gov/fwis/?Title=VaFWIS+Report+Search&lastMenu=Home.__By+Coordinates&placeName=&tn=.0&searchType=P&species=all&orderBY=
https://services.dwr.virginia.gov/fwis/?Title=VaFWIS+Report+Search&lastMenu=Home.__By+Coordinates&placeName=&tn=.0&searchType=P&species=all&orderBY=
https://services.dwr.virginia.gov/fwis/?Title=VaFWIS+Report+Search&lastMenu=Home.__By+Coordinates&placeName=&tn=.0&searchType=P&species=all&orderBY=tier
https://services.dwr.virginia.gov/fwis/?Title=VaFWIS+Report+Search&lastMenu=Home.__By+Coordinates&placeName=&tn=.0&searchType=P&species=all&orderBY=tier
https://services.dwr.virginia.gov/fwis/?Title=VaFWIS+Report+Search&lastMenu=Home.__By+Coordinates&placeName=&tn=.0&searchType=P&species=all&orderBY=Common_Name
https://services.dwr.virginia.gov/fwis/?Title=VaFWIS+Report+Search&lastMenu=Home.__By+Coordinates&placeName=&tn=.0&searchType=P&species=all&orderBY=Common_Name
https://services.dwr.virginia.gov/fwis/?Title=VaFWIS+Report+Search&lastMenu=Home.__By+Coordinates&placeName=&tn=.0&searchType=P&species=all&orderBY=Scientific_Name
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
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020007

030041

030059

030016

030022

030049

030044

030038

030026

030027

030002

030029

030018

030008

030023

030006

Treefrog, Hyla

gray versicolor
Brolermke Storeria dekayi Yes
, Dekay's

Cooter Pseudemys
gastern concinna
river concinna
Copperhead, Agkistrodon
gastern contortrix
Cornsnake, Pantherophis
red guttatus
Earthsnake, Virginia
eastern valeriae
smooth valeriae
Gartersnake, Thamnophis
eastern sirtalis sirtalis

Greensnake, Opheodrys
northern aestivus
rough aestivus

Kingsnake, Lampropeltis Yes
gastern getula —

Kingsnake, Lampropeltis
northern rhombomacula

mole ta
Lizard

Sceloporus
eastern Yes
PRSON undulatus
fence
Milksnake, Lampropeltis
eastern triangulum
Racer, Coluber
northern constrictor Yes
black constrictor
Racerunner, |Aspidoscelis
eastern six- sexlineata
lined sexlineata
Ratsnake Pantherophis

neie |YES

eastern alleghaniensis
Skink, Plestiodon
broad- . Yes

laticeps

headed

BOVA

BOVA,SppObs

BOVA

BOVA

BOVA

BOVA

BOVA,SppObs

BOVA

BOVA,SppObs

BOVA

BOVA,SppObs

BOVA

BOVA,SppObs

BOVA

BOVA,SppObs

BOVA,SppObs
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030004

030007

030005

030077

030042

030020

030052

030060

030051

030034

030019

040346

040282

040361

040357

Skink,

Plestiodon
common .
T fasciatus
five-lined
Skink, little |Scincella
brown lateralis
Skink, Plestiodon
southeastern |.
= 1.1 Inexpectatus
five-lined
Slider, red- | Trachemys
eared scripta elegans

Storeria
Snake, occipitomacula
northern ta
red-bellied |occipitomacula

ta
Snake, Diadophis
northern punctatus
ring-necked |edwardsii
Turtle, Sternotherus
eastern

odoratus
musk
Turtle, Chrysemys
eastern icta picta
painted P P
Turtle, Kinosternon
southeastern |subrubrum
mud subrubrum
Watersnake I\_Ierodla

sipedon
northern :

sipedon
Wormshake Carphophis

amoenus
eastern

amoenus
Blackbird, |Agelaius
red-winged phoeniceus
Bluebird e

Sialia sialis
gastern
Bunting, Passerina
indigo cyanea
Cardinal Cardinalis
northern cardinalis

Potential
Potential

Potential

Yes

BOVA

BOVA

BOVA

BOVA

BOVA

BOVA

BOVA

BOVA

BOVA

BOVA

BOVA

BOVA,BBA

BOVA,BBA

BOVA,BBA

BOVA,BBA,SppObs
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040258

040214

040113

040024

040353

040264

040373

040255

040256

040364

040198

040061

040093
040030
040032

040367

040366

040239

Chickadee
Carolina

Chuck-
will's-
widow
Coot,
American

Cormorant
double-
crested

Cowhbird
brown-
headed

Creeper,
brown
Crossbhill
white-
winged
Crow,
American.

Crow, fish

Dickcissel

Dove,
mourning

Duck,
wood

Eagle, bald

Poecile
carolinensis

Antrostomus
carolinensis

Fulica
americana

Phalacrocorax
auritus

Molothrus ater |Potential

Certhia
americana

Loxia
leucoptera

Corvus
brachyrhyncho Yes
S

Corvus
ossifragus
Spiza
americana
Zenaida
macroura
carolinensis

Aix sponsa

Haliaeetus
leucocephalus

Egret, cattle Bubulcus ibis
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Table 1: List of Federal and State Listed Species within the Project Action Area
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Table 1: List of Federal and State Listed Species within the Project Action Area®

Federal Results Source
Listing/
State
Status

Species Project Assessment

Tree felling is proposed within the Project action areas.
Where tree felling would be required for construction
Northern Long- activities, Transco proposes to complete the tree felling
eared Bat VAFWIS during the appropriate time of year to minimize impacts to
(Myotis FE/ST Resu_lts the Northern Long Eared Bat.
septentrionalis) (Unconfirmed) . . . .
Please respond if there are any additional considerations or
field studies/surveys recommended for the DWR to make its
determination for this Project.

Tree felling is proposed within the Project action areas.
Where tree felling would be required for construction
activities, Transco proposes to complete the tree felling
Tricolored Bat VAEWIS during the appropriate time of year to minimize impacts to
(Perimyotis FP/SE Results; the Tri-colored Bat.

subflavus) WERMS
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
VAFWIS during the appropriate time of year to minimize impacts to
SE Results the Little Brown Bat.

(Unconfirmed)

Little Brown Bat
(Mytotis lucifugus)

Please respond if there are any additional considerations or
field studies/surveys recommended for the DWR to make its
determination for this Project.

Based on desktop review, the Project action area may
contain suitable habitat for the James spineymussel. Transco
James Spinymussel is evaluating the potential impacts to this species.

(Parvaspina FE/SE V|:fé El\ﬂ/tlss
collina) Please respond if there are any additional considerations or
field studies/surveys recommended for the DWR to make its

determination for this Project.

Based on desktop review, potential Roanoke logperch

suitable habitat may occur within the Project action area

such as: usually large sized, warm streams containing areas

of riffles, run, and pool complexes with sand, gravel, or

VAEWIS boulder substrates. Transco is evaluating the potential
Results impacts to this species.

Roanoke Logperch
(Percina rex) FE/SE

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
Species Listing/ Project Assessment
State
Status
Based on IPaC and desktop review, Project action area does
not overlap the final critical habitat for the Atlantic pigtoe
L. but may contain suitable habitat. Transco is evaluating the
Atlantic Pigtoe VAFWIS potential impacts to this species.
(Fusconaia FT/ST
masoni) Results . . . .
Please respond if there are any additional considerations or
field studies/surveys recommended for the DWR to make its
determination for this Project.
The Project is located in Pittsylvania County, but south of
the Staunton River, outside of the reported occurrences of
Spirit Supercoil VAFWIS the spirit supercoil.
(Paravitrea hera) None/SE Resu_lts . . . .
(Unconfirmed) | Please respond if there are any additional considerations or
field studies/surveys recommended for the DWR to make its
determination for this Project.
Where tree felling would be required for construction
activities, Transco proposes to complete the tree felling
during the appropriate time of year to minimize impacts.
Loggerhead Shrike VAFWIS Transco has designed the Project in a manner so as to
(Lanius None/ST Results minimize potential effects to bird species.
ludovicianus) (Unconfirmed)
Please respond if there are any additional considerations or
field studies/surveys recommended for the DWR to make its
determination for this Project.
Based on IPaC results, the Project action area does overlap
with the green floater proposed critical habitat. Based on
desktop review, the Project action area may contain suitable
Green Floater habitat for the green floater. Transco is evaluating the
(Lasmigona Fp/ST VAFWIS | potential impacts to this species.
Lo Results
subviridis)
Please respond if there are any additional considerations or
field studies/surveys recommended for the DWR to make its
determination for this Project.
The Project action area appears to be east of the range for
orangefin madtom.
Orangefin Madtom VAFWIS
. . None/ST Results . . . .
(Noturus gilberti) (Unconfirmed) | Please respond if there are any additional considerations or
field studies/surveys recommended for the DWR to make its
determination for this Project.
Carolina Darter VAFWIS Rlease res_pond if there are any additional considerations or
. None/ST Results field studies/surveys recommended for the DWR to make its
(Etheostoma collis) - N . .
(Unconfirmed) | determination for this Project.
Migrant VAFWIS Please respond if there are any additional considerations or
Loggerhead Shrike | None/ST Results field studies/surveys recommended for the DWR to make its
(Lanius (Unconfirmed) | determination for this Project.
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Federal Results Source
. Listing/ .
Species Stateg Project Assessment
Status
ludovicianus
migrans)
Scarlet Kingsnake VAFWIS Please respond if there are any additional considerations or
(Lampropeltis None/CC Results field studies/surveys recommended for the DWR to make its
elapsoides) (Unconfirmed) | determination for this Project.
Timber Rattlesnake VAFWIS Please respond if there are any additional considerations or
(Crotalus horridus) None/CC Results field studies/surveys recommended for the DWR to make its
(Unconfirmed) | determination for this Project.
Notes:
! Species known to occur within 2-miles of the Project area as indicated VAFAWIS Initial Project Assessment Report

(Attachment C).



Sarah L. Turton

Subject: RE: Sanders Environmental - Endangered Species Permit Application

From: Amanda Brumbaugh <amanda@batgate.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 1:54 PM

To: CollectionPermits@dwr.virginia.gov

Cc: Chris Sanders <chris@batgate.com>; Josh.Henry@williams.com; j.broush@gaiconsultants.com;
kevinc@whmgroup.com

Subject: Sanders Environmental - Endangered Species Permit Application

Good Afternoon,

Please find our Endangered Species Permit application attached for your review. Additionally, | have included a copy of
the proposed Project Study Plan, federal permits and resumes for requested qualified surveyors, and a KML file with the
proposed site locations for the Project.

Payment has been mailed to the provided address.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Amanda Brumbaugh

Amanda Brumbaugh
570-419-3327

Cm Vy ,"_\\\
» ~a
SANDERS

ENVIRONMENTAL IN:
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April 5, 2024

Ms. Rene Hypes

Environmental Review Coordinator

Department of Conservation and Recreation’s Division of Natural Heritage
600 East Main Street, 24™ Floor

Richmond, VA 23219

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
(Williams), is in the initial planning stages of the Southeast Supply Enhancement Project (Project). Transco is seeking
authorization from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) under Section 7(c) of the Natural Gas Act to
construct, own, operate, and maintain the proposed Project facilities. The Project is an expansion of Transco’s existing
natural gas transmission system that will enable Transco to provide 1,586,900 dekatherms per day of incremental firm
transportation capacity to meet growing natural gas-fired power generation, commercial, residential, and industrial
demand in the mid-Atlantic and southeast United States.

Transco is initiating consultation with the Virgina Department of Conservation and Recreation’s Division of Natural
Heritage (DCR) based on results of natural heritage resources occurrence data provided by its Biotics Data System for
the proposed Southeast Supply Enhancement Project (Project). The enclosed information for the proposed Project,
provides Project specific information to DCR and requests coordination with DCR’s office regarding the presence of
natural heritage resources occurring along or in the vicinity of the proposed Project. The Project will consist of the
following components (bolded components are located in Virginia):

Pipeline Facilities

o Approximately 26.4 miles of 42-inch-diameter pipeline in Pittsylvania County, Virginia (VA)
and approximately 4.4-miles of 42-inch-diameter pipeline in Rockingham County, North Carolina (NC),
designated as the Eden Loop;

0 Regulator installation in Rockingham County, NC near mile post (MP) 1382.53;

0 Regulator installation in Rockingham County, NC near MP 1382.70; and
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
e The addition of one [23,465 International Organization Standardization (ISO) HP] Solar Titan 130
Turbine and two (31,871 ISO HP each) Solar Titan 250 Turbine compressor units at Transco’s existing
Compressor Station 155 located in Davidson County, NC;
e  The addition of one (15,900 ISO HP) Solar Mars 100 Turbine compressor unit at Transco’s existing
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
26.4-miles of 42-inch-diameter pipeline in Pittsylvania County, VA, while construction activities at Compressor
Station 165, also located within Pittsylvania County, VA, will consist of the addition of two new compressor units.
Tree felling is anticipated for construction activities associated with the Compressor Station 165 and the Eden Loop
Pipeline. Where tree felling would be required, Transco proposes to perform the required species surveys following
USFWS and state agency guidance.

Based on desktop review, mapped National Wetland Inventory wetlands and deepwater habitats, National
Hydrography Dataset streams, and hydric soils occur within the Eden Loop and Compressor Station 165 Project action
areas. Transco is conducting environmental field reviews within Project action areas to identify existing streams and
wetland resources. Transco will design the Project to avoid or minimize impacts to environmental resources to the
extent practicable.

A Project Overview Map is in Attachment A. United States Geological Survey Mapping depicting the preliminary
limits of disturbance for the Project facilities within VA is shown on the Project Location Map (Attachment B).

Preliminary State-Agency Threatened and Endangered Species Consultation

Based on the information provided in the VA DCR Response Letter, dated February 21, 2024, records of natural
heritage resources occur within the proposed Project boundary (Attachment C). VA natural heritage resources as
identified by the VA DCR Response Letter and additional details are included in Table 1 (Attachment D).

Summary

Project facilities will be located within or adjacent to the existing Transco pipeline right-of-way and existing
Transco aboveground facilities, to the extent practicable. Stream and wetland field surveys within the study area
shown on the Project Location Map (Attachment B) will continue through spring and summer of 2024. Transco
would be committed to avoiding and minimizing impacts to streams, wetlands, forested areas, and habitats favorable
to natural heritage resources presented in the DCR Response Letter to the extent practicable.
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Transco proposes to adhere to VA Department of Environmental Quality erosion and sediment control and stormwater
management laws and regulations where applicable. If the Project proposes drilling of any resources, a trenchless
construction contingency plan will be developed. Transco will also develop and implement emergency spill plan, best
management practices for hydrostatic testing and dewatering which will be included in Transco’s Plan and Procedures.
Transco will minimize or avoid impact to Ecological Cores to the extent practical. Since the Project is collocated with
existing Transco facilities, the majority of tree felling associated with the Project will occur on the edges of existing
forest habitat, where necessary. An invasive species plan is being developed and will include language concerning
Transco’s revegetation and restoration plan.

Transco is requesting information regarding state listed species, time of year restrictions, and any required
surveys for rare, threatened, or endangered species.

Transco is coordinating with the United States Fish and Wildlife Service’s VA Ecological Services Field Office
concerning federally listed species and the VA Department of Wildlife Resources regarding fish and wildlife
resources.

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

Attachments: Attachment A (Project Overview), Attachment B (Project Location Map), Attachment C (VA DCR’s

Division of Natural Heritage Letter), Attachment D (List of Virginia Natural Heritage Resource Occurrences within
the Project Area)

cc: Jennifer Broush, GAI Consultants, Inc.
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Project Overview Map
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ATTACHMENT B

Project Location Map
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VA DCR’s Division of Natural Heritage Response Letter
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February 21, 2024

Jeffery J. Polonoli

GAI Consultants

600 Town Center Blvd., Suite 300 East
Canonsburg, PA 15317

Re: Southeast Supply Enhancement Project- Eden Loop Pipeline
Dear Mr. Polonoli:

The Department of Conservation and Recreation's Division of Natural Heritage (DCR) has searched its Biotics Data
System for occurrences of natural heritage resources from the area outlined on the submitted map. Natural heritage
resources are defined as the habitat of rare, threatened, or endangered plant and animal species, unique or exemplary
natural communities, and significant geologic formations.

Spring Garden Quad

According to the information in our files, the Transco Road Net Conservation Site and the MVP Southgate Net
VA-SBO1CA Conservation Site are both located within the project area (Figure 1). Conservation sites are tools
for representing key areas of the landscape that warrant further review for possible conservation action because of
the natural heritage resources and habitat they support. Conservation sites are polygons built around one or more
rare plant, animal, or natural community designed to include the element and, where possible, its associated
habitat, and buffer or other adjacent land thought necessary for the element’s conservation. Conservation sites are
given a biodiversity significance ranking (B-rank) based on the rarity, quality, and number of element occurrences
they contain; on a scale of 1-5, 1 being most significant. The Transco Road Net Conservation Site and the MVP
Southgate Net VA-SB0O1CA have both been assigned a B-rank of B4, which represents a site of moderate
significance. The natural heritage resource associated with both sites is:

Perimyotis subflavus Tricolored bat (=Eastern pipistrelle) G3G4/S1S3/PE/LE

The Tricolored bat is a very small bat distinguished from other Myotis species by tricolored individual back hairs
and inhabits open woods near water, rock cliffs, buildings, and caves in the summer. Since 2008, there has been a
significant decline in population numbers (greater than 90%) for the Tricolored bat due to white nose syndrome.
Please note, the Tricolored bat is currently listed as endangered by Virginia Department of Wildlife Resources
(VDWR).

When working in these conservation sites DCR recommends adhering to time-of-year-restrictions (TOYR) for
tree removal for the protection of tri-colored bats. Due to the legal status of the tri-colored bat, DCR recommends
coordination with the VDWR, Virginia's regulatory authority for the management and protection of this species to
ensure compliance with the Virginia Endangered Species Act (VA ST §§ 29.1-563 — 570).

600 East Main Street, 24™ Floor | Richmond, Virginia 23219 | 804-786-6124
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Natural Heritage * Dam Safety and Floodplain Management * Land Conservation



Chatham Quad

According to DCR’s predicted suitable habitat modeling and review by a DCR biologist, there is a potential for
rare freshwater mussels to occur in the section of the Banister River that is crossed by the project area.

Considered good indicators of the health of aquatic ecosystems, freshwater mussels are dependent on good water
quality, good physical habitat conditions, and an environment that will support populations of host fish species
(Williams et al., 1993). Because mussels are sedentary organisms, they are sensitive to water quality degradation
related to increased sedimentation and pollution. They are also sensitive to habitat destruction through dam
construction, channelization, and dredging, and the invasion of exotic mollusk species.

To minimize adverse impacts to the aquatic ecosystem as a result of the proposed activities, DCR recommends
the implementation of and strict adherence to applicable state and local erosion and sediment control/storm water
management laws and regulations.

Whitmel Quad

According to DCR’s predicted suitable habitat modeling and review by a DCR biologist, there is a potential for
Roanoke Logperch (Percina rex, G1G2/S1S2/LE/LE) to occur where the project crosses the Sandy River if
suitable habitat exists on site (Figure 1). The Roanoke Logperch is endemic to the Roanoke and Chowan River
drainages in Virginia (Burkhead and Jenkins, 1991) and inhabits medium and large, warm, and usually clear
rivers with sandy to boulder spotted bottoms (NatureServe, 2009). Please note that this species is classified as
endangered by the United States Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) and the Virginia Department of Wildlife
Resources (VDWR).

The Roanoke logperch is threatened by channelization, siltation, impoundment, pollution, and de-watering
activities (Burkhead & Jenkins, 1991).

To minimize adverse impacts to the aquatic ecosystem as a result of the proposed activities, DCR recommends
the implementation of and strict adherence to applicable state and local erosion and sediment control/storm water
management laws and regulations.

Due to the legal status of the Roanoke Logperch, DCR recommends coordination with the US Fish and Wildlife
Service (USFWS) and the VDWR, Virginia's regulatory authority for the management and protection of this
species to ensure compliance with protected species legislation.

Brosville Quad

According to the information currently in our files, Piedmont Barbara’s-buttons (Marshallia obovata var.
obovata, G4G5TNR/S1/NL/NL), Downy phlox (Phlox pilosa, G5/S2/NL/NL) and American Bluehearts
(Buchnera americana, G5?/S1S2/NL/NL) have been historically documented within the study area.

Piedmont Barbara’s-buttons, a state rare perennial herb, typically inhabits clay flats, open grassy areas, forest
edges, and wooded areas with open canopies (Radford et. al., 1968; Weakley, in prep.). It has also been
documented in such disturbed areas as powerline rights-of-way (TNC, 1996). Piedmont Barbara’s-buttons
blooms from late April through early June and ranges from south central Virginia through southwest Georgia
(Weakley, in prep.). The Virginia Natural Heritage Program has documented 15 occurrences of this state rare
plant, 7 of these were historic and 8 are considered extant.

Downy phlox, a state rare plant species, inhabits dry to mesic woodlands and forests and has also been found in
such disturbed areas as roadbanks and powerline right-of-ways. This perennial blooms in May and June



(Weakley, in prep.). Downy phlox is currently known from two locations in Virginia and has 9 documented
historical occurrences.

American bluehearts is a perennial herb with spikes of deep purple flowers blooming from July to early
September terminate the stem. The plant occurs in seasonally moist to dry soils of barrens, clearings, old fields,
meadows, and roadsides; it occurs on calcareous or mafic substrates in the mountains and Piedmont and on acidic,
sandy or clayey soils in the Coastal Plain (Weakley et al., 2012). The Virginia Natural Heritage Program has
documented 19 occurrences of this state rare plant, 11 of these were historic and 8 are considered extant.

Threats include loss of habitat due to conversion and succession as well as competition from non-native invasive
species.

All Quads

Due to the potential for this site to support populations of natural heritage resources, DCR recommends an
inventory for rare Piedmont plants and rare freshwater mussels. DCR recommends that the entire project area be
surveyed for these rare plants particularly Piedmont Barbara’s-buttons, Downy phlox and American Bluehearts.
DCR also recommends the Banister River and Sandy River crossings be inventoried for rare mussels, particularly
if open trench crossings are proposed. With the survey results we can more accurately evaluate potential impacts
to natural heritage resources and offer specific protection recommendations for minimizing impacts to the
documented resources.

DCR-Division of Natural Heritage biologists are qualified to conduct inventories for rare, threatened, and
endangered species. Please contact Anne Chazal, Natural Heritage Chief Biologist, at
anne.chazal@dcr.virginia.gov or 804-786-9014 to discuss availability and rates for field work. For a list

of USFWS-approved surveyors in Virginia visit https://www.fws.gov/media/collection-approved-surveyor-lists-
project-review-process-virginia.

Additionally, if a conventional bore or horizontal directional drill crossing of the Sandy River, Banister River, or
other streams, DCR recommends an emergency frac-out plan be developed for the project. DCR also recommends
the development and implementation of an emergency spill plan and the utilization of industry best management
practices for hydrostatic testing and dewatering of the proposed force main.

If tree removal outside of the existing right-of-way (ROW) is anticipated, the proposed project will impact
multiple Ecological Cores (C4 and C5) as identified in the Virginia Natural Landscape Assessment
(https://www.dcr.virginia.gov/natural-heritage/vaconvisvnla). Mapped cores in the project area can be viewed via
the Virginia Natural Heritage Data Explorer, available here: http://vanhde.org/content/map.

Ecological Cores are areas of at least 100 acres of continuous interior, natural cover that provide habitat for a wide
range of species, from interior-dependent forest species to habitat generalists, as well as species that utilize marsh,
dune, and beach habitats. Interior core areas begin 100 meters inside core edges and continue to the deepest parts
of cores. Cores also provide the natural, economic, and quality of life benefits of open space, recreation, thermal
moderation, water quality (including drinking water recharge and protection, and erosion prevention), and air
quality (including sequestration of carbon, absorption of gaseous pollutants, and production of oxygen). Cores are
ranked from C1 to C5 (C5 being the least significant) using nine prioritization criteria, including the habitats of
natural heritage resources they contain.

Impacts to cores occur when their natural cover is partially or completely converted permanently to developed
land uses. Habitat conversion to development causes reductions in ecosystem processes, native biodiversity, and
habitat quality due to habitat loss; less viable plant and animal populations; increased predation; and increased
introduction and establishment of invasive species.

DCR recommends avoidance of impacts to cores. When avoidance cannot be achieved, DCR recommends
minimizing the area of impacts overall and concentrating the impacted area at the edges of cores, so that the most
interior remains intact.
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Furthermore, DCR recommends the development and implementation of an invasive species plan to be included
as part of the maintenance practices for the right-of-way (ROW). The invasive species plan should include an
invasive species inventory for the project area based on the current DCR Invasive Species List
(http://www.dcr.virginia.gov/natural-heritage/document/nh-invasive-plant-list-2014.pdf") and methods for treating
the invasives. DCR also recommends the ROW restoration and maintenance practices planned include appropriate
revegetation using native species in a mix of grasses and forbs, robust monitoring, and an adaptive management
plan to provide guidance if initial revegetation efforts are unsuccessful or if invasive species outbreaks occur.

Under a Memorandum of Agreement established between the Virginia Department of Agriculture and Consumer
Services (VDACS) and the DCR, DCR represents VDACS in comments regarding potential impacts on state-listed
threatened and endangered plant and insect species.

There are no State Natural Area Preserves under DCR’s jurisdiction in the project vicinity.

New and updated information is continually added to Biotics. Please re-submit a completed order form and project
map for an update on this natural heritage information if the scope of the project changes and/or six months has
passed before it is utilized.

A fee of $750.00 has been assessed for the service of providing this information. Please find attached an invoice
for that amount. Please return one copy of the invoice along with your remittance made payable to the Treasurer
of Virginia, DCR Finance, 600 East Main Street, 24™ Floor, Richmond, VA 23219. Payment is due within thirty
days of the invoice date. Please note late payment may result in the suspension of project review service for future
projects.

The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) utilizes an online project review process
(https://www.fws.gov/office/virginia-ecological-services/virginia-field-office-online-review-process) to facilitate
compliance with the Endangered Species Act (16 U.S.C. 1531-1544, 87 Stat. 884) (ESA), as amended. The
process enables users to 1) follow step-by-step guidance; 2) access information that will allow them to identify
threatened and endangered species, designated critical habitat, and other Federal trust resources that may be
affected by their project; and 3) accurately reach determinations regarding the potential effects of their project on
these resources as required under the ESA. If you have questions regarding the online review process, please
contact Rachel Case at rachel case@fws.gov.

The Virginia Department of Wildlife Resources (VDWR) maintains a database of wildlife locations, including
threatened and endangered species, trout streams, and anadromous fish waters that may contain information not
documented in this letter. Their database may be accessed https://services.dwr.virginia.gov/fwis/ or contact Amy
Martin at 804-367-2211 or amy.martin@dwr.virginia.gov.

Should you have any questions or concerns, feel free to contact me at 804-371-2708. Thank you for the
opportunity to comment on this project.

Sincerely,
v 7 "
Gern T %/’ e
P
S. Ren¢ Hypes
Natural Heritage Project Review Coordinator

Cc: Amy Martin, VDWR
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Figure 1. Conservation sites and predicted suitable habitat within the project area.
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Table 1: List of Virginia Natural Heritage Resource Occurrences within the Project Area®?

Federal Quad /
Listing/ Conservation . . .
RIS 9 : Suitable Habitat? Project Assessment
Occurrence State Site
Status
Spring Garden / Tree felling is proposed within the Project
Transco Road Net action areas. Where tree felling would be
Conservation Site required for construction activities, Transco
(B4 moderate Inhabi 4 proposes to complete the tree felling during
Tricolored Bat significant) and nréa? \;t:tgrp err(;:lv(ogi fsfs the appropriate time of year to minimize
(Perimyotis PE/LE MVP Southgate | 0 & coc | impacts fo the Tri-colored Bat.
subflavus) Net VA-SBOICA | 1 1>
Conservation Site ’ Please respond if there are any additional
(B4 moderate considerations or field studies/surveys
significant) recommended for the DCR to make its
determination for this Project.
Based on desktop review, the Project action
. . area may contain suitable habitat for rare
Higher quality freshwater mussels. Transco is evaluating
Rare Not waterbodies that potential impacts to rare freshwater mussels.
Applicable Chatham / contain physical
freshwater . . . .
/ Not Banister River habitat conditions and . .
mussels Applicable support populations of Please respond if there are any additional
host fish species. considerations or field studies/surveys
recommended for the DCR to make its
determination for this Project.
Based on desktop review, potential Roanoke
logperch suitable habitat may occur within
the Project action area such as: usually large
Inhabits medium and | Sized, warm streams containing areas of
Roanoke i1l d ool ! ith sand
Logperch large, warm, and riffles, run, and pool complexes with sand,
; LE/LE Whitmel usually clear rivers gravel, or boulder substrates.
(Percina rex) .
with sandy to bounder
spotted bottoms. Please respond if there are any additional
considerations or field studies/surveys
recommended for the DCR to make its
determination for this Project.
As recommended in DCR Response Letter,
) dated February 21, 2024, Transco will
Piedmont . . | : for Pi
, Usually inhabits clay | complete an inventory for Piedmont
Barbara's- flats, open grassy Barbara’s-button to determine presence.
buttons . ’
(Marshallia NL/NL Brosville areas, forest edgesf
obovata var. and wooded areas with | Please respond if there are any additional
obovate) open canopies. considerations or field studies/surveys
recommended for the DCR to make its
determination for this Project.
Downy Phlox . Inhabits dry to mesic As recommended in DCR Response Letter
NL/NL Brosville woodlands and forests P ’

(Phlox pilosa)

and has also been

dated February 21, 2024, Transco will
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Federal Quad /
Listing/ Conservation . . .
RESOUIEE 9 : Suitable Habitat? Project Assessment
Occurrence State Site
Status
found in such complete an inventory for Downy Phlox to
disturbed areas as determine presence.
roadbanks and
powerline right-of- Please respond if there are any additional
way. considerations or field studies/surveys
recommended for the DCR to make its
determination for this Project.
Plants can occur in
seasonally moist to dry | A5 recommended in DCR Response Letter,
501.15 of barrens, dated February 21, 2024, Transco will
) clearings, old fields, complete an inventory for American
American mgadows, gnd bluehearts to determine presence.
bluehearts roadsides. This plan
NL/NL .
(Buchnera Brosville occurs on calcareous ) .
americana) or mafic substrates in Please respond if there are any additional
the mountains and considerations or field smdles/suweys
Piedmont and on acid, recommen@ed for thf: DCR to make its
sandy or clayey soils determination for this Project.
in the Coastal Plain.
Notes:

2

Species known to occur within the Project area as indicated on the DCR’s Division of Natural Heritage Response

Letter (Attachment C).

Suitable habitat descriptions provided in DCR’s Division of Natural Heritage Response Letter (Attachment C).






